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Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolution : 

A B I LL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the agriculture 
commissioner; to amend and reenact section 4-0 1 -21  of the North Dakota Century Code, 
relating to the salary of the agriculture commissioner; to provide for transfers; and to 
provide an exemption 

Minutes :  Attached testimony #1-5 

Chairman Skarphol : Cal led the meeting to order on H B  1 009 by introducing the 
Commissioner of Agriculture, Doug Goehring. 

Doug Goehring, Agriculture Commissioner: Distributed Testimony, See Attachment # 1 
and beg inn ing with page 1 Table of Contents. (2 :00) 

I wi l l  start with the administrative services d ivision (p. 4). Under fiscal management we do  
the tracking, the department's budget, process payrol l ,  review and approve contracts, 
human resources, and procurement of goods and services. The I nformation Technology 
d ivision maintains the department's network, email accounts, websites, and al l  software 
l icenses . We also have our med iation service which offers services to resolve d isputes 
among creditors, farmers, and others. Last legislative session the scope of the program 
was broadened to deal with energy related issues and conflict resolution on deer 
depredation. We continue to provide financial counsel ing and assistance for beginn ing 
farmers with their loan appl ications and farm program paperwork. 

Chairman Skarphol: There is a substantial increase in  the salaries l ine. Can you 
comment on that? 

Doug Goehring:  We have done some reorgan ization.  We moved some of our employees 
in the last three months over to that department. The IT has moved fully into that d ivision .  
Also an emergency program special ist wil l  be placed in  the admin istrative services d ivision . 
It is also reflected in  an increase in  operating. We have the Pay plan and Equity a lso 
figu red in .  

(4: 1 6) Continuing with page 5 ,  Plant Industries Division . We provide export 
certification/phytosanitary services for the export of agricultural  commod ities. We a lso 
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survey for pests, d iseases, insects, and nematodes. We l icense and inspect nurseries and 
review traits for biotechnology. For noxious weeds, we oversee the expenditures of state 
and federal funds for noxious weed control that goes to the weed board . We train and assist 
weed boards with GPS and GIS mapping . We coord inate a state biological weed control 
program and distribute those biological agents. We l icense beekeepers and register al l  
beeh ive locations. We inspect and issue health certificates for migratory movement of bees 
and we respond to complaints . We also conduct the state water bank program.  

Chairman Skarphol : Are there g inseng growers in  the state? Why is it required to register 
for g inseng? 

Doug Goehring : I 'm not sure how FDA looks at that. It must be a regu lated item. 

Doug Goehring: Continuing with Livestock Services d ivision , p.  6 .  Here we l icense and 
establ ish bonds for l ivestock dealers and auction markets. We also monitor the financial 
cond ition of those dealers and the markets. Under our dairy and pou ltry program we inspect 
dairy farms for san itation ,  faci l ities, water purity, and storage. We also do extensive work 
with processing plants and inspecting their mi lk transfer stations, distribution faci l ities, the 
bu lk trucks, and conduct Grade A survey work. We also inspect l icensed commercial ag. 
producers, and l icense and set bonds for hatcheries. Under the Livestock Pollution 
Prevention program,  we assist producers who are instal l ing manure containment systems 
and we offer technical advice on nutrient management, project planning,  and do outreach on 
regu lations. I n  Wild l ife Services the work is conducted by USDA Wildl ife Service in  
cooperation with the North Dakota Dept. of Agriculture, the Game and F ish and the Water 
Commission to reduce wildl ife damage to property. In  our State Meat & Poultry I nspection 
p rogram,  we tra in ,  certify, and inspect all meat processing companies and custom exempt 
p rocessing plants. We inspect retai l  outlets for country of orig in  label ing compl iance and we 
grade l ivestock carcasses for state and federal establishments. We provide outreach, 
consultation and education to the meat and poultry industry. I n  our Livestock Development 
program we conduct age/source verification.  We assist producers and processors in  
expanding and promoting the state's l ivestock industry. We work with the North Dakota 
Dairy Coal ition to expand the state's dairy industry. I n  the feed program we register al l  pet 
food sold in the state. We l icense commercial feed manufacturers and retai lers. We 
maintain a fi le on al l  commercial feeds sold in the state. We inspect med icated feed plants. 
We verify manufacturer and producer compl iance with federal requirements to prevent BSE. 

Rep. Grande: Mi lk price fixing in this state is detrimental to the chi ldren of th is state. 
When we have to pay $6/gal lon because of mi lk fixing , it is a problem that needs to be 
addressed . 

Doug Goehring : The role that we play regard ing the dairy industry is the dairy coal ition. 
If we cou ld have a better correlation with the price and what dairy farmers receive there 
probably wouldn't be as much concern about the price of mi lk .  We are losing dairy 
producers. We had 1 99 and are now down to 1 25 in  just the last five years. If we continue 
to lose them, we wil l  have to import mi lk from other states and other countries. If we can 
produce more with in our borders, it goes back to food security. 

Rep. Grande: There is a distribution problem here. We have to open our eyes to the 
fact that you can't get mi lk into the hands of the people. What is the mi lk board 's plan? 
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Chairman Skarphol : The dairy coal ition wi l l  be happy to spend some time with you. 

Rep. Grande: The del ivery costs are what the problem is. 

Doug Goehring:  I wil l  gather information from the Milk Stabi l ization Board and provide you 
with some information . It is frustrating to the consumer and especial ly to agriculture 
producers .  There is less than 1% of the nation's population providing 85% of the food for 
the rest of the nation .  Yet we employ indirectly 9-1 9% of the workforce. There are so many 
people taking a part of the pie. Cornflakes has 7 cents worth of corn in  it. 

Rep. Grande: I understand the work that goes into growing food . There has to be a 
connect somewhere. 

Chairman Skarphol: I n  p lant industries, where do the federal funds come from? 
Is it from the plant protection and noxious weed area? 

Doug Goehring:  The U .S .  forestry service provides funds for the noxious weed program. 
They prioritize that and d irect i t  towards woody areas. 

Chairman Skarphol : That would be the majority of that $720,000 in  that category? 

Doug Goehring: It is also the export certification program--some federal funds come in . 

Chairman Skarphol : Under l ivestock services you have $2 . 9  mi l l ion anticipated in  this 
upcoming bienn ium in federal fund . Give us your  opinion of where they come from.  

(1 6:48) 

Doug Goehring:  I n  the federal funds category, those dol lars are tied back to our meat 
i nspection program. There are some dol lars coming for dairy programs. 

Chairman Skarphol: What is the percent of federal funding for the meat inspection 
program? 

Doug Goehring:  I t  is 50-50. 

Chairman Skarphol : I imagine wi ldl ife services might be involved? 

Doug Goehring:  Wildl ife services has about a $979,000 that comes in from USDA. 

Doug Goehring : Continu ing with p .7 (See attachment # 1 )  

Chairman Skarphol : ( 1 9:33) I would assume federal dol lars are most associated with the 
marketing category. 

Doug Goehring:  It is through the specialty crop block grant program. 

Doug Goehring : page 8 ,  Animal Health Division (See attachment # 1 ) 
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Chairman Skarphol : The grants program that you have under l ivestock services (p. 6) on 
the fourth l ine down, you show that it  moved from $286,000 to $1 ,050,000. I don't see it 
reflected on the green sheet. 

Doug Goehring:  Our aud itors suggest that because our Livestock Pollution Prevention 
p rogram is actually a grant program, they have asked us to move that into the appropriate 
category so it is defined properly. 

Vice Chairman Monson: You investigate cruelty to animals. What is going to result 
because our i n itiated measure that didn't pass? Is that going to add workload and cost to 
you? 

Doug Goehring : There is a group from the Ag . community, veterinarians and pet shelters, 
that have been working on some draft legislation over the last 2 % years . It is probably 
going to be i ntroduced this session. They have been working with Senator Flakoll and other 
legislators. I don't anticipate that this wil l impact us in  any great deal or manner because of 
normal agricu ltural practices that exist and the exemptions that are al lowed. 

Doug Goehring: (25:35) Continuing with p. 9, (See Attachment # 1 ) ,  Pesticide and 
Ferti l izer D ivision 

Chairman Skarphol : Why were we granted unique status by the EPA with regard to the 
risk assessments you referred to? 

Doug Goehring : When endangered species or threatened species are being determined 
by fish and wi ld l ife, EPA has to step in and play an active role. They wi l l  identify an area. It 
may not be the entire county that needs to have an issue addressed . Our department wi l l  
identify those areas that may have critical habitat without impacting the entire county. 

Chairman Skarphol :  Who was responsible for negotiating that agreement? 

Doug Goehring:  We d id that in our department. I asked my d ivision d i rector to work on 
that issue. Final ly they conceded and al lowed us to implement such a program.  

Chairman Skarphol : I see no reference to EARP (Environmental and Rangeland 
Protection fund) .  G ive an update on revenue and expend itures, etc. 

Doug Goehring:  Distributed Attachment # 2 .  The types of fees that are collected for 
l icensing and reg istering pesticides, $350 per product, is col lected and put into this fund . 
We also collect weed seed free forage fees and ferti l izer reg istration and tonnage fees. As 
you wi l l  see the projected balance at the end of this biennium, June 30, 20 1 3, is identified 
as $1 ,594,724. The revenues col lected in the 201 3-201 5 biennium we are projecting an 
ending balance of 41 . But there is an adjustment in  there. There is another pending 
legislative issue on the minor use fund to increase that $1 25,000 which would leave us at 
$356,000 at the end of the 201 3-201 5  biennium. 

Chairman Skarphol : You stated that it  is $350 per product registered . That generates 
about $4 m il l ion in revenue .  So you are looking in excess of 1 0,000 d ifferent products that 
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are registered for sale in  the state of North Dakota. That is the revenue source that funds 
th is.  

(32: 1 0) 

Doug Goehring:  Continu ing with p. 1 0 .  It is a summary of the funds in the budget. 

Chairman Skarphol :  D o  you have a breakdown that you can g ive u s  of the Federal fund 
sources.  

Doug Goehring:  We'l l  make sure al l  that information is provided to you .  

Chairman Skarphol : We'l l  go  through the green sheet. (See attachment #3) 
To h i re an existing program specialist to fi l l  in an existing vacant FTE position . That is an 
add itional $30,000 over what you had appropriated for that position? 

Doug Goehring : Yes 

Chairman Skarphol : The $30,000 in general funds to increase animal d isease 
investigating and survei l lance--explain the necessity for that. 

Doug Goehring: Due to some operating increase and some of the extra work load--we 
had to make that request. 

Chairman Skarphol: That $30,000 will go into your operating l ine. 

Doug Goehring:  It wi l l  go into the operating l ine but i t  wi l l  be in  the animal health d ivision .  

Chairman Skarphol:  #1  wi l l  go in  the salary l ine. 

Vice Chairman Monson: I n  that l ine #1  you are not increasing your  FTEs. All you need is 
an extra $30,000 because this person is at h igher pay than the vacant spot. Is  that the 
reason for the $30,000? 

Doug Goehring : Correct. We are using that position at a higher grade with an increase in  
expertise. 

Chairman Skarphol : Item # 3 on the green sheet adds funding from the EARP fund to 
h ire a new admin istrative assistant to assist in l ivestock development duties. An existing 
vacant FTE position wi l l  be used for this position.  Is that al l  the funding for that position? 

Doug Goehring : No it isn't. We have some general funds there. Most of that position is 
uti l ized now with special funds. Because some of the work done there, which is in l ivestock 
and dairy development, and the money used in those program is already special funds we 
made the request to shore that up without increasing the general fund request. 

Vice Chairman Monson: There are two vacant FTEs. How many more vacant FTEs do 
you have? 
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Doug Goehring:  I do have 4 vacancies. Two came about through retirement in  our 
med iation program and we are dealing d ifferently now. We are also looking at part-time help 
to facil itate the transactions over there. The other vacancy would be when I reorganized 
plant industries in our pesticide d ivision. That was moving a noxious weed ind ividual into 
our ferti l izer/aud itor position . That position currently is vacant. Then we had an unfunded 
meat inspector that we kept open to work through the Title 5 I nterstate Meat Shipment 
issue. US DA final ly has started to sign cooperative agreements to do the interstate meat 
shipment program .  The first was signed last summer in Ohio. We anticipate being number 3 
th is spring .  We have a position that wil l  facil itate the business there. We took that 
unfunded meat inspector and moved it to livestock administrative support. 

Chairman Skarphol: How many positions wi l l  remain vacant? 

Doug Goehring: We expect to fi l l  al l  by early summer or late spring. 

Chairman Skarphol : Have you advertised the positions so people are applying for them? 

Doug Goehring:  Yes in some programs. Others we are sti l l  looking at the program l ike 
our l ivestock beef development plan and dairy development plan . As we fi l l  those positions 
we can address needs for the Dairy Coal ition which wi l l  be under the wing of the 
department. As positions are fi l led , we wil l  make sure we have the right person with the 
talents and skil ls required . 

Vice Chairman Monson : You have one unfunded meet inspector. If you fill that, where 
are you going to get the money to pay them? Is that in this budget? 

Doug Goehring:  Yes, i t  is in one of our  requests with general funds. 

Chairman Skarphol : Item # 4 on the green sheet adds fund ing for energy development 
med iation services. Is that for an on-contract basis as you need it? 

Doug Goehring: That is correct. 

Chairman Skarphol : Item # 5 adds funding to provide a grant to the centennial  farms 
program.  If someone comes into that category, they are el igible for a grant? 

Doug Goehring:  We provide the leg work for the program and the database. I nformation 
is stored with the Lewis and Clark Foundation in Washburn .  There are some extra funds 
that have been requested and needed for that program.  Although I couldn't meet the total 
request, I d id put in a request for $80,000 over the biennium. 

Chairman Skarphol : I guess I would be one of those Centennial Farms.  I never applied 
for the grant. 

Item #6 is fund ing for information technology desktop support services. I thought we had 
desktop support services with in ITO.  What is this? 

Doug Goehring:  Because we need extra support within our department with a large 
network, we have to pay for those services. 



House Appropriations Education and Environment Division HB 1 009 
January 1 5, 201 3  
Page 7 

Chairman Skarphol : Is that something new because of increased uti l ization caused by 
programs that have been put in  place? We haven't seen that reference in  other budgets. 
What makes your  agency un ique? 

Doug Goehring:  When I came, support was outsourced . We brought it in  and squeezed it 
in  our budget. We have a contract with ITO .  We don't have much more in  the budget to put 
into ITO so we now have to ask for it. 

Chairman Skarphol : I would ask Rep. Streyle who served on the interim IT committee 
to monitor those issues as we move through the budgets. 

Item #7 on the green sheet replaces a portion of fund ing from the game and fish fund with 
funding from the general fund to provide total funding from the game and fish fund of 
$968,796. The other funds were at $1 00,000 and now we are at $ 1 00,000 genera l  fund . 
Where did we come from? Where was that $1 00,000? 

Doug Goehring:  That came orig inal ly from Game and Fish. With the Governor's request, 
they moved the funds from Game and Fish and made the request out of general funds. 

Vice Chairman Monson: I th ink it is reversed . It should read "provide funding from the 
general fund ." You are not getting money from Game and Fish any more .  The green sheet 
is wrong.  

Tammy Dolan: This change replaced Game and Fish funds that were previous received by 
the agency with general fund dollars. It has to be worded d ifferently on the green sheet. 
This doesn't entirely remove the Game and Fish dollars from the budget. They wil l  sti l l  
receive $968,796 from the Game and Fish fund . Within the Ag . Dept. budget $768, 800 is 
for the wild l ife services program. The remainder of that is for the Board of Animal Health . 
Those are the same levels of funding they received previously in  the budget. 

Chairman Skarphol : Previously it was $1 ,068,000 in Game and Fish money. Now it is 
$968 ,796 and an add itional $1 00 ,000. 

Tammy Dolan :  During the last leg islative session there was a transfer from the general 
fund of $1 00,000 into the Game and Fish fund and then that money was appropriated to the 
Ag. Dept. from the Game and Fish fund . So we are proposing it be spent directly from the 
general fund. 

Vice Chairman Monson : Will the wildl ife hunting program continue at the same level? 

Doug Goehring: No change, it wi l l  be flat funding into that program with on ly a m inor 
increase when we look from 201 1 -201 2  on.  

Vice Chairman Monson: Everything is working out and you are going to continue you r  
contracts? 

Doug Goehring : We implemented what we told the legislature we wou ld do.  F irst, create a 
new business model and do a contract for services. Second, we would play a g reater role in  
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the auditing process. Third ,  we would survey and collect information and help refine the 
program to provide better services for the public. 

The business model in  place works very wel l .  We look at it quarterly as a bil l  is submitted to 
us. We sent out surveys and of those returned 82% were satisfied with the services. 9% 
that were d issatisfied were frustrated with the management of a species. That may reflect 
on Fish and Wildl ife or the movement of an imals such as wolves or geese or deer, etc. 

Ideas for improvement: more staff time on issues and more airplane time. This is a USDA 
wildl ife program that we leverage state funds with those federal funds to put a program in 
p lace that wi l l  address our issues. 

What we wi l l  visit with them about is staff that is out doing the work needs to touch base 
back with those they are doing the work for. They want to know the results. If they are out 
shooting coyotes,  what are the results? 

The needs that are not addressed are goose, deer, l ions, and coyote issues. 

Chairman Skarphol :  Project Safe Send. With the rinsate, we ship a lot of ton nage. Have 
you been able to get the industry to recognize that hauling water to Kansas is a waste of 
money? 

Doug Goehring:  That came down a l ittle even though we had some increased locations. 
We do charge for that product. 

Vice Chairman Monson: Do you charge only for the rinsate? 

Doug Goehring:  That is correct. 

(54:50) 

Tom Bodine, North Dakota Farm Bureau: We are in support of the comm issioner's 
budget. Over the last six months I worked as Commissioner Goehring's Deputy 
Commissioner. You can be proud of the job the department does. A lot of the services that 
Commissioner Goehring provides makes it pretty amazing that it is done with the staff they 
have in the department. They have a lot of ded icated individuals. The sh ift in FTEs is done 
to meet industry needs. 

Julie El l ingson, North Dakota Stockmen's Association: (57 : 1 8) (See attachment #4) 
We are in  support of HB 1 009. 

Scott Rising, Soybean Growers: Spoke in favor of HB 1 009. We l ike the accessibi l ity 
within the Dept. of Ag . whether it is wetlands types of issues, pesticide issues, etc. We have 
an Ag . Commissioner that is engaged in the foreign marketing of the soybean industry and 
many commodities across the state. 

Dan Wogsland, North Dakota Grain Growers Association : We also are in  support of H B  
1 009. Commissioner Goehring i s  the #1  cheerleader for agriculture along with his staff. 
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Gary Knutson, North Dakota Agricu ltural Association : Also support HB 1 009. My 
counterparts in  other states marvel at what we get done with our Ag . Dept. staff. 

Merl in Leithold, North Dakota Weed Control Association : Also in support of the budget 
presented especially the noxious weed portion.  We are a big user of the funds. We 
continue to fight weeds with chemicals and bio control. Leafy spurge has been around for a 
long time. Canada thistle is on the decline. Drought doesn't hurt it. We always have new 
weeds.  I do have a chart that Dr. Rod Lym from NDSU put together. (See attached #5) 

Chairman Skarphol: A couple of sessions ago there was some d iscussion about a new 
noxious weed that was really invasive on the shores of Lake Sakakawea. It was salt cedar. 
How are we doing with it? 

Merl in Leithold : It is sti l l  out there. There is a bio control for salt cedar. We decided to go 
after i t  chemical ly. That has helped . In  some states i t  is total ly out of control .  We don't 
have that. 

Chairman Skarphol : Did the unusual rise in the lake have any effect on your  abi l ity to 
control that? 

Merl in Leithold: Yes,  it d id .  Down the road there wil l  be seedl ings and young trees where 
you wou ld n't expect. 

Alexis Brinkman, North Dakota Petroleum Counci l :  We also support 1 009 specifical ly 
the mediation program. 

Chairman Skarphol : Meeting adjourned . 
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Department of Agricu lture 

Minutes: Testimony 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 

Chairman Skarphol: We need to walk through this one. There are some items we need 
some answers to from financial people at the department. Let's walk down a g reen sheet to 
start with . On item 1 ,  funding to h ire an emergency program specialist for $30 ,000. Is that 
added to some dol lars that you have within the budget? 

Ken Junkert, Division Director of Administrative Services : The $30,000 identified in  
general fund here was for operations. There should have been another $ 1 1 4 ,000 that 
should have been in the total l ine. It should be $ 1 44,664. 

Doug Goehing, North Dakota Agriculture Commissioner: It was missing the salary l ine 
when we had submitted the budget. 

Chairman: So you're not adding an FTE? You're short of the money you need to pay the 
vacant FTE position that exists? 

Ken : Correct. 

Chairman :  Did you have four vacancies? 

Ken :  Yes. 

Chairman :  And that money had been used elsewhere? 

Doug: We took two of those positions to fi l l  in for other needs with in the department. 
Those had l imited funding.  

Ken :  The position for the emergency management special ist was transferred from our Ag 
Med iation Program over. When OMB bui lt the budget for th is, they transferred the general 
fund portion from that position to the emergency management specialist position .  
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Chairman: But the $1 1 4 ,000 that you referred to is not reflected anywhere? 

Doug:  Correct. That is the d ifference that we're going to need to fi l l  that position . It's not 
on the green sheet. 

Ken: The $ 1 1 4,664 is part of the executive budget. The salary portion for that program 
was missed on the green sheet. Legislative counsel only included the operating funds and 
not the salaries. 

Chairman: So number one is the operating funds and the money is in  the budget but not 
reflected on the green sheet? 

Ken :  Correct. 

Chairman: Is number two going to be added to your operating l ine? 

Ken : That wi l l  be added to the board of animal health l ine item. 

Chairman: I s  number 3 also incorrect? 

Doug :  It reflects $20,000 when in real ity it needs to be $1 1 2 ,975. 

Chairman :  Is that d ifference also included in  the totals on top? 

Doug :  Correct. 

Chairman: Where is this salary reflected as coming out of that fund? 

Doug: Livestock Development Administrative Support. 

Chairman :  Explain the last two items: health and retirement increase of $54,960 and the 
estimated market salary adjustment of 1 80.  

Ken:  When the Governor puts together h is compensation package for the agency budget, 
those two l ines are the portion, the additional funds that would bui lt into the OMS or the 
Governor's budgets compensation plan above the base. 

Chairman: Is that a new practice? 

Ken :  We have several dol lars in salaries that run through the department through the 
EARP fund.  Based on the compensation package, that would be the portion that is 
ded icated to the special fund to handle that increase. 

Chairman: So the EARP fund is fund ing salaries elsewhere within your  budget and this is 
just a reflection of the increases? 

Ken : Yes. 
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Chairman :  What wou ld happen to that $ 1 80,000 with the changes we have proposed with 
regard to the salary compensation package? 

Joe: I think that amount would be proportionately reduced . 

Rep Monson : You said there were several people being paid with EARP funds. Has that 
been going on for a couple bienn ia? 

Ken :  Yes.  

Chairman: Are you being g iven added responsibi l ities in  this session based on pending 
leg islation? 

Doug:  We d id expand the scope of the program last legislative session. We are taking on 
more responsibi l ity. Even with the expand ing scope of our duties, we may have to ask for a 
total of $1 00,000 towards mediation services. 

Chairman:  Is this contract services? 

Doug:  The majority would be for contract services. The other portion would be d i rect 
services provided by our staff. 

Rep Monson: Do you get money from energy funds as wel l  because you're providing a 
service for them? Are some of these dollars coming from other sources? Should they be? 

Doug: We don't receive any other funds from any other resources with respect to anything 
that's being managed within  state government. There are some fees that are collected , but 
those are nominal .  The federal funds we receive have stipu lations and criteria .  

Chairman: Number five provides fund ing to add a grant to the Centennial Farms program 
of $80,000. What has been spent on that i n  the past? 

Doug: We have not d i rectly had any appropriation over there. There have been mainly 
private funds in  the foundation that have helped support this program. 

Chairman: What do you envision doing with this? The Centennial Farm program was 20 
years ago. 

Doug :  The program is al ive and wel l  and functioning.  

Rep Grande: What being a Centennial Farm mean? What does it  do? 

Doug: The h istorical significance to many proud fami l ies in this state is meaningfu l .  The 
Governor has been supportive of this and he asked me to have it in  my budget. 

Chairman :  Where was this before? 
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Rep Monson: Who has been doing this? 

Doug:  The Lewis & Clark Foundation has been maintain ing the database and doing the 
research. 

Chairman: If you get this money, wi l l  you do th is? Or wi l l  it be contracted through the 
Lewis & Clark Foundation? 

Doug: It goes to them. 

Rep Monson: I was under the impression that this was to cover your  costs of doing the 
certificates. So this is just a grant to the Lewis & Clark Foundation? 

Doug :  That is correct. It is in our grant l ine. 

Chairman :  Number 6 is $48,000 for IT desktop support. I 'm told you absolutely need that. 

Doug :  We need $96,000. Part of the problem is with over 60 d ifferent programs, we have 
databases and programs that were created in the 80s, 90s, and 2000s. We have programs 
and data that can't be integrated into IT and we're find ing it more and more d ifficult to have 
these programs operate and function.  

Rep Boe: Are you currently contracting with lTD? 

Doug: Yes.  

Rep Streyle: Is i t  more programming than desktop support? 

Doug :  Correct. 

Chairman :  Why are we using general funds instead of Game and Fish for number seven? 

Joe: I n  the current biennium, there was a one-time transfer from the general fund to the 
Game & Fish fund.  That money came from the Game & Fish fund to the ag department as 
special funds to fund the board of animal health and wi ldl ife services. 

Chairman: Page six under l ivestock services. The grants l ine make a fairly substantial 
jump from $286,000 to a mi l l ion fifty. Explain that. 

Doug :  Part of that is EARP funds. 

Chairman: Where are these grants going that they didn't go last time? 

Doug: Previously our l ivestock pollution prevention program was under a d ifferent 
category. We were asked by OMB to put it into the grant category because of the way that 
the program is structured and what it does. 

Chairman:  If it's just a shift of the appropriate place, where is the commensurate decl ine? 
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Rep Monson: I think I found it. I n  your operating , it looks l ike it went down almost a mi l l ion 
dol lars .  

Susan Keller, State Veterinarian (37:2 1 ) :  We wil l  not have unexpended funds accord ing 
to Dr. Bolmers's information to me. 

Chairman: Could section five come out of the bi l l? 

Susan: That would be true for this biennium. 

Chairman: Adam, make a note that we're going to remove section five. 

Rep Monson: I made a l ittle buzz last week with the bee bi l l .  I wasn't here when th is was 
defeated on the floor. The committee decided it d idn't need to be studied. I sti l l  feel that 
we do not have a real good solution to the bees when we are the number 1 honey producer 
in  the nation .  I f  Judy can col laborate on  this? In  her testimony she ind icated there is 
something l ike 1 0 ,000 sites where we have bee colonies. This is a huge deal and you've 
got to bel ieve two people working in your department on issues that are problems with 
bees? 

Doug:  I would have to defer to my d ivision d irector, Judy Carlson on the number of 
inspectors. One th ing we have done is we are participating in a national working group to 
help address some of the poll inator issues that have been raised . 

Judy Carlson, Director of Plant Industries Division (40 :46) :  We have two summer 
temps that work about two and a half months. They also help with the gypsy moths 
surveys and some other surveys. A session ago we got an extra FTE to help because of 
some of the colony col lapse issues. But we d id get a federal grant that helped pay for 
some of those expenses. 

Rep Monson: I wou ld really l ike to see us study the situation . With the passage of the 
measure for the farming issue, in the testimony against that bee bi l l ,  a lot people testified 
that s ince that passed , we can't do anyth ing to them. I don't th ink that's necessarily true, 
but we should be looking at the effect of passing that measure. What can you do? You've 
got a lot of issues with bees, especial ly with those that don't take care of their  bees. 

Doug:  I 'm not going to speak for or against the measure and how it was used in  the 
committee during the hearing . I believe it's probably a bit i rrelevant in  this situation. There 
are bigger issues here. I don't th ink a study is necessary. 

Chairman:  Rep Monson,  do you have language that you would l ike to propose? 

Rep Monson : I do have an amendment being d rafted to address the issue. 

Rep Brandenburg (46:35): Explained amendments (Testimony 3) .  

Rep Monson: We thought this program was working pretty wel l .  
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Chairman: What is the l ink between the EARP fund and wi ldl ife services? 

Rep Brandenburg: There are some things we take care of. We got coyotes, we got 
beavers. 

Chairman: What is the l ink? I can see the l ink to Game & Fish. How should the money in  
EARP be responsible for wi ldl ife services? 

Rep Brandenburg:  There are a few animal in itiatives in the EARP fund too. So as you 
look at the an imal issues in there that they're probably a bit gray wh ich ties into the board of 
animal health . I don't know. Did you find that amendment, Rep Monson? 

Rep Monson: I d id .  I am not taking credit or blame for this amendment because Rep 
Brandenburg went up and had my name put on it. You explain that one to us. 

Chairman read amendment (Testimony 4) .  What does that amount to dol lar-wise? 

Rep Brandenburg :  I bel ieve it's a l ittle over $900,000. 

Chairman: Where would that money go if this amendment were not adapted? 

Rep Brandenburg :  It goes into the general fund right now. It is tonnage fees that are 
collected on feed. The feed salespeople collect it and turn it into the ag department and the 
ag department turns it over to general funds. It is ag dol lars that are being used that wou ld 
end up being put into agricultural use. 

Rep Monson: So 0 1 001  is a way to shore up the EARP fund because we are taking more 
money out of there than what it really consists of? 

Rep Brandenburg: Absolutely. We're looking to take care of programs dealing with al l  
these issues. 

Rep Monson : Doug do you have a copy of 0 1 001 ? 

Doug : No. Being where we were at in  the EARP fund , we'd defin itely have to put some 
money in there if we're going to do what's been suggested in the amendment. Reviewing 
the amendments, we would have a deficit in  EARP. 

Chairman: Joe, what d id they do in  Game & Fish? Did they reduce the dol lars going to 
the ag commissioner's budget and Game & Fish budget? Do we have to make up the 
d ifference between? 

Joe: Correct. To mesh with what the government operations section d id to the Game & 
Fish budget, they d id reduce those two grants that are budgeted to be received in  the ag 
department by half. 
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Chairman: Was Rep Brandenburg correct in  stating that m inor use issue was 325 in  this 
bienn ia? 

Doug :  It was $200,000 and that would leave us with a shortfal l  in  fund ing for future 
projects. 

Chairman :  It's 2 in  this bienn ia? And it was 325 in the 09-1 1 ?  

Ken :  We'l l  look u p  the history, but I believe at one time it was $300,000 plus. 

Chairman: So you're saying you're short this biennia? 

Doug:  This bienn ia is fine because we could only spend up to the portion we had 
avai lable. The problem is going into the next bienn ia. We have more projects and needs. 

Chairman: We'd l ike to know what those projects and needs are before g ive away money. 

Doug:  The crop harmon ization board is the one that is working on th is. But Jim Gray can 
g ive a brief overview of some of the projects. 

Jim Gray, Pesticide and Fertil izer Division Director for Department of Ag ( 1  :0 1  :48): 
Some of the projects the board has funded from the minor use fund are in  support of 
fungicide research on things l ike lentils and chickpeas and sunflowers. Dr. Mike Vunch at 
the Carrington research station has received qu ite a bit of fund ing from that. The board has 
also agreed this biennium to fund a pesticide use survey conducted jointly with N DSU and 
the ag statistic service . They're also funding a herbicide residue study with the USDA IR4 
program .  I cou ld generate a l ist of the studies. 

Chairman :  Would the entire 325,000 be util ized for funding studies and research? 

Jim:  Correct. The minor use fund is to fund research . 

Chairman: If we reject the transfer of Game & Fish money, there wou ld the 1 25,000 left in  
the EARP fund to do that increase. 

· 

Rep Grande: I have a short amendment. 

Chairman :  I'd l ike to hear comments from the committee members on this fund ing source 
change that our counterparts in  government ops d id to our budget and how we might want 
to react to it. Rep Martinson, do you have any thoughts on that? Give me your perspective 
as the senior member on this committee. They reduced the contribution from Game & Fish 
from $968,796 to $484,398. 

Rep Martinson: Traditional ly government ops sticks up for Game & Fish ; and we stick up 
for ag. 

Chairman: Tammy, are you aware of what they d id in  government ops? 
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Tammy: Yes.  

Chairman: Typically from OMB perspective and counci l ,  i f  we take no action this budget is  
underfunded based on what's transpired in government ops. 

Tammy: Yes. In the end , if you leave it the way it is, this budget is going to be expecting 
money from the Game & Fish fund that Game & Fish wi l l  not have the authority to g ive to 
the ag department. There wi l l  be a shortfa l l .  

Rep Monson: Last time, d idn 't we take money out of Game & Fish for this? 

Chairman: I don't know that we changed anyth ing historical .  

Rep Grande: I don't know what an EARP is  and I don't know what switch ing this money 
around means. I thought they were talking about taking general fund money and putting it 
in the ag . But you guys are talking about Game & Fish. What does Game & Fish have to 
do with this? 

Chairman: What is being endeavored to do is cover the cost associated with the wi ldl ife 
services program and the state board of animal health . Section 3 of the bi l l  provides 
$968 ,796 from the Game & Fish operating fund for purposed of fund ing the state board of 
animal health $4 short of $200 ,000 and wildl ife services programs $768,800. Wild l ife 
service provides service to citizens across the state who have problems with wi ldl ife. The 
EARP fund money is generated by a registration fee on every chemical sold in NO. It 
generates several mi l l ion dollars .  Rep Brandenburg and Kempenich are saying we should 
take less money from Game & Fish and more money from the EARP fund to pay the costs 
associated with the state board of animal health. If we take the money out of EARP, this 
fund is in  the hole. If we g ive $1 25,000 out of this fund to the minor use fund, we're even 
further in the hole. The third amendment suggests transferring the revenues from the 
ferti l izer fees, tonnage fees from the general fund into the EARP fund to cover the costs. 

Rep Monson: The reason we got into the d iscussion on how to fund the wildl ife predation 
business is because the feds used to pay a chunk of it and then stopped funding it. We 
had to come up with a way to fund it. 

Rep Boe: We end up g iving an appropriation out of the general fund to the state Game & 
Fish for nearly a half a mi l l ion dol lars. Is that how it al l  adds up? 

Chairman :  Yes.  The real beneficiary of al l  of this is the fact that Game & Fish has that 
money left. They have more money in their operating fund . Based on the d iscussion we 
had , what are your wishes starting with Rep Grande's amendment? 

Rep Grande moved amendment. 

Rep Martinson: Second .  

Voice Vote: Motion carried . 
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Chairman: With regard to the three amendments from Reps Brandenburg ,  Kempenich and 
Monson, what are your wishes? 

Rep Monson:  I th ink we need to talk to Rep Kempen ich about 0 1 003 before we would put 
that on. I th ink 0 1 002 is fine. That's how it used to be. 

Rep Monson moved 01 002 . 

Rep Boe seconded . 

Voice Vote: Motion carried. 

Chairman: Centennial farms? 

Rep Streyle: That doesn't make much sense to me. 

Chairman: You wonder when it's going to end. 

Rep Streyle: It doesn't seem l ike an appropriate expense in this budget. 

Rep Streyle moved to remove the $80,000 for the Centennial  farms program. 

Rep Grande seconded. 

Voice Vote: Motion carried. 

Chairman closed meeting. 
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D Conference Committee 

Ex lanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolution : 

Dept. of Agriculture 

Minutes : Handout 1 

Chairman Skarphol : Have several bi l ls we need to take action on.  Secretary of States bi l l  
has been passed . We adopted a couple of d ifferent amendments, we have not resolved #3 
which is the fund ing,  move that was made in a Game and Fish budget where the 
government operations section.  I had d iscussion with Majority Leader about that. Brady, tell 
us what number it would be we would need to transfer to the ERP fund to offset the actions 
of the Govt. Operations Committee. 

Brady Larson, LC: It would be the 484 ,000 dollars l isted in  the proposed amendment 
change l ist. 

Chairman Skarphol : Would that leave the projected balance the same as on the sheet 
that the Ag Commissioner passed out in h is testimony? 

Brady Larson : The revised projected balance is about 356,000 dollars so there would be a 
sl ight deficient. Because there would be 484,000 dollars that would have to come out of the 
ERP fund and there is only projected to be 356,000 . 

Chairman Skarphol : How much would we have to transfer into the ERP fund in  order to 
ensure we have the 356 as a balance based on the actions of the Govt. Ops. Committee? 

Brady Larson : 484,000 

Chairman Skarphol : That would come from the fees paid on commercial feed? 

Brady Larson : Correct. 

Chairman Skarphol : Which typically go to the general fund? 

Brady Larson : Correct. 
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Chairman Skarphol : That would leave some amount of money sti l l  going to the general 
fund from those commercial feed fees? 

Brady Larson : It is roughly about 980,000 dol lars estimated to be deposited into the 
general fund so there sti l l  would be some fees going into the general fund.  

Chairman Skarphol: Roughly, 500,000. 

Brady Larson : Right, if the committee took action to deposit only a portion of the fees into 
the ERP fund .  

Chairman Skarphol : Is there someone on the committee who wished to make the motion 
to move 484 ,398 dol lars from the commercial feed fund? 

Brady Larson : It m ight be simpler to state half of the fees that would be deposited in  the 
general fund would instead be deposited in the ERP fund instead of a specific dol lar  
amount. 

Rep. Boe: We estimate how much it is, what's going to happen if those fees don't come out 
to be that amount? 

Brady Larson : There would be a deficit in both funds. Another option the committee may 
want to consider is to deposit the first 484,000 dollars of fee collection into the ERP fund 
and then any remain ing collection goes into the general fund and that wou ld ensure the 
ERP fund has sufficient revenues, in that case if there was a revenue shortfal l  it would be 
on the general fund and not the ERP fund . 

Rep. Boe: That sounds good , that's my motion. 

Chairman Skarphol : We have a motion and a second by Rep .  Monson,  and Brady 
u nderstands what it was. 

Chairman Skarphol :  That makes the ERP fund whole. Any other d iscussion on that? We 
wi l l  take that on a voice vote. Motion carries. 

Chairman Skarphol: We have the amendments and al l  we need is a motion on b i l l  as 
amended . Motion made by Rep. Boe for a do pass as amended on H B  1 009, second by 
Rep. Monson.  

Chairman Skarphol : Motion passes. 8-0-0 
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Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolu on: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the agriculture 
commissioner; to amend and reenact section 4-0 1 -21  of the North Dakota Century Code, 
relating to the salary of the agriculture commissioner; to provide for transfers; and to 
p rovide an exemption .  

Minutes: You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Rep. Boe moved amendment 1 3.81 38.01 007; seconded by Rep. Skarphol. 

0 :36 Rep. Boe introduced the amendment, includ ing the background of the amendment. 

2 :04 Chairman Delzer: So how much is the tonnage free? 

Rep. Boe: I bel ieve it was estimated that it would gather somewhere around $980,000 a 
year. 

2:37 Rep. Boe continued to introduce amendment, starting with Section 9 .  

4 :04 Rep. Kempenich :  Did they hold out any sick leave, o r  don't they have any 
anticipation, or aren't we doing that with th is? 

Chairman Delzer: There is a new l ine in the bi l l  for $1 32,7 1 9. On page 3 of the 
amendment, it shows you under footnote number 3. 

Rep. Skarphol : We d id have a request to put a l ittle more money into the minor use fund . 
That was a lso done in  the amendment. We went from $200,000 to $325,000. That was 
taken out of the EARP fund . The $325,000 is reflective of what we had done in the past. It 
was felt to be needed to ensure the continued abi l ity to util ize those chemicals. 

Rep. Brandenburg: Our appropriation for the minor use fund has been $325,000 for 
years.  We did not meet unti l late, and we had some carryover in December when we met. 
We expended those funds that we had planned on expending but had not had a meeting to 
do that. It was seen in there by OMB that we had this carryover, so they thought we d id n't 
need as much, but we did .  There is no money there now. We use it for dealing with m inor 
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use crops that need financial assistance to be able to deal with issues on pesticide ,  also in  
deal ing with crops that do not have the same support as large crops do.  

Rep. Skarphol : The cost associated with getting the approval for the util ization . . . .  

Rep. Brandenburg :  Many of those crops cannot get the approval for special  needs,  a n  
I R4 or  what it may b e  to have a special needs . . .  

Chairman Delzer: Are they temporary, or are they permanent minor use? Do you have to 
get it every year for the same one? 

Rep. Brandenburg :  There are d ifferent crops that have d ifferent needs. It's not the same 
crop every time. 

6:52 Chairman Delzer: Did you have any d iscussion about Project Safe Send? How 
m uch money is in  here for it. 

Rep. Boe: That was not d iscussed . 

Rep. Skarphol : I bel ieve there is $585,000 in  the bi l l  for it. There is a cost associated with 
it, but they do charge for the rinse aid . That was an issue several years ago. That's where 
the chemicals are blended with the water, and that's where tonnage becomes i nvolved , so 
they do charge to haul it somewhere. 

Chairman Delzer: Is the 585 all general fund money? Is that portion of that the charge? Is 
the usage up or down? 

7 :50 Tammy Dolan, OMB: For Project Save Send , I show the fund ing for that coming out 
of the EARP fund .  

Rep. Kempenich: I t  comes out of the pesticide registration s ide of that. They collected 
$4. 1  m i l l ion .  

Chairman Delzer: That's where the charges are. 

Rep. Kempenich : I n  the past, it comes out of that pesticide reg istration 

Tammy Dolan:  Those monies are deposited to EARP. 

Chairman Delzer: Where is the money they charge for the rinse aid? Where does it 
col lect? 

Rep. Skarphol :  Back in EARP fund. 

Chairman Delzer: Further d iscussion on the motion to amend? 

A voice vote was done on the adoption of amendment 1 3.81 38.01 007, and the motion 
carried. 
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9 :03 Rep. Boe went through the green sheet. 

Chairman Delzer: How many vacant FTEs did they have? 

Rep. Skarphol : N umber 1 & 3 on the green sheet were mistakes as printed . We d id not 
have to add actual funds, but we had to reflect the correct dol lars. That number should 
have been $ 1 44,644 but it was already included in  the total up above. We d id n't add 
money, just correcting a mistake. It was already included on the budget in  the total .  

Chairman Delzer: OMB must have added the money. Was i t  an unfunded , vacant FTE? 
How many did we have in the budget? 

Rep. Skarphol : It was unfunded . There were unfunded meat inspectors. There were two 
employees i n  ad med iation who were in unfunded positions. We d id not have the FTE per 
se; we took one of unuti l ized positions and to have it funded to h ire that emergency 
program special ist. The same thing applies in  item 3 .  We d id not add the money. Rather 
than $20 ,000, i t  should have read $1 1 2 ,975, and that too was included in  the total on the 
top. 

Chairman Delzer: I 'm surprised we would have had that many unfunded FTEs in the Ag 
Commissioner's budget. 

Rep. Skarphol: The meat inspectors have been vacant because the funding was not 
there. 

Chairman Delzer: There is shifting from meat inspectors to these positions? 

Rep. Skarphol : They're going to util ize the empty positions rather than ask for another 
position .  The fund ing source wil l  change. Meat inspectors wou ld have been avai lable had 
there been federal funds available. 

1 3 : 00 Rep. Boe resumed explanation of the green sheet, numbers 4-5 . 

Chairman Delzer: Was it the signs for Centennial Farm, or was it for the _ (audio 
u nclear) Lewis and C lark? 

Rep. Boe: I guess it was to cover the costs of doing the data research to prove that they 
were actual ly at Centennial  Farm . 

1 4 :00 Rep. Boe resumed explanation of the green sheet, numbers 6-8 . Game and Fish 
fund ing ,  we've covered that. 

Chairman Delzer: On the back page of the green sheets, what about the water 
commission fund ing? 

Rep. Boe: I believe that sti l l  transfers $250,000 into wi ldl ife services program. 
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Chairman Delzer: And Johne's is the same? 

Rep. Boe: We took that out, d idn't we? Did we end up taking that out? There was no carry 
over. We talked about possibly taking that out, but I don't believe we did .  I d idn't see i n  
the amendment that we actual ly d id that. 

Rep. Skarphol: There was money there, and they get to carry it forward . It wi l l  be uti l ized 
to cover whatever costs associated with the Johne's needs in the state. 

Chairman Delzer: Have they spent any in  the last two years? 

Rep. Skarphol: I see Ken nodding his head yes. We d idn't get into how much of whatever 
was carried forward . Rather than taking it out and having to fund it later, we just left it. 

Chairman Delzer: How much d id you leave there? 

Rep. Skarphol: I don't even know that we necessarily asked the question .  It's not a 
sign ificant amount of money. 

Rep. Kempenich : It looks l ike about $64 ,000. 

Rep. Bellew: Could you explain number 4 on the green sheet to me, please? My question 
is why do they need to med iate in? 

Chairman Delzer: We d id that last session.  We started the ag with some of the m ineral 
med iation out i n  the oi l  patch . 

Rep. Skarphol : We have added to their responsibi l ities in this session if it goes al l  the way 
through .  

Rep. Boe: I move a Do Pass as Amended on HB 1 009. 

Rep. Skarphol :  Seconded the motion . 

Roll call vote on the motion for a Do Pass as Amended. Motion carries. 

Yes = 21 
No = O  
Absent = 1 

Carrier: Rep. Boe 
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Title . 02000 

Prepared by the Legis lative Cou nci l  staff for 
House Appropriations - Education and 
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Fiscal No.  1 February 1 9 , 201 3 

PROPOSED AM ENDMENTS TO HOUSE B ILL NO. 1 009 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 ,  after "comm issioner" insert " ;  to create and enact a new sect ion to chapter 
1 9-1 3 . 1  of the North Dakota Century Code, re lating to l icense ,  inspect ion,  and 
registration fees" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 3, after "transfers" insert ";  to provide for a legislative management study of the 
mi lk  marketing board"  

Page 1 ,  replace l i nes 13 through 22 with :  

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State board of an imal  health 
Wildl ife services 
Crop harmonization board 
Accrued leave payments 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

$9,7 1 2 , 364 
6,451 ,453 

1 7 , 000 
3 , 1 70,828 
2 , 1 53, 952 
1 ,41 7,400 

75, 000 

Q 
$22 ,997, 997 

1 4,801 ,251 
$8 , 1 96,746 

Page 2, l i ne 2, replace "$200, 000" with "$325, 000" 

Page 2, after l ine 4, insert: 

$909 ,745 
(679, 1 9 1 )  

(5, 000) 
800 , 000 
(44, 1 24)  

0 
0 

237.295 
$1 , 2 1 8 , 725 

223,1 43 
$995 , 582 

$ 1 0 ,622 , 1 09 
5 , 772, 262 

1 2 , 000 
3 , 970, 828 
2 , 1 09, 828 
1 ,4 1 7 ,400 

75, 000 
237,295 

$24 , 2 1 6 , 722 
1 5.024,394 

$9, 1 92, 328" 

"SECTION 3.  ESTIMATED I NCOME - ENVI RON M ENT A N D  RAN G ELAN D 
PROTECTION F U N D. The estimated income l i ne item in  section 1 of th is Act includes 
the sum of $5, 997 ,408, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, from the 
environment and rangeland protection fund for the purpose of d efraying the expenses 
of various department of agriculture prog rams,  for the bienn ium beg inning J u ly 1 ,  20 1 3 , 
and ending June 30, 20 1 5 . "  

Page 2 ,  l i ne 6 ,  replace "$968,796" with "$484, 398" 

Page 2,  l i ne 2 1 , replace "ninety-nine" with "ninety-eight" 

Page 2, l ine 22,  replace "th irty-five" with "seventy-eight" 

Page 2, l ine 23,  replace "three" with "one" 

Page 2, l ine 23, replace "twelve" with "thirty-two" 

Page 2, after l ine 23,  insert: 

"SECTION 8. A new section to chapter 1 9- 1 3. 1  of the North Dakota Century Code 
is created and enacted as fol lows: 

Page No. 1 



Deposit of fees.  

The commissioner shal l  forward a l l  inspection fees, l icense fees, and 
registration fees received under this chapter to the state treasurer. The state treasurer 
shal l  deposit the first $485,000 of fees received under this chapter each bienn ium in 
the environment and rangeland protection fund and any remain ing fees in  the general 
fund.  

SECTION 9.  LEGISLATIVE MANAG EMENT STU DY - M I LK MARKETI N G  
BOARD. During the 201 3- 1 4  interim ,  the leg islative management s h a l l  consider 
studying the structure of the milk marketing board ; its statutory duties;  the manner in 
which it prescribes and regulates producer, d istributor, and retail pr ices throughout the 
state; and the manner in which it investigates and resolves concerns regarding the 
price and avai labi l ity of m i lk  throughout the state. If conducted, the study must review 
any pol icy or reg ulatory changes that the board has i mplemented i n  order to address 
pricing issues and avai labi l ity of milk in the western portion of this state. The study 
m ust examine whether the contin ued reg u lation of the g rade A dairy industry is best 
accompl ished by the mi lk  marketing board in its current form and o perating under its 
current statutory d i rectives, whether changes are needed to the board or its statutory 
d i rectives, and whether there are other methods by which the desired resu lts could be 
effectively and efficiently ach ieved. The legislative management shal l  report its findings 
and recommendations,  together with any legis lation req uired to im plement the 
recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assem bly." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bil l  No. 1 009 - Depa rtment of Agricu lture - H ouse Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State Board of Animal Health 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$1 1 ,258,319 
5,772,262 

1 2,000 
4,050,828 
2,1 35,803 
1 ,4 17,400 

75,000 

$24,721 ,612 
1 5,209,546 

$9,512 ,066 

77.00 

House 
Changes 

($636,210) 

(80,000) 
(25,975) 

237,295 

($504,890) 
(185 1 52) 

($319,738) 

0.00 

House 
Version 

$10,622, 109 
5,772,262 

12,000 
3,970,828 
2,109,828 
1 ,4 17,400 

75,000 
237,295 

$24,21 6,722 
1 5,024,394 

$9,192,328 

77.00 

Departm ent No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detai l  of House Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State Board of Animal Health 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments 

Corrects 
Executive 

Compensation 
Package' 

$26,212 

Adjusts State 
Employee 

Compensation 
and Benefits 

Package' 

($451 , 1 02) 

Provides 
Separate Line 

Item for 
Accrued Leave 

Payments' 

($211 ,320) 

(25,975) 

237,295 

Page No . 2 

Removes 
Centennial 

Farms Program 
Grant' 

(80,000) 

Total House 
Changes 

($636,210) 

(80,000) 
(25,975) 

237 295 



Total all funds $26,212 ($451 , 102) $0 ($80,000) ($504,890) 
Less estimated income 11 ,533 (1 96,685) 0 0 (185, 152) 

General fund $14,679 ($254,417) $0 ($80,000) ($319,738) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding is added d ue to a calculation error in the executive compensation package. 

2This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the biennium only. 
Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

3A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($1 32,71 9) and from other funds 
($1 04,576) for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave 
payments line item for paying annual leave and sick leave for eligible employees. 

4Funding included in the executive budget recommendation for a grant to the Centennial Farms program 
is removed. 

This amendment also: 
Increases the transfer from the environment and rangeland protection fund to the minor use fund 
from $200,000 to $325,000. 
Add s  a section to deposit the first $485,000 of commercial feed license, inspection , and 
registration fees received under Chapter 1 9-1 3. 1 in the environment and rangeland protection 
fund rather than the general fund. 
Adjusts Section 6 relating to the salary of the Agriculture Commissioner consistent with changes 
made to the state employee compensation package. 
Provides for a Leg islative Management study of the Milk Marketing Board. 
Changes the statutory salary for the Agriculture Commissioner to provide for a 3 percent annual 
increase rather than a 4 percent annual increase as recommended in the executive budget. 
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Date: / �  F� 
Roll Call Vote #: _...J) __ _ 

201 3  HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BI LL/RESOLUTION NO. ) fJ0i I 

House Education and Environment Division 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken:  D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended d21--Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By -----=G=--v---� _ _,J:"'--ce_ ___ Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Robert Skarphol Rep. Clark Williams 
Vice Chairman David Monson Rep. Tracy Boe 
Reo. Bob Martinson 
Rep. Roscoe Strevle 
Reo. Mark Dosch 
Rep. Bette Grande 

Total (Yes) __________ No _____________ _ 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

( 

\! L?l c�  



Date: JS: � 
Roll 6811 Vote #: t.? 

201 3  HOUSE STAN DING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BI LL/RESOLUTION NO. l 0 0  0) 
House Education and Environment Division Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended � Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By ----eJ!Vl----f>�n�'-"L'---""rzv-..._'---..::...._- Seconded By 

Representatives Yes N o  Representatives Yes N o  
Chairman Robert Skarphol Rep. Clark Wil l iams 
Vice Chairman David Monson Rep. Tracy Boe 
Rep. Bob Martinson 
Rep. Roscoe Streyle 
Rep. Mark Dosch 
Rep. Bette Grande 

Total (Yes) ___________ No _____________ _ 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly ind icate intent: 



/_)-§ Date: ____ __...,�.,._ __ 
Roll Cal l  Vote#: 

201 3 HOUSE STAN DING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES , '/J 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. / tpv r 
House Education and Environment Divis ion 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

I 

Committee 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended �dopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By ---�----'f---L..y_.R.-1-y....:....l_(_ __ Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Robert Skarphol Rep. Clark Will iams 
Vice Chairman David Monson Rep. Tracy Boe 
Rep. Bob Martinson 
Rep. Roscoe Streyle 
Rep. Mark Dosch 
Rep. Bette Grande 

Total (Yes) __________ No _____________ _ 
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: 2 - J<g- )3 
Roll Call Vote #: .1-. (lT 

201 3  HOUSE STAN DING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

siLL/REsoLuTioN No. 1 o oq 
House Education and Environment Division 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Counci l Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken :  D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended � Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By /.tp:.JL-.-+E..::...LL6-=e'------- Seconded By 'It, � N\ 0 t\ S 0 l\ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Robert Skarphol Rep. Clark Wi l l iams 
Vice Chairman David Monson Rep. Tracy Boe 
Rep. Bob Mart inson 
Rep. Roscoe Streyle 
Rep. Mark Dosch 
Rep. Bette Grande 

Yes N o  

Total (Yes) __________ No --------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 



Date: f Y J:ela 
Roll Call Vote #: C (7 

201 3 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

B ILL/RESOLUTION NO. / 00 9 
House E ducation and Environment Division 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legis lative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken:  N Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass �Amended 0 Adopt Amendment 

0 Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By ��¢(?�----'· /3�e>,.J...::=e _____ Seconded By � 6'Y1 Sc>Yl 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes N o  
Chairman Robert Skarphol v Rep. Clark Wil l iams v 
Vice Chairman David Monson v Rep. Tracy Boe v 
Rep. Bob Martinson 1 1  
Rep. Roscoe Streyle \/ 
Rep. Mark Dosch \/ 
Rep. Bette Grande \/ 

Total (Yes) ___ <3'::;:..._ _____ No _ _,·f)c.,_ _________ _ 

Absent 

Floor Assignment �e fl. f3oe .r • 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: 1...-/ 'lJJ [t 3 
Roll  Call  Vote #: ____. __ _ 

House Appropriations 

201 3 HOUSE STANDING COMM ITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. fcD9 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Legis lative Counci l  Amendment Number - Olool 

Committee 

Action Taken: 0 Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass 0 Amended � Adopt Amendment 

0 Rerefer to Appropriations 0 Reconsider 

Motion Made By -4-l\{'-l,f,r:l---ltxJ,.L.><.J..f _____ Seconded By J(f(.S tA/f'ho / 
Representatives Yes N o  Representatives Yes 

Chairman Delzer Rep. Streyle 
Vice Chairman Kempenich Rep. Thoreson 
Rep. Bel lew Rep. Wieland 
Rep. Brandenburg 
Rep. Dosch 
Rep. Grande Rep. Boe 
Rep. Hawken Rep. Glassheim 
Rep. Kreidt Rep. Guggisberg 
Rep. Martinson Rep. Holman 
Rep. Monson Rep. Wil l iams 
Rep. Ne lson 
Rep. Pol lert 
Rep. Sanford 
Rep. Skarphol 

Total Yes No ---------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly ind icate intent: 

N o  



Date: �� W / 1 3 
Roll Cal l  Vote #: ---='l..--"------

House Appropriations 

201 3 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESO LUTION NO. 1oo1 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Counci l  Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: ill Do Pass D Do Not Pass � Amended D Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By _ _,_,{L=-��1).'---�""". �L�---- Seconded By 

Representatives Yes N o  Representatives 
Chairman Delzer X: Rep. Streyle 
Vice Chairman Kempenich 'f: Rep. Thoreson 
Rep. Bel lew K Rep. Wieland 
Rep. Brandenburg >(' 
Rep. Dosch 1\ 
Rep. Grande ( Rep. Boe 
Rep. Hawken Rep. Glassheim 
Rep. Kreidt X Rep. Guggisberg 
Rep. Martinson f..._ Rep. Holman 
Rep. Monson X Rep. Wil l iams 
Rep. Nelson )C 
Rep. Pol lert '{ 
Rep. Sanford ( 
Rep. Skarphol 'f 

Yes N o  

X 
A 
x-

X: 
x_ 
>C 
X 
X 

Total Yes --�----L) ______ No ----..1,-d------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly ind icate i ntent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 22, 201 3  11 :50am 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_33_01 9  
Carrier: Boe 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 38.01 007 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1 009: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(2 1 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). H B  1 009 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 ,  after "commissioner" insert "; to create and enact a new section to chapter 
1 9-1 3. 1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to license, inspection, and 
registration fees" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 3, after "transfers" insert "; to provide for a leg islative management study of the 
mi lk marketing board" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 3  through 22 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State board of animal health 
Wildl ife services 
Crop harmonization board 
Accrued leave payments 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

$9,71 2 ,364 
6,451 ,453 

1 7,000 
3, 1 70,828 
2 , 1 53 ,952 
1 ,4 17,400 

75 ,000 
0 

$22,997,997 
14.801.251  
$8 , 1 96,746 

Page 2 ,  l ine 2 ,  replace "$200,000" with "$325,000" 

Page 2, after l ine 4, insert: 

$909,745 
(679, 1 9 1 )  

(5,000) 
800,000 
(44, 1 24) 

0 
0 

237.295 
$1 ,2 1 8,725 

223.1 43 
$995, 582 

$1 0 ,622 , 1 09 
5,772,262 

1 2 ,000 
3,970,828 
2 , 1 09,828 
1 ,4 1 7,400 

75,000 
237.295 

$24,2 1 6, 722 
1 5.024.394 

$9, 1 92 ,328" 

"SECTION 3. ESTIMATED INCOME - ENVIRONMENT AND RANGELAND 
PROTECTION FUND. The estimated income l ine item in section 1 of this Act 
includes the sum of $5,997,408, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, from 
the environment and rangeland protection fund for the purpose of defraying the 
expenses of various department of agriculture programs, for the biennium beginn ing 
Ju ly 1 ,  201 3 ,  and ending June 30, 201 5." 

Page 2 ,  l ine 6,  replace "$968,796" with "$484,398" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 2 1 ,  replace "ninety-nine" with "ninety-eight" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 22, replace "thirty-five" with "seventy-eight" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 23, replace "three" with "one" 

Page 2,  line 23, replace "twelve" with "thirty-two" 

Page 2, after l ine 23, insert: 

"SECTION 8. A new section to chapter 1 9- 13 . 1  of the North Dakota Century 
Code is created and enacted as follows: 

Deposit of fees. 

The commissioner shall forward al l  inspection fees. license fees. and 
registration fees received under this chapter to the state treasurer. The state 
treasurer shall deposit the first $485,000 of fees received u nder this chapter each 
biennium in the environment and rangeland protection fund and any remain ing fees 
in the general fund. 

(1)  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_33_01 9  
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Module ID: h_stcomrep_33_0 1 9  
Carrier: Boe 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 38.01 007 Title: 02000 

SECTION 9. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - MILK MARKETING 
BOARD. During the 20 1 3-14 interim, the legislative management shall consider 
studying the structure of the milk marketing board; its statutory duties; the manner in 
which it prescribes and regulates producer, d istributor, and retai l  prices throughout 
the state; and the manner in which it investigates and resolves concerns regarding 
the price and availabil ity of milk throughout the state. If  conducted, the study must 
review any policy or regulatory changes that the board has implemented in order to 
address pricing issues and availabil ity of milk in the western portion of this state. The 
study must examine whether the continued regulation of the grade A dairy industry is 
best accomplished by the milk marketing board in its current form and operating 
under its current statutory directives, whether changes are needed to the board or its 
statutory d irectives, and whether there are other methods by which the desired 
results cou ld be effectively and efficiently achieved. The legislative management 
shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required 
to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly." 

Renumber accord ingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1 009 - Department of Agriculture - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operaling expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State Board of Animal Health 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonizaoon Board 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$11,258,319 
5,772,262 

1 2,000 
4,050,828 
2,135,803 
1 ,417,400 

75,000 

$24,721,612 
15,209,546 

$9,512,066 

77.00 

House 
Changes 

($636,210) 

(80,000) 
(25,975) 

237,295 

($504,890) . 
(185 152) 

($319,738) 

0.00 

House 
Version 

$10,622,109 
5,772,262 

12,000 
3,970,828 
2,109,828 
1 ,417,400 

75,000 
237,295 

$24,216,722 
15,024,394 

$9,192,328 

77.00 

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Corrects Employee Separate Line Removes 
Executive Compensation Item for Centennial 

Compensation and Benefits Accrued Leave Farms Program Total House 
Package' Package' Payments' Grant' Changes 

Salaries and wages $26,212 ($451 , 102) ($211 ,320) ($636,210) 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants (80,000) (80,000) 
Stale Board of Animal Health (25,975) (25,975) 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments 237,295 237 295 

Total all funds $26,212 ($451 , 102) $0 ($80,000) 
Less estimated income 11 533 (196,685) 0 0 

($504,890) . 
{185 152i 

General fund $14,679 ($254,417) $0 ($80,000) ($319,738) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1Fund ing is added due to a calculation error in the executive compensation package. 

2This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as 
follows: 

Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_stcomrep_33_01 9  
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per year. 

Module 10: h_stcomrep_33_01 9  
Carrier: Boe 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 38.01 007 Title: 02000 

Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below 
the midpoint of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile 
of their salary range for the first year of the biennium only. 
Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

3A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($1 32 ,71 9) and from other 
funds ($1 04, 576) for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is reallocated to an 
accrued leave payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave for el ig ible 
employees. 

4Funding included in the executive budget recommendation for a grant to the Centennial 
Farms program is removed. 

This amendment also: 
Increases the transfer from the environment and rangeland protection fund to the 
minor use fund from $200,000 to $325,000. 
Adds a section to deposit the first $485,000 of commercial feed l icense, inspection, 
and registration fees received under Chapter 1 9-1 3. 1 in the environment and 
rangeland protection fund rather than the general fund. 
Adjusts Section 6 relating to the salary of the Agriculture Commissioner consistent 
with changes made to the state employee compensation package. 

• Provides for a Legislative Management study of the Milk Marketing Board. 
• Changes the statutory salary for the Agriculture Commissioner to provide for a 3 

percent annual i ncrease rather than a 4 percent annual increase as recommended 
in the executive budget. 
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2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

H B  1 009 
March 1 5 , 201 3  

Job # 1 9992 

D Conference Committee 

ommittee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolutio 

A B I LL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the agriculture 
commissioner; 

Minutes: 

Leg islative Counci l  - Brady Larson 
OMS - Laney Herauf 

Testimony attached # 1 -4 

V.Chairman Grind berg opened the hearing on H B  1 009. All committee members were 
present. 

Doug Goehring, Commissioner, Department of Agriculture 
Testimony attached # 1 
Testimony attached # 2 Environment and Rangeland Protection Fund - Fund 376. 

(5 :40) V.Chairman Bowman asked if we were getting a hand le on the noxious weeds l ike 
leafy spurge. 

Doug Goehring: We are making a l ittle progress but it a l l  depends on the type of year and 
environmenta l  cond itions certain ly are a part of that factor. Some counties it's working fai rly 
wel l .  We had some depletion and some of the popu lations with the flea beetles, and some 
of the other insects that help control .  We feel we made a l ittle headway but we also had 
new invasive species that we have to deal with , but county weed boards are doing their 
best to stay on top of it , manage it and work with land owners. 

Senator Carl isle: I noticed that you have two acting d i rectors? How come they're not 
permanent? And if they go permanent, is there going to be any changes in the budget? 

Doug Goehring:  We've had a couple resignations recently and we've also had some 
challenges with all the activity in  ND with recruitment and retention . For the time being , 
u nti l we get through the legislative session, we are going to be in  a search , but we are just 
trying to manage. The people managing these areas are competent, they've worked i n  
them before, so  they're not going to be permanent, but I am looking a t  potential ly re-



Senate Appropriations Committee 
H B  1 009 
March 1 5 , 201 3 
Page 2 

organ izing the department. When I fi rst came in ,  I said I was going to be assessing and 
eva luating the programs, services, and products for the Ag commun ity and the consumers. 
We may have to sh ift some personnel around and maybe even re-organ ize our d ivision in 
how our  department is going to operate and function . 

Senator Carl isle: Wasn't there another noxious weed besides spurge that was introduced 
and a step more dangerous? The knapweed? 

Doug Goehring: We have a l ist of 1 2  noxious weeds in the state of N O  and knapweed 
some of those are more prevalent in some parts of the state than others .  It's a matter of 
working with the county weed boards and officers to make sure we identify and target those 
areas and erad icate, control and keep things in check. 

Senator Carl isle: Have the flea beetles been fai rly successfu l on spurge when the 
cond itions are right? 

Doug Goehring:  Yes , we have beetles. We have worms. We have d ifferent biolog ical 
agents for d ifferent weed species. They're working fairly wel l  in some areas .  In other 
areas, we're not sure why they're not working as wel l .  Different species of plants have 
d ifferent pests that actual ly antagonize and can control the g rowth and propagating of any 
seed and more plant rh izomes from springing up and causing more problems. 

Senator Wanzek: Could you elaborate on the state water bank program,  and cou ld that 
potential ly be an area that the Heritage Fund that we're d iscussing , could that be an area 
where add it ional funds could go? 

Doug Goehring: That's qu ite an intrigu ing thought. You could potentially target that 
program and uti l ize it to expand water bank acres in NO .  I haven't been tracking that bi l l  
very closely so it  would depend on how it was structured . The program ,  I don't want to say 
is inactive , as we sti l l  have contracts, but we have not been seeking any more new 
contracts simply because there are l im ited funds left there - very l ittle. 

Senator Erbele: Along those l ines , what's the uti l ization of the program? Is it a multi-year 
contract? When you sign up, is it a 1 Oyear or 20 year program and what's the source of the 
funds? Are they special funds or where do we see those funds as part of the budget? 

Doug Goehring: Contracts are 1 0-1 5 years.  Those are special funds. We have contracts 
right now but we have not been taking in applications. I don't know but we cou ld provide 
that information to you concern ing how much money is left there. If that's something that 
you choose for us to pursue and we could util ize the Heritage Fund , if that is establ ished , 
there might be an opportunity. It's a water bank program so we'd have to do some 
outreach and see who would want to participate in it. 

( 1 5 : 55) V.Chairman Grindberg asked about beaver and coyote depredation and how the 
p rogram is going.  

Doug Goehring: We changed how we are doing business and interacting with the USDA 
Wild l ife services. We are now in a contract for services and we ind icated to the legislature 
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last session , that after we establ ished this new relationship and this new business 
partnersh ip ,  that we would also do surveys to find out what kind of impacts and if there's 
any place we can improve and manage help ing to d i rect resources in a better way. It's 
working very wel l  as we had very good reports back through our surveys . 

Senator Robinson: Coyote depredation issues - There is a large cattle ranch south of 
Val ley C ity that is fighting off coyotes. They are using a poison of some sort. Is that 
provided by your department or do they have to buy it themselves? 

Doug Goehring: We don't provide any of the materials. First of a l l ,  they have to be 
l icensed to even handle those. The USDA Wildl ife Services has the trained person nel and 
the abi l ity to purchase and util ize those prod ucts. Through our contract, our relationship 
and type of program we have in place is probably one of the better ones that exist in the 
entire M idwest and West. 

(24:27) Senator Warner: When were you laboratory facil ities bu i lt and when were they 
last updated? How adequate do you feel they are for the needs of your  department? 

Doug Goehring: We don't have laboratory faci l ities . We have to coord inate our efforts 
with other agencies , whether the Dept. of Health , DOT and Game & Fish to access some of 
their facil ities to do some autopsies, necroscopies, or maybe some TB issues. Other work 
is sent to NDSU - land grant un iversities d iagnostic facil ities . They have been in need of 
certain equ ipment or analyzers . We are aware at times of some of their needs but have not 
been deeply involved i n  that aspect. When we can 't accomplish something here, we're 
also working with USDA to try and resolve an issue or other states that may have the 
d iagnostic equ ipment. 

(28 :26) Senator Warner: Do you look for weed seed in ferti l izers? Answer: No.  

(33 :50)  V.Chairman Bowman: The issues you just brought before us ,  were those a l l  
e l iminated from the House. Is th is  the whole package or are there other ones that we' l l  be 
d iscussing when we get done with this budget? 

Doug Goehring: All of these were brought to the House. The only one that was dealt with 
at the last moment was the feed inspection l icense and registration fees that would be put 
into the EARP and then those special funds wou ld be used to offset the fund ing that the 
Game and Fish had been provid ing .  Everyth ing else was in  the governor's proposed 
budget. 

V.Chairman Bowman: And the House took them out? And Doug Goehring said "Or they 
j ust d idn't consider them . The one they took d i rectly out was the Centennial  Farms." 

Senator Erbele: When we meet with the subcommittee, the one thing I see that is m issing 
is the Governor's recommendations. In other budgets, we see 20 1 1 - 1 3 budget, the 
executive budget and then the House changes. Could you bring the executive 
recommendations to the subcommittee? And why the Centennial  Farms coming out of 
there 
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Doug Goehring : We'l l  make sure that every d ivision shows what was proposed in  the 
governor's recommendation . I hate to speculate, but there was another b i l l  out there, 
something along the l ine of $3M for Lewis & Clark Foundation . It was d ifferent, but this is 
about the data base, updating information for the Centennial Farms program.  This is 
specific to their operations. 

(40:23) Senator Mathern : Concerned about the state in 40-50 years about agriculture.  
Do you do anyth ing to influence the DOT about the road bu i ld ing that is going on in the 
energy area? There are a lot of roads being deteriorated and then the farmers are going 
to be left trying to make it a l l  go in  their property taxes. Do you influence the department at 
a l l  i n  trying to bu i ld a h igher qual ity infrastructure that wil l be there in the future? 

Doug Goehring shared with several things they are doing and what things are being done 
around the world . 

V.Chairman Bowman asked about the changes from the House because the 
subcommittee will be looking at them and if he could have that information handy it wou ld 
speed things up .  

(47 : 1 0) John Job, Northern Division Manager, AMCON Distributing Company 
Testified in favor of H B  1 009 
Testimony attached # 3 

(56: 08) Senator Mathern : What would be the source of your  mi lk if you were l icensed to 
sel l  flu id  mi lk? 

John Job: I have a customer number with Dean's Foods,  right here in  Bismarck. I buy 
product from them and ship it into SD. 

Senator Mathern : You're not into buying from prod ucers ; you buy it  from somebody who is 
a l ready wholesal ing it. 

John Job: Yes, buy from a dairy and it's a NO dairy. We're shipping it into SO at the 
present time for our SD customers. We do d istribution and anybody that has operated a 
convenience store knows that every company that stops at your  store has expenses . 
There are fuel surcharges . The advantage we'd have is we have a fuel surcharge on ours ;  
the mi lk truck has a fuel surcharge. They would el iminate the mi lk  truck fuel surcharge. I 'm 
not asking to put anybody out of business. I just want to compete . 

(57:40) Mike Rud, President, ND Petroleum Marketers and ND Retai l  Association 
(Lobbyist # 91 ) 
Testified i n  favor of H 8 1 009 
No written testimony. 

I th ink there is a need to study this. We have been very patient with this, not only AMCON,  
but the other d istributers across the state. When we review the m i l k  marketing regu lations 
as they stand now, we can't real ly see where they cou ldn't sell mi lk ,  but no one wants to go 
down that legal path . Our wholesalers are being very patient with this process. I t's been 
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almost 1 1  years now. We would just ask that you g ive strong support to that amendment. 
If  this is a path we have to take , we don't want to be breaking any laws . We just want to be 
sure we are doing it right. They do need that opportun ity to compete out there. I t  would 
help the rural areas. It wou ld be a big plus out there. 

Senator Robinson : Why two more years? Is there someth ing that we can do leg islatively 
this session to solve the issue? 

Mike Rud : We met earlier in this session and started to talk about this issue. We had 
been talking to the Ag Commissioner's office and AG office trying to solve this problem 
without any leg islation and so we continue to go down that path . U nti l we are sure that we 
can do it legally, we just haven't taken the steps to go out and sell it on our own at this 
point. We want to make sure we're doing it right. 

Senator Erbele: Maybe Mr. Job wants to answer, but in  his testimony, he said out of the 
meeting that if they l icensed AMCON ,  they wou ld need to l icense all the wholesalers l ike 
AMCON .  My question is "So? What's the downside to that?" 

Mike Rud :  We don't see a downside to that. We just th ink this is a process that hasn't 
been reviewed and as you can see , someone is d ragging their feet regard ing AMCONs 
position for sure.  We've had other d istributors across the state ask for this and they've 
been told that 'no, we're not going down this path . '  As Mr. Job referred , " If  we g ive it to one, 
we have to g ive it to everyone." In the world of free market place and free competition ,  we 
don't see where that appl ies at al l  in  the retai l  sector .  

( 1  : 00 :36) Tom Woodmansee, President, North Dakota Grocer's Association 
(Lobbyist # 244) 
No written testimony. 
I 'm not d i rectly involved with the ND Milk Marketing Board , but we do have a retai l  member 
on there. My concern with this whole issue was that I th ink this amendment was placed on 
the bi l l  in the House prior to the dead l ine for study resolutions. We have no problem with 
the study resolutions or a review of the entire mi lk marketing board as there are two 
consumers ,  one retai ler, one processer and dairy farmer. The issue to us is not do we 
have anything to h ide - to study it, we do not. The issue was why it had to come in the 
back side, p laced on the budget proposal for the Ag commissioner when the study 
resolution date had not passed . Had I not been told about it, since we do have a retai l  
member on the board who is  from Beulah ,  ND,  we wou ldn't have known about th is .  The 
one advantage of the study resolution is people on both sides can explain their point of 
view. So my question is not whether we approve a review, but why it was done the way it 
was done. 

V.Chairman Grindberg said the subcommittee wi l l  consist of Senators Bowman, Erbele, 
and O'Connell and the closed the hearing on HB 1 009. 

Testimony is support of H B  1 009 submitted later: 
Jul ie El l ingson North Dakota Stockmen's Association 
Testimony attached # 4 
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Senator Bowman opened the subcommittee hearing on HB 1 009. Senator Erbele and 
Senator O'Connell were also present. 

Vice Chairman Bowman suggested they go through the d ifferent l ine items in  
attachment #1 . As far as the compensation package, I bel ieve that wil l  a l l  be corrected in  
one amendment. So I don't think we wi l l  have to spend a lot of time on that. An error was 
made and that will also be corrected . Let's start with State Board of Animal Health l ine item 
change $25 , 975. 

Ken Junkert, Admin istrative Services Director, Department of Agricu lture 
NO Agricu ltu re Commissioner's budget memo - attached #1 
That change was enacted by the House and authority is moved from the BOAH l ine item 
down to accrued leave payments l ine item to come up to the total it came up to. The 
reason the agency has a concern is that the new accrued leave payments l ine item wil l  
p lace an u nnecessary admin istrative burden on the Department to manage the salary and 
wages l i ne item.  Th is move wi l l  force the Department to make an automatic Emergency 
Commission request to move funds back to the State Board of Animal Health l ine item to 
cover salary and wages. 

Vice Chairman Bowman :  Was that orig inal ly in the salary wages and part of that or  was it 
a separate l ine item in this particular part of the budget. 

Ken Junkert: The Board of Animal Health is a separate l ine item and al l  the salaries of the 
employees are paid from that l ine item. 

Vice Chairman Bowman:  So what we need to do is correct that l ine item.  
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Ken Junkert: If you are going to remove that accrued leave payment l ine item you wou ld 
have to move the authority back into the Board of Animal Health l ine item.  

Vice Chairman Bowman : Grants l ine item changes of $80 ,000 

Ken Junkert: The House removed grant funding of $80,000 that was in  the Executive 
B udget for the support of the North Dakota Centenn ial  Farms Program .  We wou ld l i ke you r  
consideration to put that back i n  our budget. H e  explained how they would use it. (4 :00) 

Vice Chairman Bowman: Has this been in the budget in the past. 

Ken Junkert: No it is new. 

Senator O'Connell : This would be part of the program out at Washburn that was explained 
to us  when we were out there. 

Ken Junkert: Yes. We do a onetime grant to the Lewis & Clark/Ft. Mandan Foundation 
and they administer the program for us. 

Vice Chairman Bowman: EARP Fund transfer to the Minor Use Fund - Why was that 
changed? 

Ken Junkert: The House wanted to make sure there was adequate funding to add ress al l 
the needs .  The Minor Use Fund funds valuable research on minor crops and helps insure 
that Pesticide registrations come forward so farmers have tools avai lable to control  weed 
and insect. It's been a successful program . 

Vice Chairman Bowman: Of the two appropriations we just d iscussed - $80,000 and 
$ 1 25 ,000 - wh ich is the h igher priority. 

Ken Junkert: The $ 1 25 ,000 is EARP funding and the $80,000 was a req uest for genera l  
fund dol lars that the governor had placed in his budget. They are both real ly important. 
The Minor Use Fund increase has the most direct connection to production agriculture .  

Senator Erbele: Is the tonnage fees a part of the EARP fund.  

Ken Junkert: He explained the EARP (Environment and Rangeland Protection Fund) 
statement - attachment #2 

Discussion fol lowed on the red irecting of funds, paying federal government to do  activities, 
and service contract. The service contract has gone a long way in  heal ing the relationship 
between the state and federal in the state . They also d iscussed Endangered Species Act 
and predator program. 

Vice Chairman Bowman: Specialty Crop Block Grant (attachment #1 ) 
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Ken Junkert: The NDDA request that the Senate consider making the fol lowing 
amendments : The crop block grant program: increase spend ing authority in  g rants l ine 
item to d istribute federal grant funds. 

Vice Chairman Bowman: You're just requesting federal fund "authority"? 

Ken Junkert: Yes. 

Discussion was to add it back in .  Don't know why it's even an issue. 

lTD Desktop support - additional general fund authority required to maintain  current level 
of ITO desktop support pi lot project. 

Ken Junkert: We're one of two agencies that entered into an agreement with ITO to help 
us  with our Desktop Support. We are asking for an additional $48,000 and explained 
( 1 4 :00) .  

Discussion fol lowed on the high cost of going to computer and the technology and the fact 
that it is a l l  supposed to save money but this doesn't happen . There was concern of the 
high cost and questions asked . ( 1 6:00) 

N O  Med iation Service: additional general fund authority required to pay for expansion of 
services not al lowed under the current federal grant. 

Vice Chairman Bowman :  Is that an additional $50,000. 

Ken Junkert: The legislature is expanding our scope of the med iation program .  Most of 
the expanded work is not al lowable to the federal grant. Last session the legislature 
expanded the use of this program into the oi l  industry and we've hand led 26 successful 
cases for the oi l  industry. That is 26 cases we have kept from the court rooms. We were 
active in helping resolve a grazing d ispute between the grazing association and the federa l  
government. We have a h ired contractor out of Dickinson and she is do ing an  excel lent 
job.  

Vice Chairman Bowman asked how much was in the orig inal budget. 

Ken Junkert: The orig inal  request and the add itional  $50 , 000. 

Vice Chairman Bowman : So this is another $50,000 over that? Yes. 

Senator Erbele: Can you l ist those House bi l ls again that wi l l  be affecting the med iation 
program.  

Ken Junkert: As of March 8 ,  the House bi l ls are:  1 333 expanded the med ication into gas 
related pipe l ines; 1 352 minera l  development; 1 407 water surface agreements; SB 2209 
condemnation and owner of property 

Senator Erbele: Asked for fiscal notes and update. Ken Junkert wil l get that information .  
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Livestock Auction Market News Reporting 

Ken Junkert: Add itional general fund authority required to continue support for reporting 
sale and purchase of l ivestock data . Need add itional funds because we are losing federal 
funds.  

Vice Chairman Bowman :  Asked h im to justify the return on investment to the State. 

Ken Junkert: The greatest justification is that it would communicate the strength of the 
market. Having accurate data helps portray what is happening in  North Dakota Livestock 
Auction markets. 

Senator Erbele: When the contractor brings the information, what happens to it? Where 
does it go from there and who uses the information .  

Ken Junkert: We col lect data on behalf of USDA. USDA compiles the data and reports 
the data . We are assisting with that process to col lect data . 

Vice Chairman Bowman : The computers i n  sales barn keeps everyone up to date. 
What are you doing that isn't a lready being done that can be a bigger benefit to the 
l ivestock prod ucer? 

Ken Junkert: Asked for some time to talk with Wayne Carlson ,  NDDA, to make sure that 
he has all the right information .  

Deposit of commercial feed inspection ,  l icense , and registration fees: The House amended 
the law to a l low the first $485 ,000 of fees to be deposited in  the EARP Fund . The 
Department recommends that al l of these fees be deposited in  the EARP Fund.  The total 
revenue is estimated to be $970,000. 

Ken Junkert: Commissioner Goehring is asking that the whole amount be placed into the 
EARP fund .  This wi l l  booster that final balance of that fund for the future.  Programs that 
flow from EARP funds do support l ivestock programs. 

Senator Wanzek: I actual ly pay those tonnage fees. I am in agreement that we should 
booster that EARP fund . It's al l  fees that are collected from manufactures that put together 
feed rations,  and feed programs for l ivestock and an imals. 

Ken Junket: Our concern is the projected revenue that is flowing into that fund for th is 
b ienn ium,  if you don't consider the carryover from the previous b ienn ium,  expend itures 
could exceed the estimated revenue and that places EARP in a precarious positions. 

(33:00) Discussion followed on where the other half of the funds would go (General Fund) .  
EARP funds l ivestock and an imal programs as wel l  as Game and F ish programs. It is also 
going to help fund some of the Wildl ife Service Programs. 

Vice Chairman Bowman asked how much we have expanded the use of EARP funds. 
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Ken Junkert: Explained (35:00) 

Vice Chairman Bowman : adjourned . 
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Senator Bowman opened the subcommittee hearing on H B  1 009. Senator Erbele and 
Senator O'Connell were present. 
V.Chairman Bowman wants to go down the l ist of possible amendments provided by the 
department - H B  1 009 - Agricu lture Commission's Budget - attached # 1 .  The salaries and 
wages wil l  be taken care of in  a l ine item of a d ifferent b i l l .  

Ken Junkert, Administrative Services Director, Dept. of Agriculture said the House 
created an accrued leave payments l i ne item in the department's budget and when they 
calculated that amount, we have salaries that flow through the Board of Animal Health 
(BOAH) l ine item. They took, by formula,  some amount from the BOAH l ine item and 
moved that amount into the accrued leave payments l ine item . That's why they came up 
with the $25, 975. 
Senator Erbele: We need to move that back to Animal Health , right? 

Ken Junkert: If you adjust for our compensation package, my assumption would be that if 
you do not have an accrued leave payments l ine item , you would have to move $25,975 
back into the salaries and wages l ine item . 

Semator Bowman: How d id you come up with the $80 ,000 for the N O  Centennial  Farms 
Program? Is  that what you absolutely have to have? 

Doug Goehring, ND Agricu lture: This started out over 4 years ago when the Governor 
sent the Foundation up to my office and wanted me to put th is in the budget. At that time, I 
just stepped into this position and I was trying to work with the budget I had and I said 1 
don't want to go down that road . The governor sent them up again the last leg islative 
session and it was too late , we had already put our budget together and I d id not put it i n .  1 
told them we didn't have enough time. They came back a year ago and I bui lt it into the 
budget. This is for the data base for the Foundation for the Centennial  Farms Program,  
a long with the website and some other things that are connected with it. The governor has 
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been very supportive and so are we. We partner with them to do Centennia l  Farm 
Programs. They actual ly asked for more ,  but I told them g iven the fact that its general 
funds and it real ly d istorts our budget, I would prefer we keep the number a b it lower and 
he said he could l ive with $80,000. You cou ld say its an arb itrary n umber, but it's less than 
they asked for. 

Senator Bowman :  We have to figure out where we're going to be in negotiating between 
the two because if they took it out and we put it back in ,  we have to real ize there wil l  be 
negotiations. Should we put it back in? 

Senator O'Connel l :  This gives us someth ing to trade with . 

Senator Erbele: In the last two sessions, what was run ning with Centennial  Farms 
Programs? 

Doug Goehring:  Not a whole lot. They didn 't have money to run it . They have d ifferent 
pots of money for the Foundation - not al l  of them are used for operating ,  they're used for 
faci l ities , other aspects of the Foundation. Only a small portion is used for Centennial  
Farms and since Centennial  Farms had orig inal ly been with us and moved over there, they 
haven't done a whole lot with the data base itself. 

Senator Erbele: Is there anything with Centennial  Farms housed here in the capital? 

Doug Goehring:  I sign a certificate that is sent with a letter that is sent to each Centennial  
Farm appl icant - once it's proven that they are a Centennial  farm. They receive that data 
and then they d isplay it. This past year I signed wel l  over 1 00 and about that many the 
previous year. 

Senator Bowman: If they cost $ 1 25, that's $ 1 2 ,500, so where is the big expense in that? 
That's a lot over. Is it technology? 

Doug Goehring:  Probably updating software. To get things in order, they may have some 
expenses to updating the information and data. I bel ieve this is a one-time expenditure that 
will carry them up to speed and gets the work done. I don't know if they' l l  be coming back 
and asking for anything more, but if they do, they'l l  have to spell out beyond this. 

Senator Bowman :  Make a note that this wil l  be a one-time expense. That's outside of the 
normal budgeting.  If we start g iving someone $80,000 dol lars,  they' l l  figure everyway in the 
world to get more next time. 

Senator O'Connell: Didn't that start out as a partnership and now the foundation is taking 
over and doing their own thing now and we're supposed to finance them? 

Doug Goehring: I would say they sti l l  partnership.  It's not that I don't care about the 
program,  but to take people and resources to work on the program isn't in our best interest. 
I know the governor is very supportive and that's why they keep showing up .  They fi l l  a 
void . 
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Senator Erbele: There's a part of me that says it wou ld be wiser to house it at the Heritage 
Center than at a Lewis & Clark dominated facil ity. 

Senator Bowman: Could be in d iscussion . That's a good point because it wil l  attract a 
whole lot more people at the Heritage Center than the one up north .  

Senator Erbele: You cou ld incorporate that in  with their pioneer, homestead ,  agriculture 
d isplays which they don't have. It's Lewis & Clark going up and down the river 1 00 years 
before we started homestead ing here practical ly. 

Senator Bowman: For budgeting this wil l  be a one time and we'l l  look at the possibi l ity of 
moving it down here. Hopefu l ly it won't be dupl icating al l  the technology that's a lready 
been p ut in doing that. 

EARP funds transfer -

Senator Bowman: This transfers $ 1 25,000 to the Minor Use Fund.  

Doug Goehring: I t  was a request made by the Pesticide board . They were shorted funds, 
but there was also a lack of communication . We wi l l  communicate with OMB on behalf of 
the board .  Senator Bowman asked if th is wou ld this replace the EARP fund? 

They d iscussed revenue sources for the EARP fund - commercial feed inspection ,  l icense 
fees, registrations and tonnage fees and the first $485,000 that is deposited into the EARP 
fund . 
Also d iscussed the Game and Fish budget. The $485,000 wil l  be util ized to offset what the 
Game & Fish will no longer have to put into Wildl ife Services and the Board of An imal 
Health . 
Ken Junkert :  The governors' budget did a funding source shift of $ 1 00,000 and with the 
$485,000, the Game and Fish budget wi l l  take a $585,000 adjustment out. 

The d iscussion centered on the changes the House made on the budget and sh ifting 
money that was used for outreach and advocacy work plus some regulatory work. 
The EARP fund normal ly totals $970,000, but the House said only the first $485 ,000 
collected from inspections, l icense and registration fees wil l  be deposited in EARP. 

Doug Goehring asked for $96,000 for ITO and $ 1 00,000 for med iation services for a l l  
landowners, energy, deer depredation and a l l  the costs not covered in the federal g rant and 
then also $ 1 5 ,000 for the biennium for the Livestock Auction News Reporting .  

He also handed out a proposed amendment - see attached #2 and in the event they find 
some space, they would l ike to have the abi l ity to move their staff back and have them next 
to the office. They can't break their lease un less the leg islature approves 

Senator O'Connell moved to put that back in .  
Senator Erbele seconded . Motion carried . 
Senator Bowman closed the subcommittee hearing on H B  1 009. 
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See attached testimony. 

Chairman Bowman cal led the subcommittee to order on Thursday, Apri l 04, 20 1 3  i n  
regard to  H B  1 009. Let the record show that a l l  conferees were present; Senator Erbele 
and Senator O'Connel l .  

Vice Chairman Bowman presented and explained amendment #1 3 .81 38.02002. 
Attachment #1 
He went over the detai ls of the amendments that are summarized on page 3 of 
attachment #1 . 

Senator O'Connell asked how much the tonnage fee was. 

Ken Junkert, Acting Deputy Commissioner: The feed tonnage fee is $ .20/ton paid 
annually. We receive about 800 ,000 tons. We have 330 commercia l  manufacturers' 
l icenses . A detai led report of feed fees can be found in Attachment #2. 

Vice Chairman Bowman : How do you justify the $80,000 for 1 25 Centenn ia l  farms per 
year? 

Ken Junkert: Estimation is from the Foundation . It is the estimation of the costs, its 
operating costs to them in  order to process, and make that data avai lable on l ine and 
maintenance with IT systems. 

Vice Chairman Bowman: The last part of the bi l l  is the mi lk study. 

Wayne Carlson , Livestock Development Director, is avai lable for questions. 

Vice Chairman Bowman : For the record does anybody have any other concerns? Are 
you satisfied that the amendments wil l take care of the bi l l? 
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Senator O'Connel l :  Did we restore the money to the State Board of Animal Health. 

Ken Junkert: I bel ieve the amendments would restore the previous cut made by the House 
to the Board of Animal Health . 

Vice Chairman Bowman asked about the last bul let point on page 3.  It adds a section to 
requ i re the Agricu lture Commissioner to terminate an office space lease off of the Capitol 
g rounds if add itional office is provided to the Ag Department on the Capitol grounds.  

Ken Junkert: We have leased office space and i t  g ives us the abi l ity, i f  OMB wou ld f ind a 
p lace in  the capita l ,  to cancel a lease. 

Senator Erbele moved to adopt amendments #1 3 .81 38.02002 . 

Senator O'Connel l :  Seconded . 

Voice vote: Motion approved . 

Vice Chairman Bowman: The one thing I wi l l  need is the total dol lars from the governor's 
budget and the total do l lars in this budget. He has a question on the money that went into 
the EARP fund instead of going into the general fund . I need to understand that. Wil l this 
increase the budget? 

Ken Junkert: All  this wil l  do is move the revenue from the general fund to the EARP fund . 

Vice Chairman Bowman : Asked Mr. Junkert to make h im a statement so he wil l  have it 
when he presents the amendments to the ful l  committee and leg islature.  He closed the 
subcommittee hearing on HB 1 009. 
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Chairman Holmberg cal led the committee to order on Friday, Apri l 05,  20 1 3  at 8 :35 am in 
regards to HB 1 009. 

Becky J.  Keller- Legis lative Counci l  
Joe Morrissette- OMB 

Vice Chairman Bowman (3 ,  1 3) went through amendments # 1 3 .8 1 38.02002. # 1 .  (4 .00 
- what's d ifferent between th is reporting service, th is is a complete report of not only the 
top sel l ing but the bottom sel l ing ,  so it gives a lot better picture of the cattle market, and this 
$ 1 5 ,o00 is  what they needed to complete the program. The grant money , that has no 
bearing on the bottom l ine of th is budget. Chart # 2 ,  Leafy Spurge I nfestation and Control 
Programs (years) the tonnage fees , they want ot leave that in the EARP fund,  to get the 
EARP fund bu i lt back up . the last one on that, if you want to terminate the office space 
lease, they have a problem with help, terminate 

Vice Chairman Bowman moved the amendment # 1 3.81 38.02002. 2"d by Senator 
Erbele. 

Senator Warner: Had questions about the termination of office space. 

Vice Chairman Bowman : That is the language that they asked . They are looking for 
some changes. They want to try to have new accommodations. That is what they testified 
as .  

Senator Warner: They have to come up with something on the capital grounds. 

Vice Chairman Bowman : If you read it ,  terminate office space off the capital ground if a 
space can be provided on the capital grounds, they are looking 

Chairman Holmberg: All in favor of the amendment say aye. It carried . 
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Vice Chairman Bowman: Moved Do Pass as Amended. 2"d by Senator O'Connell. 

Chairman Holmberg :  Call  the rol l  on a Do Pass as Amended on HB 1 009. 

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 13; Nay: 0; Absent: 0. 

Vice Chairman Bowman will carry the bill . 

The hearing was closed on HB 1 009. 



1 3 .81 38 .02002 
Title. 03000 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Counci l staff for 
Senator Bowman 

April 2 ,  201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B ILL NO.  1 009 

Page 1 ,  remove l ines 1 5  through 24 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 and 2 with : 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State board of animal health 
Wild l ife services 
Crop harmonization board 
Total  al l  funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 

$9,7 1 2 ,364 
6 ,45 1 ,453 

1 7 ,000 
3 , 1 70,828 
2 , 1 53,952 
1 ,4 1 7 ,400 

75,000 
$22,997,997 

1 4,801 ,251 
$8, 1 96,746 

77 . 00 

$1 , 572, 1 67 
(566 , 1 9 1 )  

(5,000) 
1 , 505,000 

( 1 8 , 1 49) 
0 
Q 

$2,487, 827 
1 ,044,828 

$1 ,442, 999 
0. 00 

$1 1 ,284,531  
5,885,262 

1 2 ,000 
4 ,675,828 
2 , 1 35,803 
1 ,4 1 7 ,400 

75,000 
$25,485,824 

1 5,846,079 
$9,639, 745 

77.00 

SECTION 2. ONE-TIME FUNDING - EFFECT ON BASE B U DG ET - REPORT 
TO SIXTY-FOURTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The following amounts reflect the 
one-time funding items approved by the sixty-second legislative assembly for the 
201 1 -1 3  biennium and the 201 3-1 5  one-time funding items included in the 
appropriation in section 1 of this Act: 

One-Time Funding Description 
Centennia l  farms program grant 
Total  general fund 

201 1 -1 3  
iQ 
$0 

201 3-1 5 
$80,000 
$80,000 

The 201 3- 1 5  one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's base budget for 
the 201 5-1 7 biennium. The agricu lture commissioner shal l  report to the appropriations 
committees of the sixty-fourth legislative assembly on the use of th is one-time funding 
for the biennium beg inning July 1 ,  201 3, and ending June 30, 201 5 . "  

Page 2,  l ine 8 ,  replace "$5,997,408" with "$6, 1 22,68 1 "  

Page 2 ,  l ine 1 5 , remove "agriculture" 

Page 2, l ine 1 5 , after "department" insert "of agriculture" 

Page 2,  replace l ines 25 through 30 with: 

"SECTIO N  8. DEPARTM E N T  OF AG RICULTU RE OFFICE L EASE ­
T E RM I NATIO N .  The agriculture commissioner shal l terminate any lease of office space 
off of the capitol grounds if sufficient office space on the capitol grounds is provided to 
the department of agriculture by the office of management and budget for the biennium 
beg inning July 1 ,  201 3, and ending June 30, 201 5. 

SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Section 4-01 -21  of the North Dakota Century Code is 
amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

Page No. 1 1 3 .81 38.02002 



4-01 -21 . Salary of agriculture comm issioner. 

The annual salary of the agriculture com missioner is ninety two thousand eight 
hundred twenty sixninety-nine thousand four hundred thirty-five do l lars through 
June 30, �201 4, and ninety five thousand six hundred tenone hundred three 
thousand four hundred twelve dol lars thereafter. " 

Page 3, l ine 5 ,  remove "first" 

Page 3, l ine 6, remove "$485,000 of' 

Page 3, l ine 6, remove "each biennium" 

Page 3, l ine 7, remove "and any remaining fees in the general  fund" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PU RPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill  No. 1 009 - Department of Agriculture - Senate Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Salaries and wages $11 ,258,319 
Operating expenses 5,772,262 
Capital assets 12,000 
Grants 4,050,828 
State Board of Animal Health 2,135,803 
Wildlife Services 1 ,417,400 
Crop Harmonization Board 75,000 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $24,721,612 
Less estimated income 15,209,546 

General fund $9,512,066 

FTE 77.00 

House 
Version 

$10,622,109 
5,772,262 

12,000 
3,970,828 
2,1 09,828 
1 ,417,400 

75,000 
237,295 

$24,216,722 
15,024,394 

$9,1 92,328 

77.00 

Senate 
Changes 

$662,422 
1 13,000 

705,000 
25,975 

(237,295) 

$1 ,269, 102 
821 685 

$447,417 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$11 ,284,531 
5,885,262 

12,000 
4,675,828 
2,1 35,803 
1 ,417,400 

75,000 

$25,485,824 
15,846,079 

$9,639,745 

77.00 

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of Senate Changes 

Removes Restores Adds Funding 
Restores Separate Line Funding for for Information 

Adds Funding 
Expands for Livestock 

Executive Item for Centennial Technology Mediation Auction Market 
Compensation Accrued Leave Farms Program Desktop Services News 

Package' Payments' Grant' Support' Program' Reporting' 

Salaries and wages $451 , 102 $211 ,320 
Operating expenses 48,000 50,000 15,000 
Capital assets 
Grants 80,000 
State Board of Animal Health 25,975 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments (237,295) 

Total all funds $451 ' 102 $0 $80,000 $48,000 $50,000 $15,000 
Less estimated income 1 96,685 0 0 0 0 0 

General fund $254,417 $0 $80,000 $48,000 $50,000 $15,000 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page No. 2 1 3 . 8 1 38.02002 



Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State Board of Animal Health 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Increases 
Federal Funds 
Authority for 

Specialty Crop 
Grants' 

625,000 

$625,000 
625,000 

$0 

0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

$662,422 
1 13,000 

705,000 
25,975 

(237,295} 

$1 ,269,102 
821 685 

$447,417 

0.00 

1 Funding reductions made by the House to the state employee compensation and benefits package are 
restored to the Governor's recommended level .  

2 The accrued leave payments l ine item added by the House is  removed and the associated funding 
returned to l ine items with salaries and wages funding.  

3 Funding added in the executive budget recommendation and removed by the House for a grant to the 
Centennial  Farms program is restored as one-time funding. 

4 Funding for information technology desktop support services is increased by $48 , 000 to provide total 
i ncreased funding of $96,000 as compared to 20 1 1 - 1 3  biennium appropriations. 

5 Funding is added to expand the mediation services program to address mediation issues arising from 
energy development. 

6 Funding from the general fund is added for l ivestock auction market news reporting to replace 
estimated decreases in federal funds. 

7 Other funds authority for specialty crops grants is increased by $625, 000 to reflect anticipated federal 
funds to be received for the program. 

This amendment also: 
Adjusts Section 3 of the bi l l  regarding the amount of funding appropriated from the environment 
and rangeland protection fund. 
Adjusts Section 7 of the bi l l  to provide 4 percent annual salary increases for the Agricu lture 
Commissioner, the same as the executive budget recommendation. The H ouse provided 
3 percent annual increases. 
Amends Section 8 of the bi l l  to deposit a l l  commercial feed inspection, l icensing, and reg istration 
fees in the environment and rangeland protection fund rather than just the first $485,000. Total 
fee revenue is estimated to be $970,000 during the 201 3-1 5 biennium. 
Adds a section to req uire the Agricu lture Commissioner to terminate an office space lease off of 
the Capitol g rounds if add itional office space is provided to the Department of Ag ricu lture on the 
Capitol grounds. 

Page No . 3 1 3 .81 38.02002 



Date: J.f- 5- L3 
Rol l Cal l  Vote #_+-{ __ 

201 3 SE NATE STANDING C O M M ITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

81 LLIRESOLUTION NO. _.,.!../-=Q:..._Q::..__9..!,__ __ 

Senate Appropriations 
0 Check here for Conference Committee 
Legis lative Council Amendment Number /3 . f /31� 0 t2 0 0 L 
Action Taken XAdopt Amendment �Do Pass 

0 Do Pass as Amended D Do Not Pass 

Committee 

Motion Made By /!it!fl .luyylflM_.L Seconded By @ -CAD71'p..t� 
Senators Yes No Senator Yes N o  

Chariman Ray Holmberg Senator Tim Mathern 
Co-Vice Chairman Bi l l  Bowman Senator David O'Connell 
Co-Vice Chair Tony Grindberg Senator Larrv Robinson 
Senator Ralph Ki lzer Senator John Warner 
Senator Karen Krebsbach 
Senator Robert Erbele 
Senator T errv Wanzek 
Senator Ron Carl isle 
Senator Gary Lee 

Total (Yes) ___________ No ---------------

Absent 

· Floor Assignment . (/fo � -If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

/ 



; 

\ 

Date: Jf � 5 - 13 
Roll Cal l  Vote # c2. 

201 3  SENATE STANDING C O M MITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. I 0 0 9 
Senate Appropriations 
0 Check here for Conference Committee 
Legis lative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 0 �opt Amendment [¥'Do Pass as Amended 

Motion Made By £� 
Senators Yey 

Chariman Ray Holmberg �// 
Co-Vice Chairman Bil l  Bowman j// 
Co-Vice Chair Tony Grindberg / 
Senator Ralph Ki lzer Y/ 
Senator Karen Krebsbach // 
Senator Robert Erbele ;/ 
Senator Terry Wanzek V/ 
Senator Ron Carl isle y /  
Senator Gary Lee / 

Total (Yes) I.'J 
Absent {) 
Floor Assignment � 

0 Do Pass 
0 Do Not Pass 

Seconded By 

No Senator 
Senator Tim Mathern 
Senator David O'Connel l 
Senator Larry Robinson 
Senator John Warner 

No 

1$/f/V� 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Committee 

Ye� N o  

/ /  
y / / v 
y 



Com Standing Committee Report 
April 8, 2013 7:32am 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_62_001 
Carrier: Bowman 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 38.02002 Title: 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1 009, as engrossed : Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS ( 1 3 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTI NG). Engrossed HB 1 009 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  remove l ines 1 5  through 24 

Page 2 ,  replace l ines 1 and 2 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State board of animal health 
Wildl ife services 
Crop harmonization board 
Total al l  funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 

$9,71 2 ,364 
6,45 1 ,453 

1 7 ,000 
3, 1 70,828 
2, 1 53,952 
1 ,41 7,400 

75,000 
$22 ,997,997 

1 4.801,251 
$8, 1 96,746 

77.00 

$ 1 , 572 , 1 67 
(566, 1 9 1 )  

(5,000) 
1 , 505,000 

( 1 8, 1 49) 
0 
Q 

$2,487,827 
1.044.828 

$1 ,442, 999 
0.00 

$ 1 1 ,284,531 
5,885,262 

1 2 ,000 
4,675,828 
2 , 1 35 ,803 
1 ,41 7 ,400 

75.000 
$25,485,824 

1 5.846.079 
$9,639,745 

77.00 

SECTION 2. ONE-TIME FUNDING - EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET - REPORT 
TO SIXTY-FOURTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The following amounts reflect the 
one-time funding items approved by the sixty-second legislative assembly for the 
20 1 1 - 1 3  biennium and the 201 3-1 5 one-time funding items included in the 
appropriation in section 1 of this Act: 

One-Time Funding Description 
Centennial farms program grant 
Total general fund 

201 1 - 1 3  
iQ 
$0 

201 3-1 5 
$80,000 
$80,000 

The 20 1 3-1 5 one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's base budget for 
the 201 5- 1 7  biennium. The agricu lture commissioner shall report to the 
appropriations committees of the sixty-fourth legislativE} assembly on the use of this 
one-time funding for the biennium beginning Ju ly 1 ,  2el'1 3, and ending June 30, 
20 1 5. "  

Page 2,  l ine 8,  replace "$5,997 ,408" with "$6, 1 22,68 1 "  

Page 2 ,  l ine 1 5, remove "agriculture" 

Page 2, l ine 1 5, after "department" insert "of agriculture" 

Page 2, replace l ines 25 through 30 with: 

"SECTION 8. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE OFFICE LEASE ­
TERMINATION. The agriculture commissioner shall terminate any lease of office 
space off of the capitol grounds if sufficient office space on the capitol grounds is 
provided to the department of agriculture by the office of management and budget for 
the biennium beginning Ju ly 1 ,  201 3, and ending June 30, 201 5 .  

SECTION 9.  AMENDMENT. Section 4-0 1 -2 1  of  the North Dakota Century Code 
is amended and reenacted as follows: 

4-01 -21 . Salary of agriculture commissioner. 

The annual salary of the agriculture commissioner is ninety t\vo thousand 
eight hundred tv;enty sixninety-nine thousand four  hundred thirty-five dollars through 
J une 30, �201 4, and ninety five thousand six hundred tenone hundred three 
thousand four  hundred twelve dollars thereafter." 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITIEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_62_001 



Com Standing Committee Report 
April S, 201 3 7:32am 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_62_001 
Carrier: Bowman 

Insert LC: 1 3.8138.02002 Title: 03000 

Page 3, l ine 5, remove "first" 

Page 3, l ine 6, remove "$485.000 of' 

Page 3, l ine 6, remove "each biennium" 

Page 3,  l ine 7,  remove "and any remaining fees in the general fund" 

Renumber accord ingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1 009 - Department of Agriculture - Senate Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Salartes and wages $11 ,258,319 
Operating expenses 5,772,262 
Capital assets 12,000 
Grants 4,050,828 
State Board of Animal Health 2,1 35,803 
Wildlife Services 1,417,400 
Crop Harmonization Board 75,000 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $24,721,612 
Less estimated income 15,209,546 

General fund $9,512,066 

FTE 77.00 

House 
Version 
$10,622,109 

5,772,262 
12,000 

3,970,828 
2,109,828 
1,41 7,400 

75,000 
237,295 

$24,216,722 
15,024,394 

$9,192,328 

77.00 

Senate 
Changes 

$662,422 
113,000 

705,000 
25,975 

_(237,291i) 

$1 ,269,102 
821 685 

$447,417 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 
$11 ,284,531 

5,885,262 
1 2,000 

4,675,828 
2,135,803 
1,417,400 

75,000 

$25,485,824 
15,846,079 

$9,639,745 

77.00 

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State Board of Animal Health 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 

Restores 
Executive 

Compensation 
Package' 

$451,102 

$451 ,102 
196,685 

$254,417 

0.00 

Increases 
Federal Funds 
Authority for 

Specialty Crop 
Grants7 

Grants 625,000 
State Board of Animal Health 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments 

(1)  DESK (3) COMMITTEE 

$625,000 

Removes 
Separate Line 

Item for 
Accrued Leave 

Payments' 
$211,320 

25,975 

{237,295} 

$0 
0 

$0 

0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

$662,422 
113,000 

705,000 
25,975 

(237 2951 
$1,269,102 

Page 2 

Restores Adds Funding Adds Funding 
Funding for for Information Expands for livestock 
Centennial Technology Mediation Auction Market 

Farms Program Desktop Services News 
Grant' Support' Program' Reporting' 

48,000 50,000 15,000 

80,000 

$80,000 $48,000 $50,000 $15,000 
0 0 0 0 

$80,000 $48,000 $50,000 $15,000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

s_stcomrep_62_001 



Com Standing Committee Report 
April 8, 201 3 7:32am 

Module 10: s_stcomrep_62_001 
Carrier: Bowman 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 38.02002 Title: 03000 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 625,000 821 685 

$447,417 
0.00 

General fund $0 

0.00 FTE 

1 Funding reductions made by the House to the state employee compensation and benefits 
package are restored to the Governor's recommended level. 

2 The accrued leave payments l ine item added by the House is removed and the associated 
funding returned to l ine items with salaries and wages funding. 

3 Funding added in the executive budget recommendation and removed by the House for a 
grant to the Centennial Farms program is restored as one-time funding. 

4 Funding for information technology desktop support services is increased by $48,000 to 
provide total increased funding of $96,000 as compared to 201 1 -1 3  bienn ium appropriations. 

5 Funding is added to expand the mediation services program to address mediation issues 
arising from energy development. 

6 Funding from the general fund is added for l ivestock auction market news reporting to 
replace estimated decreases in federal funds. 

7 Other funds authority for specialty crops grants is increased by $625,000 to reflect 
anticipated federal funds to be received for the program. 

This amendment also: 

• 

Adjusts Section 3 of the bi l l  regarding the amount of funding appropriated from the 
environment and rangeland protection fund. 

Adjusts Section 7 of the bil l  to provide 4 percent annual salary increases for the 
Agriculture Commissioner, the same as the executive budget recommendation. The 
House provided 3 percent annual increases. 

Amends Section 8 of the bi l l  to deposit al l  commercial feed inspection ,  licensing, and 
registration fees in the environment and rangeland protection fund rather than just 
the first $485,000. Total fee revenue is estimated to be $970,000 during the 201 3-1 5 
biennium. 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITIEE Page 3 s_stcomrep_62_001 



Com Standing Committee Report 
April S, 2013 7 :32am 

Module 10: s_stcomrep_62_001 
Carrier: Bowman 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 38.02002 Title: 03000 

• Adds a section to requ i re the Agriculture Commissioner to terminate an office space 
lease off of the Capitol g rounds if additional office space is provided to the 
Department of Agriculture on the Capitol grounds. 

(1 ) DESK (3) COMMITIEE Page 4 s_stcomrep_62_001 
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2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

House Appropriations Education and Environment Division 
Roughrider Room , State Capitol 

Committee Clerk Signature 

H B  1 009 
April 1 8 , 201 3  

Job 2 1 276 

� Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 
A B I LL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the agriculture 
commissioner. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Monson cal led the committee to order with a quorum present. 

Sen. Bowman: Went over the Senate's changes. 4 :35 

Chairman Monson : To whom? 

Sen. Bowman :  It goes to the Department of Agriculture and then they apply the grants 
out. There no General Fund dol lars in that al l .  It j ust gives them an opportunity to use 
those grants when they come through.  

Rep. Boe: Where does the money start from? 

Sen. Bowman: It looks to me l ike the federal funds that are anticipated in  coming.  

Rep. Skarphol : The money for IT . . .  As I recal l  we gave them what they asked for. 

Brady Larson-Legislative Council :  There was funding included in the executive budget 
recommendation for IT cost and that was not changed by the House .  This would increase 
that. 

Rep. Skarphol : Was that their request? 

Larson :  That was their request 

Chairman Monson: We d id nothing d ifferent. So, why did you add that? 

Sen. Bowman: He thought that's they presented to them, because that's what they 
needed to run the IT program. The reasoning was they don't have any IT personnel and 
that is what the contracts come to. 7 :35 



House Appropriations Education and Environment Division 
HB 1 009 
April 1 8, 201 3 
Page 2 

Chairman Monson: The mediation services we know are probably increasing. This is 
something you added , because you felt they needed more for the oi l  i ncrease? 

Sen. Bowman:  That was the request that we had from the department. We just honored 
their request. We felt that is was probably necessary. 8 :30 

Sen. O'Connell :  The med iation has been real ly successfu l .  

Rep. Skarphol : Is this over and above what was requested? 

Tammy Dolan-OMB: Yes it is. 9 :30 

Rep. Skarphol: Was there an appropriation attached to the bi l l  that was removed? 

Dolan:  I don't bel ieve so. 

Rep. Skarphol: With regard to the l ivestock auction market news reporting, help me 
u nderstand where the numbers wi l l  be invested that will provide value to the publ ic. I 
1 1 : 1 0  

Sen. Erbele: It would be compi led for onl ine data to reflect the market basis, rather than 
just the highs and lows that bring your averages out. The federal funds were taken away. 
This keeps the program going. 

Chairman Monson: This is to replace the federal funds? 

Sen. Erbele: Well  that's what it says here. It says it has to meet the decreases in federal 
funds.  

Rep. Skarphol : So, th is is going to be an onl ine service. Is this something that ranchers 
use frequently. 

Sen. Bowman: The ranchers that I work with , they look at every report that they can when 
they make their marketing decisions, because they can change so fast. If you are in  the 
process of buying replacement heifers , you want to look at all the markets. The more 
marketing th ings avai lable make it a lot easier to make those decis ions. 1 3 : 00 

Sen. Erbele: It's also used through your  l ivestock indemnity programs. 

Chairman Monson : It does say that it to replace as many decreases in  federal funds, but 
we've been very reluctant in  the House to replace federal dol lars that are going away and 
these are estimated decreases. 

Rep. Boe: Who has been compi l ing this data? 

Sen. Bowman: One thing that I know we did was on the EARP funds we put that up to 
what the total amount of funds col lected would be. I th ink that came from the col lection 
from fees .  1 7: 08 



House Appropriations Education and Environment Division 
HB 1 009 
Apri l 1 8, 201 3 
Page 3 

Rep. Boe: The switch was the when we took the . . .  Game and Fish would pay us for wild l ife 
services and then pay the Ag Department and the we put money in  and they would transfer 
it through.  1 8: 07 

Chairman Monson: You just want to keep the EARP Fund ful l? 

Sen. Bowman: Right. 8 : 1 8  

Larson: Explained section 3 and 8 of the b i l l .  20:30 

Rep. Skarphol : Clarified how much was transferred . 20:55 

Larson : That is correct. 

Chairman Monson: Whenever we were spend ing money out of the EARP Fund,  I think 
we took it from the EARP Fund and ran it through the General Fund. That's one of the 
things we've been trying do to keep track of it. 2 1 :25 

Sen. O'Connell :  You are saving money by taking i t  out of the Stabil ization Fund . 

Rep. Skarphol : What is the balance of the EARP Fund as a result of the Senate's actions? 

Dolan: Stated what the estimated ending balance would be in  the House and Senate 
versions and at the beginn ing of the bienn ium.  23:35 

Rep. Skarphol :  The very last item on page 3 of amendment . 02002. Who was off the 
capitol g rounds? 

Sen.  Bowman :  Being that I don't work up there I don't know how it i s  o r  was,  but they are 
short of space and they are looking to bring people back because of the working 
relationship that they have with the people that work with them. This would on ly be if there 
is space available. 24:45 

Chairman Monson: So,  i f  there is space in  the tower they would be required by this 
language to move the people i nto the tower from the off s ites. 

Sen. Bowman : They would have the option to do that if things worked out. 

Rep. Skarphol :  It seems to me that the pol icy to be with in the bu i ld ing is that those entities 
that are general ly funded are preferred to be in the bui ld ing and those that are special ly 
funded are preferred to be out. 26 :05 

Chairman Monson: They would obviously l ike their people as close to them as possible. 

Sen. Bowman:  We thought it made sense that if you could bring their people home, rather 
than in a d ifferent bu i ld ing ,  it central izes the working relationship with the people that work 
for you .  
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Rep. Skarphol: I understand that. I would like to know the policy with regard to that. 

Chairman Monson: I understand that IT will be moving out, so there wil l  be some space.  
Whether it's in  the tower or in  the judicial wing that is  an option.  

Chairman Monson adjourned the committee. 
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� Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution: 

A B ILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the agricu lture 
commissioner. 

Minutes : Attachment 1 .  

Chairman Monson called the committee to order with a quorum present. 

Senator Bowman moved to accept the salary package and seconded by Senator 
Erbele. Motion carried . Yea-6 Nay-0 Absent-0 1 :55 

Rep. Skarphol :  I would be amenable to leaving the added in  fund ing for information 
technoloy desktop support. 

Sen. Bowman:  I don't know why the passer grants would be controversia l .  It is money 
that comes down and goes out. It's not money that we are taking out of the General Fund.  
4 :40 The med iation service was added , because there has been a lot of request with the 
increase in o i l .  5: 1 5  

Rep. Skarphol :  What is the total amount in  the med iation program? I may not have an 
issue with that, but I would l ike a report back to the next Leg islative Assembly as to 
util ization ,  by whom, and for what purpose so that we know how much goes to oi l  and how 
much goes to ag med iation. 

Rep. Skarphol moved to require a report for how the ag mediation dollars are used 
and seconded by Sen.  Erbele. Motion carried on a voice vote. 6:45 

Chairman Monson: We have livestock auction reporting ; is it your thoughts that is we 
don't have that that our farmers might lose some funding? 

Sen.  Erbele: They use that data for the l ivestock indemnity program and then NDSU uses 
those numbers for their ag production formula. 7 :50 
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Chairman Monson : The Ag Commissioner said that this is federal ly funded and it has 
been going away several years back, but they have been finding money with in their budget 
to fund it. 8:50 

Rep. Boe: The fifteen thousand represents our 1 00% of share of the program. 

Sen. Bowman :  I bel ieve this is replacing what the federal government funded . 

Rep. Boe: I j ust wanted to make sure that we are taking other funds from someplace else. 

Tammy Dolan-OMB: In I BARS the med iation services is part of another d ivision, so I can't 
pul l  out those costs. I 'd have to get those from the agency. 

Chairman Monson: Any thoughts on the fifteen thousand? 

Rep. Skarphol : I don't l ike the phi losophy of replacing federal funds at al l .  But I 'm not 
going to fal l  over it, un less it has to do with Lawrence Welk. (Laughter) 
Chairman Monson: Senator Erbele, I was watch ing the news this morn ing and I saw that 
a Robert Erbele got an award from soil conservation from Logan County. Was that you? 

Sen. Erbele: Yes. 

Chairman Monson: Well ,  congratu lations. 

Rep. Skarphol: Alright. Enough being n ice. 

Chairman Monson: Yeah!  Now we can be mean again .  Does the House want to do the 
fifteen thousand or not? 

Sen.  Erbele: It is important for the data they use. 

Sen. O'Connel l :  Isn't this used for up to the minute markets too? 

Sen. Erbele: There's a gentleman at the Napoleon l ivestock that is on h is computer and he 
takes in the data as it happens. 

Rep. Skarphol: We've started the centennial farm program many years ago and I 'm 
wondering if it is ever going away? 1 3 :45 

Chairman Monson : This is the d iscussion that our section had . We are at a point where 
maybe it's time that this isn't as big a deal .  

Sen. Erbele: I have questions about i t  as wel l .  I f  we are going to do i t  then put in  the 
Heritage Center. 

Rep. Skarphol : What is the money used for? 
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Sen. Erbele: Updating the data and to program. They are doing this touchscreen on the 
wal l  so that you can enter your name and county read about your fami ly and farms h istory. 

Chairman Monson: I was talking to Commissioner Goehring and he indicated that they 
are the ones that receive the data and the Ag Department sends out a certificate. 1 6:30 

Sen. Bowman: How many centennial farms have they recorded and how do they draw the 
l ine to determine what is a centennial farm and another regular  farm? I don't know that 
answer to that. 

Sen.  Erbele: It has to be continuously owned by the same fami ly for one hundred years. 
I 'm one that hasn't done that yet. My grandpa settled six months before North Dakota 
became a state. 

Rep. Skarphol: My grandfather homesteaded in 1 904 and we sti l l  own the property. 

Sen.  Bowman: Would it be acceptable if we took it out now and wait two years and see if 
it is something we want to continue? 

Senator Bowman moved to amend and seconded by Representative Skarphol. 

Rep. Boe: Would they have room for this touchscreen in  the Lawrence Welk House? 
(Laughter) 

Motion carried . Yea-6 Nay-0 Absent-0 20:20 

Chairman Monson: We feel that we have enough money in there to do what EARP needs 
to do. 2 1 : 1 5  Read from attachment 1 .  22:30 

Discussed Senate actions. 23:30 

Rep. Skarphol: I think next time we need to touch on is the working space .  

Sen. Bowman: I would l ike someone to review the orig inal EARP fund language; because 
I don't think it was ever set up to fund the General Fund . 

Chairman Monson adjourned the committee. 
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1:8J Conference Committee 

Exp:::n or reason for introduction of bil l/resolution : 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the agriculture 
commissioner. 

Minutes: Amendment 1 ,2 , 3 , and 4. 

Chairman Monson called the committee to order with a quorum present. 

Representative Skarphol: How many of these vacant positions we can take? How long 
have these positions been vacant? 

Chairman Monson: One wi l l be probably be replaced qu ickly. This is not the total l ist of 
employees it is the special funded . Attachment 2.  

Ken Junkert, Director of Admin istrative Services: The vacancies for 4 and 5 are recent 
retirements. Number 1 3  was transferred to another d ivision in our office and is a recent 
vacancy. 

Chairman Monson:  So all of these are considered recent vacancies since the leg islative 
session started? 

Junkert: Thereabout or right beforehand . 

2 : 25 Senator Erbele: These are b ienn ial  numbers? 

Junkert: This is biennial numbers. 

Chairman Monson : Since we started with employees paid with special  funds is it about the 
EARP Fund? 

3:06 Senator Bowman: The Ag Department requested that we get the EARP end ing fund 
balance back up to where they feel comfortable with it. 
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4:07 Representative Boe: We were d iscussing the amount of salaries that are out of 
there. With the amount of salaries that were coming out of there I was th inking that instead 
of the enti re $485,000 extra maybe $200,000 or $300,000 coming out. 

4:43 Chairman Monson : And we haven't really d iscussed that in great detai l .  Currently 
they don't have a lot of room in the tower. What are your feelings on that? 

5 :28 Senator Bowman : I th ink al l  it really says is that is an option . 

Chairman Monson: I guess it would , but the last paragraph that talk about the facilities 
offsite says that the term of the lease is for 64 months. I would th ink they would l ike some 
d i rection . 

6 :35 Senator Erbele: It does say shall terminate. 

Chairman Monson : That is true. 

Senator Erbele: You'd also want to give notice to them . 

Senator Bowman: That might be a legal question to ask. 

7:39 Representative Skarphol :  It might be wise of us to talk to Mr. Boyd of facil ities 
management. It would seem logical to me we would want to do what's in  the best interest 
of the general fund . I know one time that the previous Ag Commissioner tried to move 
some staff offsite.  

8 :52 Chairman Monson: One other th ing I 'd l ike to add .  Talked about the people who are 
offsite and sometimes there are some smells and critters that people bring into this 
department because that's what they do. Maybe these are people that are best su ited to be 
offsite for that reason besides the fact that they are special funded . 

1 0 :26 Senator Bowman: Can I ask that we go over what we agreed on. 

Chairman Monson: The space thing isn't a huge deal .  You have proposed the EARP 
funding d ifference. Attachment 1 .  

Representative Skarphol : We took out the $80,000. We agreed to 1 ,  2 ,  4 ,  6 ,  and 7 .  We 
are sti l l  talking about the other two. 

Representative Skarphol : We got some information here. Attachment 3.  This is your  
projection for these upcoming biennia. Can you give us an idea of what it's been and the 
previous? 

1 2 :40 Ken Junkert, Director of Admin istrative Services: The budget or the med iation 
service th is bienn ium,  salary line is $556 , 1 57.00.  The operating line is $ 1 54 ,000.00 for this 
biennium. 
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Chairman Monson: Why are salaries projected to be less this time, operating more? You 
are anticipating more work correct? 

· 

Junkert: We are making a conscious effort to move work away from employees and into 
contractors. We felt we needed to hire that expertise rather than bring employees on and 
have them sit. Sometimes we have a very high workload and sometimes we've dipped . We 
are moving more towards operating. 

1 4:33 Chairman Monson: These percentages you don't anticipate being very much in flux 
when federal funds are going to stay federal funds and special funds special and general 
funds general? 

Junkert: We have a lot of other funds in our budget and the guess is what the federal 
funds going to do. This type of service saves money for the industry rather than spends 
money in terms of keeping people out of court. 

1 5 : 1 2  Representative Skarphol : The 29 med iations you d id for oil success rate al l  29? 

Junkert: Yes, we are very pleased with our success rate. Some cases have been there for 
years since the oi l  boom began . We've been able to solve them in one or two med iation 
settings. 

Representative Skarphol :  What do you pay for rent in the bui ld ing since you're special 
funded? Do you pay rent now in this bui ld ing and if so can you give us a number? 

Junkert: We do pay rent. It's based on a formula. It is based on how employees are paid . 
OMB bi l ls us. I can get that for you .  

Representative Skarphol :  I 'm  curious what it amounts to square foot. 

Junkert: I 'm paying approximately $9,595 per quarter for 2 ,640 square foot. 

Representative Skarphol :  It's nearly $5.00 a quarter per square foot. 

1 7 : 1 0  Junkert: Described the bui ld ing they are in .  

1 8 :38 Chairman Monson : If you're contracting more, so salaries are less, is that figured 
into here, is that part of your operating and why your operating has gone up? Is this the 
total? 

Junkert: This is the total budget. We have one contractor and we bel ieve we are going to 
have to go to another contractor. You are one of the best marketers for us. 

1 9 :34 Chairman Monson: We talked about the potential if we get a lot of crops that aren't 
seeded we could end up with the rents as they are and if prices of crops go down the Ag 
part of the med iation could start to go up again .  

Junkert: We are the only shop that can help with Ag Credit. 
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20 :40 Representative Skarphol :  I don't bel ieve the U .  S. government can al low interest 
rates to go up.  We never service our own debt. 

Junkert: I 'm very concerned about that on the Ag side because we have people that are 
purchasing some very expensive land right now. Addressed the rental issue, explained the 
amendment. 

23 :06 Senator Erbele: That wou ld just say it wou ld give them legal recourse to break the 
lease . 

Representative Skarphol : Based on the conversation that we've had about med iation I 
don't d isagree that there's l ikely to be more of it going on so I 'm not sure if I have any 
d iscomfort with the $50 ,000 in number 5. 

24:46 Senator Bowman: What are the remain ing issues that need to be addressed? 

Brady Larson, Legislative Council :  There are three things left. 

Representative Skarphol :  I wou ld ask in our next meeting that we have Mr. Boyle here. 

Chairman Monson : Yes. 

Chairman Monson adjourned the committee. 
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1:8:1 Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 

A B ILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the agriculture 
commissioner. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Monson cal led the meeting to order and cal led John Boyle to the podium. 

Rep. Skarphol : Are you fami l iar with the language in the bi l l? 

John Boyle, Director of Facil ity Management: Yes. 

Chairman Monson: Read section 7 of proposed amendments 02003. Is "shall" needed or 
could it be "may"? 

John Boyle: I had asked if the AG office had proofread that language. I guess it is fine the 
way it's written .  If that were in our standard lease agreement, it wou ld be very d ifficu lt to 
lease any space. When you think about what may happen in the future with lTD moving 
out, I can't say who wi l l  take that space. The ones in the first priority are J-wing tenants; 
the Supreme Court, Human Services, and the Health Department. If they g ive up 1 5 ,000 
feet, I could easily see those 3 absorbing most of that space. Our preference is not to 
move anyone back on campus. 

Rep. Skarphol :  You said lTD is vacating 1 5,000 square feet. What are you anticipating 
the Supreme Court, Human Services and the Health Department would l ike to have? 

John Boyle: The easiest way would be to break it into the thi rds. But the Supreme Court 
could use two-th i rds. We would have to shift everybody around a l ittle bit in  the J-wing. 

Sen. Bowman: We d iscussed the fact that some of the federal funds pay for the rent. If it 
was moved ,  would we lose that money? Would the federal government fund an off-campus 
space? 

John Boyle: Yes.  We bi l l  agencies that are federal fund and special fund . In our mind,  it's 
better to have agencies that are federal and special funded off-site so we don't have to fund 



House Appropriations Education and Environment Division 
HB 1 009 
April 25, 201 3  
Page 2 

that much in  general fund dol lars. Right now, general fund agencies don't pay anything to 
us. Our goal has always been to have more of those agencies on-site. 

Rep. Skarphol: Your  goal has been to have more general funded agencies on-site? 

John Boyle: Yes. 

Rep. Skarphol: Why are Human Services and the Health Department occupying as much 
space as they are in this bui ld ing because they do have a lot of federal funds? 

John Boyle: That's one of the reasons why there have been so many bills and studies to 
look at all the space that's avai lable and if they should be on or off campus. 

Chairman Monson: Getting back to my question of "shal l" or "may". What if we don't have 
space in the J-wing that is as good as what they're renting, if they need lab space? 

John Boyle: Even if it says "may", it sti l l  g ives them some opportun ity to get out. It's now 
up to their d iscretion . I don't know if it's fai r  to the land lord to have that language after a 
lease has already been entered into. 

Rep. Skarphol : When is the lease due to expire? 

Chairman Monson: 201 5 

John Boyle: lTD is not going to move out until June of 201 4. 

Chairman Monson: So it's one more year? 

John Boyle: Yes. That's if it's on schedule. I 'm not anticipating that bui lding to be ready. 

Chairman Monson: This language was put together with consultation with the AG? 

John Boyle: Yes.  

Chairman Monson: Ken,  what do you think of the "may" or "shal l"? 

Ken Junkert, Department of Agricu lture: When we heard about space options, we were 
just putting together language and consulting with the AG's office to have an option 
avai lable. It provided us an option to help terminate lease because there are only very 
specific reasons why we can terminate lease. "May" would be fine. If space is as l imited in 
the J-wing as i nd icated , maybe the amendment isn't necessary then .  

Rep. Skarphol: I haven't visited your off-site facil ity. But I recal l  the conversation with 
regard to the odors that are sometimes present with the work you have to do. Is that a 
sign ificant issue in a part of that facil ity? 

Ken Junkert: I th ink the larger issue is the overcrowding. We're using our men's bathroom 
as a fi l ing cabinet room. We were violating ADA space requirements for wheelchair access. 
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At times, the department has situations where we work on dissecting. The space we have 
has a l ittle space to help with that. However, we also can work with our federal partners to 
access some of their space to do some of that. The department was just consulting with the 
idea with the possibi l ity of if we could bring people back to the Capito l .  If space is at a 
premium, I would hate to have the conference committee hold this up for this issue. 

Rep. Skarphol : I understand the commissioner's desire to have everybody in  one place. 
But I wonder if it wouldn't be better for him to have an office here and have h is staff together 
somewhere else. 

Ken Junkert: We're primari ly a regulatory agency; the majority of our resources in our 
department are regulatory. The commissioner feels that he needs to be a part of those 
regulatory d iscussions as they unfold. He's very concerned about placing regu lators offsite. 

Sen. Bowman: It seems to me l ike before the decision to bring anyone to the Capito l ,  a l l  of 
this would have to be worked out first. All of the language that we've put in there wou ld be 
so that it made it possible to do that. 

Ken Junkert: We were just looking at the option. 

Rep. Skarphol : John ,  have you visited their  off-site facil ity? Are you familiar with what they 
do out there? Would you find that to be something that would be uncomfortable within the 
bui ld ing? 

John Boyle: I visited the site. I haven't seen it since they moved in ;  I just helped negotiate 
the deal with the current land lord . 

Rep. Skarphol : I s  that $ 1 0  a square foot? 

John Boyle: No, it's more than that, about $1 7 .  

Rep. Skarphol :  That's not that d ifferent than what lTD is  going to  pay on the new contract. 

John Boyle: Yes.  

Chairman Monson: Brady, everything we've talked about is in  this set of amendments? 

Brady, LC: They should be. 

Chairman Monson: Salary is all taken care of. 

Rep. Skarphol: Government Ops hasn't changed anything in  here? 

Brady, LC: The Game and Fish budget d id pass out a government ops and there were no 
changes made. The budgets coincide. 

Chairman Monson: My opinion on section 7 is I feel gui lty about breaking contracts. I 
think when the state signs a contract for renting something and we have satisfactory 
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property, I don't th ink it is good pol icy for the state to move out early. I assume there must 
be something in the fine print that says we need to pay a penalty of some kind. 

Rep. Skarphol: I move to remove section 7.  

Rep. Boe: Second. 

Roll  Call Vote: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0. Motion carried . 

Rep. Skarphol: If the commissioner, during the interim ,  would decide that he wou ld l ike to 
relocate al l  of his people to some other faci l ity, does he have the right to do that? 

John Boyle: Yes he does, as long as he has enough money in his operating account. 

Chairman Monson: If space opened up in  the J-wing or anywhere else that was suitable 
for the Ag Commissioner and some other agency wanted to go over to where the Ag 
Commission is, wou ld they have that option because we stil l have a year lease? 

John Boyle: We do have the right to sub-lease space to other state agencies. 

Chairman Monson: Probably no one wil l  want to go over there for one year or less either. 

Brady, LC: To clarify, there was a d iscussion yesterday regarding the amount of fees that 
should be deposited in the ERP fund . The House version had $485,000 and the Senate 
version had $970,000. These amendments spl it it in half. 

Chairman Monson: That was our agreement. 

Rep. Skarphol: I move amendment 02003 as amended . 

Sen. Bowman: Second . 

Rol l  Call Vote: Yes: 6, No: 0 ,  Absent: 0. Motion carried 

Chairman Monson adjourned the meeting. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B ILL NO.  1 009 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 296- 1 299 of the House 
Journal and pages 1 1 77-1 1 80 of the Senate Journal  and that Engrossed House Bi l l  No .  1 009 
be amended as fo l lows : 

Page 1 ,  l ine 6, after "board" insert "; to provide for a report to the sixty-fourth legislative 
assembly" 

Page 1 ,  remove l ines 1 5  through 24 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 and 2 with:  

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State board of animal health 
Wildl ife services 
Crop harmonization board 
Accrued leave payments 
Total a l l  funds 
Less estimated i ncome 
Total general fund 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 

$9,7 1 2,364 
6,451 ,453 

1 7 ,000 
3, 1 70,828 
2, 1 53,952 
1 ,4 1 7 ,400 

75,000 
Q 

$22, 997,997 
1 4,80 1 ,251 
$8, 1 96,746 

77.00 

Page 2 ,  l ine 8 ,  replace "$5,997 ,408" with "$6,064 ,403" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 1 5 , remove "agricu lture" 

Page 2, line 1 5 , after "department" insert "of agriculture" 

Page 2, replace l ines 25 through 30 with:  

$1 , 1 48 ,83 1  
(566, 1 9 1 )  

(5,000) 
1 ,425 ,000 

(44 , 1 24) 
0 
0 

237,295 
$2, 1 95, 8 1 1 

953,340 
$1 , 242,47 1 

0 . 00 

$1 0 ,861 , 1 95 
5 ,885,262 

1 2 , 000 
4 ,595,828 
2 , 1 09,828 
1 ,4 1 7 ,400 

75,000 
237,295 

$25, 1 93 ,808 
1 5,754,591  
$9,439, 2 1 7 

77 .00" 

"SECTION 7 .  N ORTH DAKOTA MEDIATION S E RVICE - REPORT TO SIXTY­
FOU RTH LEGISLATIVE ASS E MBLY. -The agricu lture commissioner shal l  provide a 
report to the appropriations committees of the sixty-fourth legislative assem bly 
regarding the activities of the North Dakota mediation service. The report must include 
information regard ing the amount of funding used for the program ,  the use of 
contracted services for the program, the success of resolving disputes , and the amount 
of services provided for agricu lture mediation , energy development mediation ,  and 
other mediation areas.  

SECTION 8. A M E N D M ENT. Section 4-01 -21  of the North Dakota Century Code 
is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

4-01 -21 .  Salary of agriculture commissioner. 

The annual salary of the agriculture com missioner i s  ninety two thousand eight 
hundred twenty sixninety-nine thousand four hundred thirty-five dol lars through 
June 30,  �201 4, and ninety five thousand six hundred tenone hundred two 
thousand four hundred eighteen dol lars thereafter. " 

Page No. 1 1 3 . 8 1 38 .02004 



Page 3, l ine 6, replace "$485,000" with "$727,500" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDM ENT: 

House Bill No. 1 009 - Department of Agriculture - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate 

Salaries and wages $11 ,258,319 $10,622,109 $239,086 $10,86 1 , 195 $ 1 1 ,284,531 ($423,336) 
Operating expenses 5,772,262 5,772,262 1 13,000 5,885,262 5,885,262 
Capital assets 12,000 12,000 1 2,000 1 2,000 
Grants 4,050,828 3,970,828 625,000 4,595,828 4,675,828 (80,000) 
State Board of Animal Health 2,135,803 2,109,828 2,109,828 2,135,803 (25,975) 
Wildlife Services 1,417,400 1 ,417,400 1,417,400 1 ,417,400 
Crop Harmonization Board 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 
Accrued leave payments 237,295 237,295 237,295 

Total all funds $24,72 1 ,612 $24,216,722 $977,086 $25,193,808 $25,485,824 ($292,016) 
Less estimated Income 15,209,546 15,024,394 730,197 15,754,591 15,846,079 (91 ,488) 

General fund $9,512,066 $9,192,328 $246,889 $9,439,217 $9,639,745 ($200,528) 

FTE 77.00 77.00 0.00 77.00 77.00 0.00 

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail  of Conference Committee Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State Board of Animal Health 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State Board of Animal Health 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated Income 

General fund 

FTE 

Removes 
House Changes 

to Executive 
Compensation 

Package' 

$451 , 102 

$451 , 102 
1 96,685 

$254,417 

0.00 

Total 
Conference 
Committee 
Changes 

$239,086 
1 13,000 

625,000 

$977,086 
730,197 

$246,889 

0.00 

Adjusts State Adds Funding Adds Funding Increases 
Employee for Information Expands for Livestock Federal Funds 

Compensation Technology Mediation Auction Market Authority for 
and Benefits Desktop Services News Specialty Crop 

Package' Support' Program4 Reporting• Grants• 
($212,016) 

48,000 50,000 1 5,000 

625,000 

($212,016) $48,000 $50,000 $15,000 $625,000 
(91 ,488) 0 0 0 625,000 

($120,528) $48,000 $50,000 $15,000 $0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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1 Changes made by the House to the executive compensation package are removed. 

2 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as fol lows: 
Red uces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent for the first 
year of the bien nium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the bienn ium.  
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per year for 
employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 
Reduces funding for reti rement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent state and 
1 percent employee increase beginn ing in January 2014  and no increase in January 20 1 5 . 

3 Funding for information technology desktop support services is increased by $48,000 to provide total 
increased funding of $96,000 as compared to 201 1 - 1 3  b iennium appropriations. The Senate also added 
this funding. 

4 Funding of $50,000 is added to expand the mediation services program to address mediation issues 
arising from energy development. The Senate also added this funding.  

5 Funding from the general fund is added for l ivestock auction market news reporting to replace 
estimated decreases in federal funds. The Senate also added this funding.  

6 Other funds authority for specialty crop grants is increased by $625,000 to reflect anticipated federal 
funds to be received for the program .  

This amendment also: 
Adjusts Section 3 of the bi l l  regarding the amount of funding appropriated from the environment 
and rangeland protection fund. 
Adjusts Section 7 of the bi l l  to provide a 4 percent salary increase on Ju ly 1 ,  2013 ,  and a 
3 percent salary increase on Ju ly 1 ,  2014 , for the Agriculture Commissioner. The House 
provided 3 percent annual salary i ncreases and the Senate provided 4 percent annual salary 
increases. 
Amends Section 8 of the b i l l  to deposit the first $727,500 of commercial feed inspection , 
l icensing, and registration fees in the environment and rangeland protection fund rather than al l  
fees as provided in the Senate version . The House provided for the first $485 ,000 of fee 
revenue to be deposited in the fund .  Total fee revenue is estimated to be $970,000 d uring the 
201 3-1 5 bienn ium.  
Adds a section to requ i re the Agricu lture Commissioner to provide a report to the Appropriations 
Committees of the 64th Leg islative Assembly regarding the activities of the North Dakota 
Mediation Service. 

Page No. 3 1 3. 8 1 38 .02004 



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

Committee: Appropriations Education and Environment 

Bi l l/Resolution No. HB 1 009 as (re) engrossed ------------------
Date: '--/ - 2 3 - / 3  
Roll Call Vote #: _ ____._{ __ _ 

Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments 

((Re) Engrossed) 

D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as fol lows 

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be d ischarged and a 
new committee be appointed 

was placed on the Seventh order 

of business on the calendar 

Motion Made by: 5en. 8ownn 
Representatives 

Vote Count Yes:  _ ___,.b"e:;___ 
House Carrier 

Seconded by: Sen. £rbe/e 

No: () ---==----

Senate Carrier 

Yes No 

Absent: �Q.c:_ __ 

-------------------- ----------
LC N umber of amendment -------------------
LC N umber ___________________ of engrossment 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 

/l aep t + h e 5a le�ry f"'ck""tJe 



2013 HOUSE CON FERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

Committee: Appropriations Education and Environment 

Bi l l/Resolution No. as (re) engrossed -----------------HB 1 009 

Date: Lf- 2 3- J 3 
Roll Call Vote #: 2 

Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments 
D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as fol lows 

( (Re) Engrossed) 

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be d ischarged and a 
new committee be appointed 

was placed on the Seventh order 

of business on the calendar 

Motion Made by: __._8...;_e--Fp_. _S_k_tr�r-fp_h-'-fJ_,_/_ Seconded by: Sen. }:.Y' b� I e 

Representatives Yes No Yes No 

Vote Count Yes: ic.e Vo te
No: Carr, ·es 

Absent: --------- --------

House Carrier Senate Carrier ------------------- --------------------

LC N umber of amendment ------------------

LC N umber of engrossment ------------------

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 

re'lfM'e a repor t for how 
do//ttt5 c:Jte u5d 

T h e  



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

Committee: Appropriations Education and Environment 

Bi l l/Resolution No. ___ H_B_1_0_09 ___ as (re) engrossed 

Date: CJ -.< 5 - }3 
Rol l  Call Vote #: 3 

Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments 

((Re) Engrossed) 

D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as fol lows 

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be d ischarged and a 
new committee be appointed 

was placed on the Seventh order 

of business on the calendar 

Motion Made by: _5_'r:-....LI1__.__· _B=-.o.:c:::.......:....w.'-rm�=nc.L..-_ Seconded by: I � • 

Representatives Yes N o  

Vote Count Yes: _....Jbl.,;..£--- No: -----() Absent: () ----'""-----

House Carrier Senate Carrier ----------- ----------

LC N umber of amendment ----------

LC N umber __________ of engrossment 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 

f<arniJve money fc4'- c �fl tenn, 'ot / fat' rns > 
Jut ,· n Hcrr'ttl.f� unfer ,, f restored !trter: 



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

Committee: Appropriations Education and Environment 

Bi l l/Resolution No. HB 1 009 as (re) engrossed ------------------

Date: C4· Z5· 13 
Roll Call Vote #: J ___ ;......__ __ _ 

Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments 

((Re) Engrossed) 

D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
'D SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as fol lows 

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a 
new committee be appointed 

was placed on the Seventh order 

of business on the calendar 

Motion Made by: }{g,p. �\ 

Vote Count Yes: ____ 6,.::;.....__ 
House Carrier 

Seconded by: 

No: ____ O::z:::;_ __ _ 

Senate Carrier 

Absent: 0 ----=::;....._ __ _ 

-------------------- ------------

LC N umber of amendment ------------------

LC Number ------------------ of engrossment 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 



201 3 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

Committee: Appropriations Education and Environment 

Bi l l/Resolution No. ____ H..:...B_1_0..:...0_9 ___ as (re) engrossed 

Date: OL./ · Z5· 13 
Roll Cal l  Vote #: 2 -----

Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments 

( (Re) Engrossed) 

D HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend D SENATE recede from Senate amendments �SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as fol lows 

Hous� Amendments on@SJ page(s) IZ-q(0 -- } Z i q 
D Unable to agree , recommends that the committee be d ischarged and a 

new committee be appointed 

H-6 loo5 was placed on the Seventh order 

of business on the calendar 

Motion Made by: 12tp. �� { Seconded by: 5!V/\ , �Cl..k\-. 
Representatives Yes N o  

Vote Count Yes: __ (_"'-""0,___ No: _ _____,0"""""--- Absent: ----'0"""""---
House Carrier --ffL�'Rf1L--· ----"-)A.__,_!)""'"/l ........ J.w.;oY\.__._ ___ Senate Carrier _ __,��-· --t��1,J ....... rY\"'--'-"'""'a N'\tL....\-----
LC N umber 

LC N umber 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 

------'()==2-{)o-"'!..>."--y__.___ _____ of amendment 

---------- of eng rossment 



Com Conference Committee Report 
April 26, 201 3 8:44am 

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_75_002 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 38.02004 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
HB 1 009, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Bowman, Erbele, O'Connell 

and Reps. Monson, Skarphol, Boe) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from 
the Senate amendments as printed on HJ pages 1 296-1 299, adopt amendments as 
follows, and place HB 1 009 on the Seventh order: 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 296-1 299 of the House 
Journal and pages 1 1 77-1 1 80 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bi l l  No. 1 009 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1 ,  l ine 6, after "board" insert "; to provide for a report to the sixty-fourth legislative 
assembly" 

Page 1 ,  remove l ines 1 5  through 24 

Page 2,  replace l ines 1 and 2 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State board of an imal health 
Wildl ife services 
Crop harmonization board 
Accrued leave payments 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 

$9,71 2 ,364 
6,451 ,453 

1 7,000 
3, 1 70,828 
2 , 1 53,952 
1 ,41 7 ,400 

75,000 
Q 

$22,997,997 
1 4.801,251 
$8, 1 96,746 

77.00 

Page 2, l ine 8, replace "$5,997,408" with "$6,064,403" 

Page 2, line 1 5, remove "agriculture" 

Page 2, l ine 1 5, after "department" insert "of agricu lture" 

Page 2, replace l ines 25 through 30 with: 

$1 ' 1 48,831 
(566, 1 9 1 )  

(5, 000) 
1 ,425, 000 

(44, 1 24) 
0 
0 

237,295 
$2, 1 95,81 1  

953,340 
$1 ,242,471 

0.00 

$ 1 0,861 , 1 95 
5,885,262 

1 2 ,000 
4,595,828 
2, 1 09,828 
1 ,4 1 7 ,400 

75,000 
237.295 

$25 , 1 93,808 
1 5,754,591 
$9,439,2 1 7  

77.00" 

"SECTION 7. NORTH DAKOTA MEDIATION SERVICE - REPORT TO 
SIXTY-FOURTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The agricu lture commissioner shall 
provide a report to the appropriations committees of the sixty-fourth legislative 
assembly regarding the activities of the North Dakota mediation service. The report 
must i nclude information regard ing the amount of funding used for the program, the 
use of contracted services for the program, the success of resolving d isputes, and 
the amount of services provided for agriculture mediation, energy development 
mediation ,  and other mediation areas. 

SECTION 8. AMENDMENT. Section 4-0 1 -2 1  of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

4-0 1 -21 . Salary of agriculture commissioner. 

The annual salary of the agriculture commissioner is ninety PNO thousand 
eight hundred twenty sixninety-nine thousand four  hundred thirty-five dol lars through 
June 30, �201 4, and ninety five thousand six hundred tenone hundred two 
thousand four hundred eighteen dollars thereafter." 

Page 3, l ine 6, replace "$485,000" with "$727,500" 

Renumber accordingly 

(1)  DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_cfcomrep_75_002 



Com Conference Committee Report 
April 26, 2013 8:44am 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_75_002 

Insert LC: 1 3 .81 38.02004 

House Bill No. 1 009 - Department of Agriculture - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate 
Salaries and wages $11 ,258,319 $10,622,109 $239,086 $10,861,195 $11,284,531 ($423,336) 
Operating expenses 5,772,262 5,772,262 113,000 5,885,262 5,885,262 
Capital assets 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 
Grants 4,050,828 3,970,828 625,000 4,595,828 4,675,828 (80,000) 
State Board of Animal Health 2,135,803 2,109,828 2,109,828 2,135,803 (25,975) 
Wildlife Services 1 ,417,400 1 ,417,400 1,417,400 1,417,400 
Crop Harmonization Board 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 
Accrued leave payments 237,295 237,295 237,295 
Total all funds $24,721,612 $24,216,722 $977,086 $25,193,808 $25,485,824 ($292,016) 
Less estimated income 15,209,546 15,024,394 730 197 15,754,591 15,846,079 (91,486) 
General fund $9,512,066 $9,192,328 $246,889 $9,439,217 $9,639,745 ($200,528) 
FTE 77.00 77.00 0.00 77.00 77.00 0.00 

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of Conference Committee 
Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expanses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State Board of Animal Health 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expanses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State Board of Animal Health 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Removes Adjusts State 
House Changes Employee 

to Executive Compensation 
Compensation and Benefits 

Package' Package2 
$451 ,102 ($212,016) 

$451 ,102 ($212,016j 196,685 (91,488) 
$254,417 ($120,528) 

0.00 0.00 
Total 

Conference 
Committee 

Changes $239,086 113,000 
625,000 

$977,086 730 197 
$246,889 

0.00 

Adds Funding Adds Funding Increases 
for Information Expands for Uvestock Federal Funds 

Technology Mediation Auction Market Authority for 
Desktop Services News Specialty Crop 
Support' Program' Reporting• Grants• 

48,000 50,000 15,000 
625,000 

$48,000 $50,000 $15,000 $625,000 0 0 0 625,000 
$48,000 $50,000 $15,000 $0 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Changes made by the House to the executive compensation package are removed. 

2 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as 
follows: 

( 1 )  DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_cfcomrep_75_002 



Com Conference Committee Report 
April 26, 201 3 8:44am 

Module 10: h_cfcomrep_75_002 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 38.02004 

Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent 
for the first year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the 
biennium. 

Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per 
year for employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 

• Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent 
state and 1 percent employee increase beginn ing in January 20 1 4  and no increase 
in January 201 5. 

3 Funding for information technology desktop support services is increased by $48,000 to 
provide total increased funding of $96,000 as compared to 201 1 -1 3  biennium appropriations. 
The Senate also added this funding. 

4 Funding of $50,000 is added to expand the mediation services program to address 
mediation issues arising from energy development. The Senate also added this funding. 

5 Funding from the general fund is added for l ivestock auction market news reporting to 
replace estimated decreases in federal funds. The Senate also added this funding. 

6 Other funds authority for specialty crop grants is increased by $625,000 to reflect 
anticipated federal funds to be received for the program. 

This amendment also: 

Adjusts Section 3 of the bill regarding the amount of funding appropriated from the 
environment and rangeland protection fund. 

Adjusts Section 7 of the bil l to provide a 4 percent salary increase on July 1 ,  20 1 3, 
and a 3 percent salary increase on Ju ly 1 ,  2014 ,  for the Agriculture Commissioner. 
The House provided 3 percent annual salary increases and the Senate provided 4 
percent annual salary increases. 

• Amends Section 8 of the bil l  to deposit the first $727,500 of commercial feed 
inspection, licensing, and registration fees in the environment and rangeland 
protection fund rather than all fees as provided in the Senate version. The House 
provided for the first $485, 000 of fee revenue to be deposited in the fund.  Total fee 
revenue is estimated to be $970,000 during the 201 3-1 5 biennium. 

Adds a section to require the Agriculture Commissioner to provide a report to the 
Appropriations Committees of the 64th Legislative Assembly regarding the activities 
of the North Dakota Mediation Service. 

Engrossed H B  1 009 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 

( 1 )  DESK (2) COMMITIEE Page 3 h_cfcomrep_75_002 



2013 TESTIM O NY 

H B  1009 



NoRTH DAKOTA 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

D ouG GoEHRING, CoMMISSIONER 

BUD GET 
P RESENTATION 

FOR THE 
20 1 3 - 1 5  BIENNIUM 

HB 1 009 

NORTH DAKOTA 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE 

EDUCATION AND ENVIRONMENT DIVISION 
ROBERT J. SKARPHOL, CHAIRMAN 

JANUARY 1 5 , 20 1 3  



Ta b l e  of Co nte nts 

Page 

Vi s i o n  a n d M i ss i o n  State m e nts 2 
O rga n i zati o n a l Cha rt 3 
Ad m i n i st rative Se rv ices 4 
P i a  nt I n d u str ies  5 
Livestoc k  Se rv ices 6 
M a rketi ng & I nfo rmati o n  7 
A n i m a l  H ea lth  8 
Pesti c i d e  & Fe rti l i ze r  9 
S u m m a ry 10 



Vision . . .  
To provide North Dakota agriculture with the services and leadership necessary to 
make North Dakota the trusted provider of the highest quality food in the world with 
prosperous family farms, thriving rural communities and world class stewardship of 
resources. 

Mission . . .  
The North Dakota Department of Agriculture fosters the long-term well-being of 
North Dakota by promoting a healthy economic, environmental and social climate for 
agriculture and the rural community through leadership, advocacy, education, regulation 
and other services. To carry out its mandate, the Department of Agriculture is committed 
to the following responsibilities : 

• Serving as an advocate for farmers and ranchers and our rural communities. 

• Providing services that ensure safe, high-quality and marketable agricultural products. 

• Developing and expanding markets for agricultural products. 

• Reducing the risk of financial loss to agricultural producers and to buyers and sellers of 
agricultural commodities. 

• Safeguarding livestock and other domestic animals from communicable diseases. 

• Ensuring human safety and protecting the environment through proper use of 
pesticides. 

• Reducing agricultural losses from noxious weeds, animal depredation, insects, and 
diseases. 

• Verifying the contents of pesticides, fertilizers, soil conditioners, animal feeds, and 
veterinary medicines . 

• Gathering and disseminating information concerning agriculture to the general 
public. 

• Providing fair and timely dispute resolution services to agricultural producers, 
creditors and others . 
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FISCAL MANAGEMENT 
Account Budget Specialist 

lynette Baumiller 
Administrative Officers 

Jet Collins 
lindsay Schatz 

Grant & Procurement Specialist 
Jeannie Jacobs-Kopp 

Administrative Assistant 
Marni Morrison 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
Computer & Network Specialist 

Roberta Tjaden 
Geographic Information System Specialist 

Jim Hansen 

NORTH DAKOTA MEDIATION SERVICE 
Administrator 

Bethany Abrams 
Negotiators 

Vacant (2) 
Administrative Officer 

Betty Schneider 

AGRtCUlTURE COMMISSIONER 
.Doug Goehring 

•' • .�In n •••• •••m•m m••mm• ••m• m • 

[)fPUTY COMMISStOtil:R 
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Marketing Specialists 
Amanda Godfread 
Dana Pritschet 
Stephanie Sinner 
Tamra Heins 

Public I nformation Officer 
Ted Quanrud 

Administrative Assistant 
Bonnie Sundby 

Program & Policy Analyst 
Dane Braun 
Vacant 

Plant Protection Specialists 
Charles Elhard 
lane Kozel 
Carrie larson 
Samantha Brunner 

Noxious Weed Specialist 
Rachel Seifert-Spilde 

Administrative Assistant 
Elaine Sayler 

Environmental Scientist 
Vacant 

Enforcement Coordinator 
Blake Schaan 

Ag Program Specialist 
Vacant 

Pesticide Outreach 
Jeremiah lien 

Fertilizer Specialists 
Spencer Wagner 
Vacant 

Inspectors 
Sara Beaudrie 
Kevin Coufal 
Eric Delzer 
Darrell Haseleu 

Administrative Assistant 
Brandy Kiefel 

Josh Odden 
James Jeske 
Ken MacDonald 
Derek Woehl 

Deputy State Veterinarian 
Dr. Beth Ca rison 

Assistant State Veterinarian 
Dr. Jesse Vollmer 

livestock Field I nvestigator 
Justin Maddock 

Administrative Assistant 
Tammy Celley 

Office Assistants 
Kathy Hoffman 
Kimberly Spear 

UVEs!dCJ{,�E�vtc� • . .  
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DAIRY INSPECTION 
Milk Surveillance Officer 

John Ringsrud 
Dairy Inspectors 

Orville Payne Gary Molstad 

STATE MEAT & POULTRY INSPECTION 
Director 

Dr. Andrea Grondahl 
Senior Inspectors 

Shaun Quissell 
Compliance Officer 

David Slack 
Information Coordinator 

Jerry Sauter 
I nspectors 

Cody Kreft 

Heather Andersen Joslyn Roadstrom 
Joshua Epperly Shawn Steffen 
Whitney Vogel Doug Tobkin 
cami Metzger Vacant (2) 

Relief Inspector & Meat Grader 
Julie Nilges 

livestock Pollution Prevention Specialist 
Jason Wirtz 

Feed Specialist 
Dave Phillips 

livestock Development Coordinator 
Vacant 

Administrative Assistant 
Becky Rienstra 

WILDLIFE SERVICES 

Phil Mastrangelo 

Wildlife Services, a division of the Animal and 

Plant Health Inspection Service of the U.S. Depart­

ment of Agriculture, operates in North Dakota 

under a memorandum of agreement with the 

North Dakota Department of Agriculture and the 

North Dakota Game and Fish Department. 



Administrative Services includes fiscal management, 
human resources and procurement functions, and 
information technology services in the North Dakota 
D epartment of Agriculture (NDDA) . The division also 
administers the North Dakota Mediation Service. 

Fiscal Management 

• Oversees the development and tracking of the 
department's budget. 

• Processes payroll. 

• Pays all bills and deposits all revenues. 

• Reviews and approves contracts. 

• Ensures compliance with state and federal laws 
relating to the department's finances; including 
expenditure tracking and filing of required reports 
to federal agencies. 

• Responsible for human resource activities. 

• Responsible for procurement of goods and 
services for the department. 

Information Technology 

• Purchases and maintains the department's 
computers, printers, scanners, and copiers. 

• Maintains the department's network, email 
accounts and websites. 

• Maintains all desktop and wireless phones. 

• Maintains all software licenses. 
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Ad m i n ist rative Se rv ices 

Ke n J u n ke rt, D i recto r 

Salaries 

Operating 

Tota l 

Sou rces 

General Funds 
Specia l Funds 

Total 

201 1 -20 1 3  
Budget 

$2, 3 1 7 ,497 

52 1 .224 

$2 ,838,721 

478 ,253 
244.505 

$2, 838,72 1 

Governor's Proposed 
201 3-201 5 

$3, 1 24 ,265 

69 1 .6 1 3 

$3,8 1 5 , 878 

633,658 
401 744 

$3,8 1 5 , 878 

North Dakota Mediation Service 

• Offers negotiation and mediation services to 
resolve differences among creditors, farmers and 
others. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Offers mediation to address energy-related issues . 

Offers conflict resolution services to resolve deer 
depredation disputes. 

Provides financial counseling . 

Offers assistance with beginning farmer loan 
applications and farm program paperwork. 



Plant Industries includes the plant protection, noxious 
weeds, apiary, waterbank, and industrial hemp 
programs. 

Plant Protection 

• Provides export certification/phytosanitary 
services for export of agricultural products. 

• Surveys for exotic pests such as exotic moths, 
nematodes and emerald ash borer that threaten 
North D akota agriculture and horticulture. 

• Surveys for p ests, such as various diseases, insects 
and nematodes, including Kamal bunt, dwarf 
bunt, cereal leaf beetle, soybean cyst nematode 
and potato cyst nematode, to enable export of 
agricultural products. 

• Licenses and inspects nurseries. 

• Reviews traits for biotechnology. 

Noxious Weeds 

• Distributes state and federal funds for noxious 
weed control to weed boards. 

• Manages federal grants for noxious and invasive 
weeds. 

• Trains and assists weed boards with GPS/GIS 
mapping technology. 

• Assists county and city weed boards in field days 
and weed management. 

• Assists the general public with weed identification 
and control. 

• Coordinates statewide biological weed control and 
obtains and distributes biological weed agents. 
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Plant I ndustries 
Judy Carl son, Director 

201 1 -201 3 Governor's Proposed 
Budget 201 3-201 5  

Salaries $ 1 ,351 , 1 7 1 $ 1 ,298 ,8 1 1 
Operating 824 , 560 801 ,277 
Capital assets 1 7,000 1 2 , 000 
Grants 1 ,450.274 1 ,450,274 

Total $3,643 ,005 $3,562 ,362 

Sources 
General Funds 752 ,572 782 , 0 1 6  
Federa l Funds 72 1 , 824 720 ,275 
Special Funds 2.1 68,609 2.060,07 1 

Total $3 ,643 ,005 $3,562 ,362 

Apiary 

• Licenses beekeepers. 

• Registers apiary locations. 

• Inspects bees and issues health certificates for 
migratory movement. 

• Responds to bee complaints. 

Special programs 

• Conducts the State Waterbank program. 

• Registers ginseng growers. 

• Administers industrial hemp program. 



Livestock Services includes Livestock Licensing, 
D airy/Poultry, Livestock Pollution Prevention, 
Wildlife Services, State Meat & Poultry Inspection, 
Livestock D evelopment, and Feed. 

Livestock Licensing 

• Licenses and establishes bonds for livestock 
dealers and auction markets. 

• Monitors financial conditions of dealers and 
auction markets, and discovers unlicensed dealers. 

D airy/Poultry 

• Inspects dairy farms for sanitation, facilities, water 
purity, and proper drug usage and storage. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Inspects dairy processing plants and milk transfer 
stations four or more times annually. 

Conducts Grade A survey work. 

Inspects distribution facilities, milk bulk trucks 
and samplers/haulers. 

Inspects manufacturing grade plants and transfer 
stations under agreement with the U.S .  FDA. 

Inspects licensed commercial egg producers . 

Licenses and sets bond for hatcheries. 

Livestock Pollution Prevention 

• Helps livestock producers install manure 
containment systems through cost-share funding 
assistance. 

• Advises producers on nutrient management, 
project planning, regulations, and manure 
containment. 

Wildlife Services 

• Reduces wildlife damage to property and 
is conducted by USDA Wildlife Services in 
cooperation with NDDA, ND Water Commission, 
and North Dakota Game and Fish Department. 

State Meat & Poultry Inspection 

• Trains, certifies and inspects meat processing 
companies participating in the program. 

• Inspects custom-exempt processing plants. 

• Inspects retail outlets for country-of-origin 
labeling. 
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Livestoc k Services 

Wayne Ca r l son, D i recto r 

Salaries 
Operating 
Wi ldl ife Services 
Grants 

Tota l 

Sou rces 
General Funds 
Federa l Funds 
Special Funds 

Tota l 

201 1 -201 3 
Budget 

$2 ,956 ,225 
2 ,504 , 996 
1 ,4 1 7 ,400 

286.000 

$7, 1 64 ,62 1 

2 ,522,974 
2 ,942 ,464 
1 ,699.1 83 

$7, 1 64,62 1  

Governor's Proposed 
201 3-201 5 

$3, 367 ,669 
1 ,579 ,489 
1 ,4 1 7 ,400 
1 .050,000 

$7,4 1 4 ,558 

2 ,729,788 
2 ,975 ,067 
1 ,709.703 

$7,4 1 4 , 558 

• Grades livestock carcasses at official state and/or 
federal establishments as requested . 

• Provides consultation and education to the meat 
and poultry industry . 

• Ensures proper label use by the industry. 

• Ensures compliance with meat and poultry 
processing regulations . 

Livestock Development 

• Conducts an age/source verification program. 

• Assists producers and processors in expanding 
and promoting the state's livestock industry. 

• Works with the North Dakota Dairy Coalition to 
expand the state's dairy industry. 

Feed 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Licenses commercial feed manufacturers and 
retailers. 

Maintains a label file of all commercial feeds sold 
in the state. 

Samples feed products to ensure nutritional 
content matches label claims. 

Inspects medicated feed plants. 

• Verifies manufacturer and producer compliance 
with federal requirements to prevent bovine 
spongiform encephalopathy. 

• Registers all pet food sold in the state . 



Marketing and Information provides education, 
promotion and market enhancement programs 
to increase sales of North D akota agricultural 
commodities and value-added agricultural products 
in international, domestic and local markets. 

Marketing 

• Administers the Pride of Dakota (POD) program, 
including Holiday Showcases, POD meetings and 
other events. 

• 

• 

• 

Provides trade show assistance to North Dakota 
companies. 

Wine research and promotion . 

Administers North Dakota Turkey Federation 
program. 

• Administers North Dakota Honey promotion 
program. 

• Conducts and participates in international trade 
events. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Implements programs associated with the Food 
Export-Midwest Association of the USA. 

Conducts market research for North Dakota 
companies to expand business internationally and 
domestically. 

Conducts Exporter Training programs around the 
state for North Dakota companies. 

Administers school garden grants. 

Administers local foods initiative. 

Administers farm-to-school programs . 

Operates the mobile food processing unit. 

Administers USDA Specialty Crop Block Grant 
Program. 

Administers organics program and USDA Organic 
Certification Cost Share program. 

Organizes the annual meeting of the agriculture 
commissioner and the commodity councils. 

Organizes an annual food summit and farmer's 
market conference. 
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M a rketi ng & I nfo rm ati o n  

Kati e  P i n ke, D i recto r 

Salaries 
Operating 
Grants 

Tota l 

Sources 
General Funds 
Federa l Funds 
Special Funds 

Tota l 

Policy Development 

201 1 -201 3  
Budget 

$ 1 ,208,371 
1 , 1 76 ,635 
1 ,470.554 

$3 ,855 ,560 

$ 1 ,466 ,9 1 4 
1 ,767,848 

620,798 

$3,855 ,560 

Governor's Proposed 
201 3-20 1 5  

$ 1 ,435,458 
1 , 1 85,657 
1 ,550.554 

$4, 1 71 ,669 

$ 1 ,759,653 
1 ,782, 1 96 

629,820 

$4 , 1 71 , 669 

• Researches and analyzes agricultural policy for the 
commissioner. 

• Prepares talking points on agriculture and food 
issues. 

• Responds to public requests for information. 

Public Information 

• Publishes department publications, including 
news releases, brochures and reports. 

• Responds to public requests for information. 

Agriculture in the Classroom 

• Helps K- 1 2  teachers integrate agriculture 
information into science, math, social studies and 
language curricula. 

• Supports Project Food, Land, & People which 
provides hands-on lessons to help students better 
understand the interrelationships among the 
world's environment, agriculture and people . 

• Publishes Ag Mag three times a year for 3rd, 4th, 
and 5th graders at no charge. Each issue focuses 
on a North Dakota agricultural topic. 

• Underwrites FFA Foundation mini-grants for 
agriculture-related projects, units, and lessons 
used by school-age children. 



An i m a l  H ea lth  

D r. S u sa n Ke l l e r, State Vete r i n a r i a n  

The Animal Health Division protects the health of 
domestic animals and non-traditional livestock, and 
administers all rules and orders of the State Board of 
Animal Health ( B OAH).  

Animal Health 

• Monitors and regulates animal imports and 
exports. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Traces animal movements as part of disease 
investigations. 

Issues and maintains records of official USDA 
tags and official state certificates of veterinary 
inspection. 

Conducts a Johne's disease control program . 

Conducts the National Scrapie Eradication 
program. 

Investigates suspected cases of foreign animal 
diseases and emerging diseases. 

Responds to complaints of inhumane treatment of 
animals. 

Coordinates pet sheltering during disasters. 

Conducts tuberculosis, brucellosis and other 
disease investigations. 

Reviews testing information and granting status 
for tuberculosis-accredited herds, brucellosis­
certified herds statuses, and Brucella ovis-free 
flocks. 

Administers non-traditional livestock and farmed 
elk regulations. 

Issues permits to possess, propagate or 
domesticate live protected birds or animal species 
for North Dakota Game and Fish Department. 

Provides chronic wasting disease testing, training 
and oversight. 

Oversees feral swine investigations . 

Cooperates with North Dakota Department of 
Health on zoonotic disease issues. 

Ensures proper carcass disposal. 

201 1 -201 3 Governor's Proposed 
Budget 201 3-20 1 5  

Board of 
Animal Health $2.2 1 8.56 1 $2.1 35.803 

Total $2 ,2 1 8 ,56 1  $2, 1 35, 803 

Sources 
General Funds $ 1 ,402 ,932 $ 1 ,460 , 1 33 
Federal Funds 562 ,005 42 1 ,5 1 1 
Special Funds 253.624 254.1 59 

Total $2,2 1 8 ,56 1  $2 , 1 35 ,803 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

8 . 

Inspects auction markets and approves 
veterinarians to provide market services. 

Provides inspection services at the North Dakota 
State Fair. 

Registers feedlots. 

Licenses rendering facilities. 

Registers veterinary medicines used in the state. 

Conducts avian influenza testing through USDA 
Avian Health Co-Op Agreement. 

Coordinates the National Poultry Improvement 
Plan in the state. 

Licenses dealers of modified live vaccines . 

Trains and coordinates a Reserve Veterinary Corps 
to assist in emergency situations. 

Participates in animal emergency preparedness 
and response on state, regional and national levels. 

Cooperates with other state and federal animal 
health officials regionally and nationally to guide 
national animal health policy. 

Monitors and reports diseases on state and 
national levels . 

Provides education and outreach for practicing 
veterinarians and the livestock industry . 

Maintains the state's animal traceability database. 



The Pesticide & Fertilizer Division regulates 
pesticides, fertilizers and anhydrous ammonia to 
protect human health and the environment. 

Pesticide 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Conducts annual inspections of pesticide 
dealers, users and repackaging facilities to ensure 
compliance with laws and regulations. 

Provides outreach to educate and inform the 
public of state and federal pesticide requirements. 

Prepares and submits emergency exemption 
requests to ensure North Dakota producers have 
access to necessary pest management tools. 

Registers all pesticides - herbicides, fungicides, 
rodenticides, insecticides, avicides and 
disinfectants sold in North Dakota. 

Conducts Project Safe Send, an annual statewide 
collection of unusable pesticides. 

Works with the U.S.  Environmental Protection 
Agency on national pesticide regulatory and 
policy issues. 

• Conducts risk assessments, receives public input, 
and offers data and recommendations to the EPA 
to mitigate risk of pesticides to North Dakota 
threatened and endangered species as part of the 
North Dakota Endangered Species Protection 
Plan. 

• Investigates and responds to pesticide 
contamination of groundwater and surface water 
resources. 

• 

• 

Investigates complaints of pesticide misuse and 
other violations. 

Administers and enforces the federal Worker 
Protection Standard to protect workers who 
handle and use pesticides. 
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Pesti c i d e  & Fe rti l i ze r  

J i m  G ray, D i recto r 

201 1 -201 3 Governor's Proposed 
Budget 201 3-201 5  

Salaries $ 1 ,879 , 1 00 $2, 032, 1 1 6  
Operating 1 ,424,038 1 ,5 1 4,226 
Harmon ization 75,000 75,000 

Tota l $3,378, 1 38 $3,62 1 ,342 

Sources 
Federa l Funds $ 1 ,007, 1 03 $986,683 
Special Funds 2.37 1 ,035 2.634,659 

Total $3,378, 1 38 $3,62 1 ,342 

Fertilizer 

• Registers fertilizer products. 

• Licenses fertilizer distributors. 

• Samples fertilizer products to ensure content 
matches label claims. 

• Licenses and ensures regulatory compliance of 

anhydrous ammonia facilities. 



S u m m a ry 

AGRICULTURE COMMISSIONER's BUDGET 

201 1 -20 1 3  Governor's Proposed 
Budget 201 3-20 1 5  

Sources 

General Funds 8 ,26 1 , 355 9 ,5 1 2 , 066 

Federal  Funds 7 ,479,497 7 ,5 1 9 ,390 

Special Funds 7.357.754 7.690.1 56 

Total $23 ,098,606 $24 ,72 1 ,6 1 2 

FTE's 77 77 

The work of the North Dakota Department of Agriculture is vital to our 
state's largest and most important industry. Although the department 
is one of the smallest of its kind in the United States, its personnel 
administer and deliver a wide variety of programs and services for the 
benefit of the state's family farmers and ranchers, and all of our citizens. 

This budget presentation was designed to help members of the North 
Dakota Legislature determine spending priorities for the 20 1 3-20 1 5  
biennium. 

My staff and I welcome the interest and questions of the Legislature 
and all North Dakota citizens, regarding the work of the Agriculture 
Commissioner. 

Sincerely 

07zg��

i --

-

Agriculture Commissioner 
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• 
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�;t·��� jCL-n-u 1 5;;?0 /3 
Environment and Rangeland Protection Fund - Fund 376 � -11,<., 
Balance: June 30, 2011 $ 2,234,971 

Revenue: 2011-2013 Biennium 
Pesticide Registration Fees $ 4,000,000 

Weed Seed Free Forage Fees $ 48,922 

Ferti l izer Registration & Tonnage Fees $ 886,178 

TOTAL $ 7, 170,071 

Actual Appropriations: 2011-2013 Biennium 
N O  Health Department - Ground Water Program $ 222,310 

NO Stockmen's Association - Livestock Waste $ 50,000 

NO Department of Agriculture - Livestock Waste $ 50,000 

Pesticide & Fertilizer Programs $ 1,824,301 

Project Safe Send $ 591,732 

Noxious Weeds $ 2,003,582 

Crop Harmonization Board $ 75,000 

Agriculture in the Classroom $ 110,000 

Farmers' Markets $ 29,500 

NO Department of Agriculture - (rent/operating) $ 120,000 

Minor Use Fund $ 200,000 

Dairy Coalition $ 250,000 

Weed Seed Free Forage $ 48,922 

TOTAL $ 5,575,347 

Projected Balance: June 30, 2013 $ 1,594,724 

Projected Revenue: 2013-2015 Biennium 
Pesticide Registration Fees $ 4,000,000 

Weed Seed Free Forage Fees $ 48,922 

Fertilizer Registration & Tonnage Fees $ 886,178 

TOTAL $ 6,529,824 

Pending Appropriations: 2013-2015 Biennium 
N O  Health Department - Ground Water Program $ 222,310 

ND Stockmen's Association - Livestock Waste $ 50,000 

ND Department of Agriculture - Livestock Waste $ 50,000 

Pesticide & Fertilizer Programs $ 1,928,870 

Project Safe Send $ 595,110 

Noxious Weeds $ 1,892,926 

Crop Harmonization Board $ 75,000 

Agriculture in the Classroom $ 119,023 

Farmers' Markets $ 29,500 

NO Department of Agriculture (rent) $ 100,000 

Minor Use Fund $ 200,000 

Dairy Coalition $ 246,166 

Livestock development administrative support $ 112,975 

Feed $ 142,599 

Weed Seed Free Forage $ 48,922 

Health & retirement Increase $ 54,960 

Estimated market salary adjustment $ 180,000 

TOTAL $ 6,048,361 

Projected Balance: June 30, 2015 $ 481,463 

Pending Legislative Issues 
Minor Use Fund increase $ 125,000 

Revised Projected Balance: June 30, 2015 $ 356,463 

Prepared by Ken Junkert 1/14/2013 
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Department 602 - Agricu lture C ommissioner 
H ouse Bi l l  No. 1 009 

FTE Positions 
201 3- 1 5  Executive Budget 77.00 
201 1 - 1 3  Legislative Appropriations 77.00 

Increase (Decrease) 0.00 

General Fund 
$9,512,066 

8 , 1 96,746 

$1 ,31 5,320 

Other Funds Total 
$15 ,209,546 $24,72 1 ,61 2 

14,801 ,251 22,997,9971 

$408,295 $1 ,723,61 5 
1The 201 1 -1 3  appropriation amounts do not include $36,000 of additional special funds authority resulting from Emergency 
Commission action during the 201 1 - 1 3  biennium. 

Agency Funding 

$16.00 .------------------"'-'�--. 
$14.00 +------r 
$12.00 -t--"'-'--"=---t 

�$10.00 
0 § $8.00 
:::E 

$6.00 

$4.00 

$2.00 

$0.00 
2007-09 2009-11 2011-13 

• General Fund CJ Other Funds 

2013-15 
Executive 

Budget 

FTE Positions 

78.00 

76.00 

74.00 7� / 72.00 

70.00 7 
68.00 

sz.so/ 
• 

66.00 

64.00 

62.00 
2007-09 2009-11 

Ongoing and O ne-Time General F u nd Appro priations 

77.00 
-

.-' 

2011-13 

. 77.00 
-

2013-15 
Executive 

Budget 

Ongoing General Fund One-Time General Total General Fund 
Appropriation Fund Appropriation Appropriation 

201 3-15  Executive Budget $9 ,51 2 ,066 
201 1 -1 3  Legislative Appropriations 8 , 1 96,746 

Increase (Decrease) $1 ,31 5,320 

Executive Budget Highl ights 
General Fund 

1 .  Adds funding to h i re an emergency program specialist to fill an $30,000 
existing vacant FTE position 

2. Adds funding to increase animal d isease investigating and 
surveillance 

3. Adds funding from the environment and rangeland protection 
fund to hire a new administrative assistant to assist in l ivestock 
development duties. An existing vacant FTE position will be 
used for this position. 

4. Adds funding for energy development mediation services 

5. Adds funding to provide a grant to the centennial farms program 

6. Adds funding for information technology desktop support 
services 

7 . Replaces a portion of funding from the game and fish fund with 
funding from the general fund to provide total funding from the 
game and fish fund of $968 ,796 

8. Provides funding for state employee salary increases of which 
$557,276 relates to performance increases and $281 , 1 31 is for 
market equity adjustments 

$30,000 

$50,000 

$80,000 

$48,000 

$1 00,000 

$469,508 

$0 
0 

$0 

Other F unds 

$20,000 

($1 00,000) 

$368,899 

$9,512 ,066 
8 , 1 96 ,746 

$1 3 1 5 , 320 

Total 
$30,000 

$30 ,000 

$20,000 

$50,000 

$80,000 

$48,000 

$838,407 



Other Sections i n  Bi l l  
Game a n d  fish funding - Section 3 provides $968,796 from the game and  fish operating fund for the State Board of  Animal 
Health ($1 99,996) and Wildlife Services Program ($768,800) for the 201 3-1 5 biennium. The 201 1 -1 3 1egislative appropriations 
from the game and fish fund for these programs was $1 ,068,261 . 

State Water Commission funding - Section 4 provides that $250,000 be transferred from the State Water Commission to the 
Agriculture Commissioner for the Wildlife Services Program for the 201 3-1 5 biennium. This represents the same level of 
funding transferred from the State Water Commission to the Agriculture Commissioner during the 201 1 - 1 3 bienniu m .  

Johne's Disease Funding Carryover - Section 5 provides an exemption to NDCC 54-44.1 -1 1 to allow the Agriculture 
Commissioner to continue 201 1- 1 3  biennium appropriations for Johne's Disease control into the 201 3-1 5 biennium.  

Agriculture Commissioner's salary - Section 6 includes the statutory changes necessary to  increase the Commissioner's 
salary as follows: 

Annual salary authorized by the Legislative Assembly in 201 1 : 

July 1 ,  201 1 $92,826 
Jul 1 ,  201 2 $95,61 0 

Proposed annual salary recommended in the 201 3-1 5 executive budget: 

$99,435 
$ 1 03,4 1 2  

T h e  executive recommendation provides funding for elected officials' salary increases equal to 4 percent o f  salaries effective 
July 1 ,  201 3 ,  and 4 percent effective July 1 ,  2014. 

Contin uing Appropriations 
Honey promotion fund - North Dakota Century Code Chapter 4 .1-08 - Commodity checkoff for market development of honey 

Turkey fund - Chapter 4.1 -12- Commodity checkoff for market development of turkeys and turkey products 

Minor use pesticide fund - Section 4-35-06.3 - For studies, investigations, and evaluations regarding registration and use of 
pesticides 

M ajor Related Legislation 
At this time, no major related legislation has been introduced affecting this agency. 
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H B  1009 

Good morning, Mr.  Chairman and members of  the House Appropriatio ns C ommittee. 

For the record, my name is Julie Ellingson and I represent the N orth D akota 

Stockmen's Association. 

The N orth Dakota Stockmen's Association rises in support of HB 1 0 0 9, the budget 

for the Department of Agriculture. 

We are proud of our strong working relationship with the Commissioner of 

Agriculture and his staff and the work they do to support a favorable b usiness 

climate for North Dakota's agricultural sector. 

While livestock producers benefit from many of the Department's programs, of 

particular interest to our organization is continued support for the B oard of Animal 

Health; Johne's Disease control; the Livestock Division; noxious weed control; and 

Wildlife Services. These areas help keep the domestic herd healthy and thriving; 

license our auction markets and dealers to protect producers' financial interest; 

combat weeds, which are detrimental to healthy rangelands; and respond to 

predator pressure and the damage they can cause. 

For these reasons, we ask for your favorable consideration of these priorities as you 

contemplate the Department's budget. 
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• Environment and Rangeland Protection Fund - Fund 376 
Balance: June 30, 2011 $ 2,234,971 

Revenue: 2011-2013 Biennium 
Pesticide Registration Fees $ 4,000,000 

Weed Seed Free Forage Fees $ 48,922 

Fertilizer Registration & Tonnage Fees $ 886,178 

TOTAL $ 7,170,071 

Actual Appropriations: 2011-2013 Biennium 
N D  Health Department - Ground Water Program $ 222,310 

ND Stockmen's Association - Livestock Waste $ 50,000 

N D  Department of Agriculture - Livestock Waste $ 50,000 

Pesticide & Fertilizer Programs $ 1,824,301 

Project Safe Send $ 591,732 

Noxious Weeds $ 2,003,582 

Crop Harmonization Board $ 75,000 

Agriculture i n  the Classroom $ 1 10,000 

Farmers' Markets $ 29,500 

N D  Department of Agriculture - (rent/operating) $ 120,000 

Minor Use Fund $ 200,000 

Dairy Coalition $ 250,000 

Weed Seed Free Forage $ 48,922 

TOTAL $ 5,575,347 

Projected Balance: June 30, 2013 $ 1,594,724 

Projected Revenue: 2013-2015 Biennium 
Pesticide Registration Fees $ 4,000,000 

• Weed Seed Free Forage Fees $ 48,922 

Fertilizer Registration & Tonnage Fees $ 886,178 

TOTAL $ 6,529,824 

Pending Appropriations: 2013-2015 Biennium 
N D  Health Department - Ground Water Program $ 222,310 

ND Stockmen's Association - Livestock Waste $ 50,000 

N D  Department of Agriculture - Livestock Waste $ 50,000 

Pesticide & Fertilizer Programs $ 1,928,870 

Project Safe Send $ 595,110 

Noxious Weeds $ 1,892,926 

Crop Harmonization Board $ 75,000 

Agriculture in the Classroom $ 119,023 

Farmers' Markets $ 29,500 

N D  Department of Agriculture (rent) $ 100,000 

Minor Use Fund $ 200,000 

Dairy Coalition $ 246,166 

Livestock development administrative support $ 112,975 

Feed $ 142,599 

Weed Seed Free Forage $ 48,922 

Health & retirement I ncrease $ 54,960 

Estimated market salary adjustment $ 180,000 

TOTAL $ 6,048,361 

Projected Balance: June 30, 2015 $ 481,463 

Pending Legislative Issues 
Minor Use Fund i ncrease $ 125,000 

Revised Projected Balance: June 30, 2015 $ 356,463 

• 
Prepared by Ken Junkert 1/14/2013 



WILDLIFE SERVICES HISTORIC FUNDING 
' 

Game and Fish Water Comm General Total 
Biennium Funds Funds Funds State Funds 

1 997-1 999 $ 779,694 $ 779,694 

1 999-2001 $ 1 00,000 $ 779,694 $ 879,694 

2001 -2003 $ 400,000 $ 375,707 $ 775,707 

2003-2005 $ 550,000 $ 250,000 $ 800,000 

2005-2007 $ 680,000 $ 250,000 $ 930,000 

2007-2009 $ 680,000 $ 240,000 $ 920,000 1 

2009-201 1  $ 968,800 $ 298,600 $ 1 , 267,400 

201 1 -201 3  $ 868,800 2 $ 250,000 $ 298,600 $ 1 ,4 17,400 

201 3-201 5  $ 768,800 $ 250,000 $ 398,600 $ 1 ,4 17,400 3 

1 Does not include $ 1 59,000 (EARP & Sunflower Council funds) appropriated for blackbird research. 

2 Legislature transferred $300,000 general funds to Game and Fish to replace Game and Fish funds 
going to the BOAH ($1 99,46 1 )  and Wildlife Services {$1 00,539). 

3 Breakouts as per the Governor's budget. 
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Wildlife Services funding history 4 (2) 
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BOAH FUNDING FROM NO GAME AND FISH 

Game and Fish 
Biennium Funds 

2001 -2003 $ 68,000 

2003-2005 $ 1 50,000 

2005-2007 $ 1 50,000 

2007-2009 $ 209,684 

2009-201 1  $ 200,000 

201 1 -201 3  $ 1 99,461 

201 3-20 1 5  $ 1 99,996 1 

1 Amount as per the Governor's budQet. 
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BOAH funding h istory 
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1 3.81 38.01 002 
Title. 

f/13/tJO? 
Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 

(}J 
Representative Brandenburg 

January 25, 201 3  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO.  1 009 

Page 2, l ine 2, replace "$200,000" with "$325,000" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEM E NT O F  PURPOSE O F  AMENDMENT: 

This amendment adjusts section 2 to increase the transfer from the environment and 
rangeland protection to the minor use fund from $200,000 to $325,000 

Page No. 1 
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1 3. 8 1 38 .01 001 
Title. 

tff6 1 O tJ 'f  (J) 
Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Monson 

January 25, 201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE B ILL NO. 1 009 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, after the semicolon insert "to create and enact a new section to chapter 1 9- 1 3 . 1  
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to license, inspection, and reg istration 
fees;" 

Page 2, after l ine 23, insert: 

"SECTION 7. A new section to chapter 1 9- 1 3 . 1  of the North Dakota Century 
Code is created and enacted as follows: 

Deposit of fees. 

The commissioner shal l  forward al l  inspection fees. l icense fees. and registration 
fees received under this chapter to the state treasurer for deposit in the environment 
and rangeland protection fund." 

· 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 
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1 3.8 1 38.0 1 004 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff 

February 1 4, 201 3  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE B ILL NO. 1 009 

Page 1 ,  l ine 3, after the second semicolon insert "to provide for a legislative management study 
of the mi lk marketing board;"  

Page 2, after l in� 23,  insert: 

"SECTION 7. M I LK MARKETIN G  BOARD - STUDY. The legislative 
management shal l  study the structure of the m ilk marketing board; its statutory duties; 
the manner in which it prescribes and regulates producer, distributor, and retail prices 
throughout the state; and the manner in which it investigates and resolves concerns 
regarding the price and avai labi l ity of milk throughout the state. The study shal l  review 
any policy or regulatory changes that the board has implemented in order to address 
pricing issues and availabi l ity of milk in the western portion of this state. The study shal l  
examine whether the continued regulation of the Grade A dairy industry is best 
accomplished by the mi lk marketing board in its current form and operating under its 
current statutory directives; whether changes are needed to the board, to its statutory 
directives, or to both; and whether there are other methods by which the desired 
results could be effectively and efficiently achieved. The legislative management shall 
report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to 
implement the recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly. "  

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 
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Prepared by the Leg islative C ouncil staff 

for House Appropriations - EE Division 

February 1 5, 201 3  

LISTING O F  PROPOSED AND ADOPTED CHANGES TO HOUSE BILL N0. 1 009 

Agriculture Deparbnent 

Proposed funding changes: 

Description 

Increase the transfer from the environment and rangel and protection fund to the minor 
use fund from $200,000 to $325,000 - does not affect agency appropriation 
( 1 3.81 38.01 002) (Adopted) 

2 Remove funding for a grant to the centennial farms program (adopted) 

3 Repl ace funding of $484,398 provided from the game and fish fund for the Wildl ife 
Services program and Board of Animal Health with funding from the environment and 
rangeland protection fund 

Total proposed funding ch anges 

Other proposed changes: 

FTE 

General 

Fund 

$0 

(80,000) 

($80,000) 

Special 

Funds 

$0 

0 

$0 

Provide for a Leg islative M anagement study of the M ilk Marketing B oard (1 3.81 38.01 004) (Adopted with change to make study optional) 

Total 

$0 

(80,000) 

0 

($80,000) 

2 Provide that commercial feed l icense, inspection, and reg istration fees be deposited in the environment and rangeland protection fund rather than the general 
fund (1 3.81 38.01 00 1 )  
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council  
staff for Senate Appropriations 

Department 602 - Agricu ltu re Commissioner 
House Bi l l  No. 1 009 

FTE Positions 
201 3-1 5 Executive Budget 77.00 
201 1 - 1 3  Legislative Appropriations 77.00 

Increase (Decrease) 0.00 

General Fund 
$9,51 2,066 

8 , 1 96,746 

$1 ,31 5,320 

March 1 4, 201 3  

Other Funds Total 
$1 5,209,546 $24,721 ,61 2 

1 4,80 1 ,251 22,997,99i 

$408,295 $1 ,723,61 5 
1The 201 1 - 1 3  appropriation amounts do not include $36,000 of additional special funds authority resulting from Emergency 
Commission action during the 201 1 - 1 3  biennium. 

Agency Funding 

$1 6.00 ,-------------,----,-.,----"-'-""'.!c...., 
FTE Positions 

78.00 

$1 4.00 +-------f 
$1 2.00 +----'"-!..!..:::!..!...__-1 

�$1 0.00 
0 § $8.00 
:i 

$6.00 

$4.00 

$2.00 

$0.00 
2007-09 2009-1 1 201 1 - 13  201 3-1 5 

Executive 
Budget 

• General Fund C Other Funds 

76.00 

74.00 

72.00 

70.00 

68.00 

74.50 � 
/ / 

67.so/ 
• 

66.00 

64.00 

62.00 
2007-09 2009-1 1 

0 ngomg an d O  r ne- 1me G en era un �r�na 1ons I F  d A  " f  
Ongoing General Fund 

Appropriation 
201 3-1 5 Executive Budget $9,51 2,066 
201 1 - 1 3  Legislative Appropriations 8 , 1 96,746 

Increase (Decrease) $1 ,31 5,320 

First House Action 
Attached is a summary of the first house changes. 

One-Time General 
Fund Appropriation 

$0 
0 

$0 

77.00 77 nn -,_. -

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 
Executive 

Budget 

Total General Fund 
Appropriation 

$9,512,066 
8 , 1 96,746 

$1 ,31 5,320 

Executive B udget H ig h lig hts 
(With First House Changes in Bold) 

General Fund Other Funds Total 
$30,000 1 .  Adds funding to hire an emergency program specialist to fil l  an $30,000 

existing vacant FTE position 

2.  Adds funding to increase animal disease investigating and 
surveillance 

3.  Adds funding from the environment and rangeland protection 
fund to hire a new administrative assistant to assist in livestock 
development duties. An existing vacant FTE position will be 
used for this position. 

4. Adds funding for energy development mediation services 

5. Adds funding to provide a grant to the centennial farms program. 
The House removed funding for the grant. 

6. Adds funding for information technology desktop support 
services 

7. Replaces a portion of funding from the game and fish fund with 
funding from the general fund to provide total funding from the 
game and fish fund of $968,796 

$30,000 

$50,000 

$80,000 

$48,000 

$1 00,000 

$20,000 

($1 00,000) 

$30,000 

$20,000 

$50,000 

$80,000 

$48,000 



8. Provides funding for state employee salary increases, of which 
$557,276 relates to performance increases and $28 1 , 1 31 is for 
market equity adjustments. The House added funding of 
$26,21 2  to correct the executive compensation package and 
reduced funding for performance and market equity 
adjustments by $371 ,058. 

Othe r  Sections in  Bil l  

$469,508 $368,899 $838,407 

Transfer to minor use fund - Section 2 transfers $325,000 from the environment and rangeland protection fund to the minor 
use pesticide fund during the 201 3-1 5  biennium. The executive budget recommended a transfer of $200,000 from the 
environment and rangeland protection fund to the minor use pesticide fund during the 201 3- 1 5  biennium. 

Game and fish funding - Section 4 provides $484,398 from the game and fish operating fund for the State Board of Animal 
Health ($99,998) and Wildlife Services program ($384,400) for the 201 3- 1 5  biennium. The executive budget recommended 
total funding of $968,796 from the game and fish fund for these programs. The 201 1-1 3 legislative appropriations from the 
game and fish fund for these programs was $1 ,068,261 . 

State Water Commission funding - Section 5 provides that $250,000 be transferred from the State Water Commission to the 
Agriculture Commissioner for the Wildlife Services program for the 201 3-1 5 biennium. This represents the same level of 
funding transferred from the State Water Commission to the Agriculture Commissioner during the 201 1 - 1 3  biennium. 

Johne's disease funding carryover - Section 6 provides an exemption to North Dakota Century Code Section 54-44 . 1 - 1 1 to 
allow the Agriculture Commissioner to continue 201 1 -1 3  biennium appropriations for Johne's disease control into the 201 3-1 5  
biennium. 

Agricultu re Comm issioner's salary - Section 7 includes the statutory changes necessary to increase the commissioner's 
salary as follows: 

Annual salary authorized by the Legislative Assembly in 201 1 :  

II July 1 ,  201 1 I $92,826 
__ July 1 , 201 2 _ $95,6 1 0  

Proposed annual salary recommended i n  the 201 3-15  executive budget: 

July 1 ,  201 3  $99,435 
Jul 1 ,  201 4 $1 03,41 2 

Proposed annual salary with House changes: 

$98,478 
$101 ,432 

The executive recommendation provides funding for elected officials' salary increases equal to 4 percent of salaries effective 
July 1 ,  201 3, and 4 percent effective July 1 ,  2014 .  The House version provides funding for elected officials' salary increases of 
3 percent effective July 1 ,  201 3, and 3 percent effective July 1 ,  2014.  

Commercial feed inspection, license, and registration fees - Section 8 deposits the first $485,000 of commercial feed 
inspection, license, and registration fees in the environment and rangeland protection fund rather than the general fund. A 
total of $990,000 of commercial feed fees is estimated to be collected during the 201 3-1 5 biennium. 

Milk Marketing Board study - Section 9 provides for a Legislative Management study of the Milk Marketing Board during the 
201 3-14  interim. 

Conti n u i n g  A pp ro p ri ations 
Honey promotion fund - Chapter 4 . 1 -08 - Commodity checkoff for market development of honey 

Turkey fund - Chapter 4 . 1 - 1 2  - Commodity checkoff for market development of turkeys and turkey products 

Minor use pesticide fund - Section 4-35-06.3 - For studies, investigations, and evaluations regarding registration and use of 
pesticides 

M aj o r  Related Legislation 
House Bil l  No. 1 247 - Agriculture wetland credit program - Requires the Agriculture Commissioner to implement a program 
which provides credits to landowners for the restoration of a wetland and allows the sale of credits to other landowners 
removing wetlands. 

Senate Bil l  No. 2146 - G rape and wine industry grants - Provides a $1 00,000 general fund appropriation and a $1 00,000 
appropriation from the agricultural fuel tax fund to the Agriculture Commissioner for grape and wine industry grants. 

ATIACH : 1  

2 



STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1009 - Funding Summary 
Executive House 

Budget Changes 

Department of Agriculture 
Salaries and wages $1 1 ,258,3 19 ($636,210) 
Operating expenses 5,772,262 
Capital assets 12,000 
Grants 4,050,828 (80,000) 
State Board of Animal 2,135,803 (25,975) 

Health 
Wildlife Services 1 ,417,400 
Crop Harmonization Board 75,000 
Accrued leave payments 237,295 

Total all funds $24,721,612 ($504,890) 
Less estimated income 15,209,546 {185,1 52} 
General fund $9,512,066 ($3 19,738) 

FTE 77.00 0.00 

Bill Total 
Total all funds $24,721,612 ($504,890) 
Less estimated income 15,209,546 {185,1 52) 
General fund $9,512,066 ($319,738) 

FTE 77.00 0.00 

House Bill No. 1009 - Department of Agriculture - House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State Board of Animal Health 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$1 1 ,258,3 19 
5,772,262 

12,000 
4,050,828 
2,135,803 
1 ,417,400 

75,000 

$24,721,612 
15,209,546 
$9,512,066 

77.00 

House 
Changes 

($636,210) 

(80,000) 
(25,975) 

237,295 

($504,890) 
( 185,152) 

($3 19,738) 

0.00 

House 
Version 

$10,622, 109 
5,772,262 

12,000 
3,970,828 
2,109,828 

1 ,417,400 
75,000 

237,295 

$24,216,722 
15,024,394 
$9,192,328 

77.00 

$24,216,722 
15,024,394 
$9,192,328 

77.00 

House 
Version 

$10,622, 109 
5,772,262 

12,000 
3,970,828 
2,109,828 
1 ,417,400 

75,000 
237,295 

$24,216,722 
15,024,394 
$9, 192,328 

77.00 

HB 1009 



Department 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Corrects Employee Separate Line Removes 

Executive Compensation Item for Centennial 
Compensation and Benefits Accrued Leave Farms Program 

Package1 Package2 Payments3 Grant4 

Salaries and wages 26,212 (45 1 ,102) (21 1 ,320) 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants (80,000) 
State Board of Animal Health (25,975) 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments 237,295 

Total all funds $26,212 ($45 1,102) $0 ($80,000) 
Less estimated income 1 1,533 {196,685l 0 0 
General fund $14,679 ($254,417) $0 ($80,000) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding is added due to a calculation error in the executive compensation package. 

2 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 

• Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 

Total 
House 

Changes 

(636,21 0) 

(80,000) 
(25,975) 

237,295 

($504,890) 
_(1 85,152) 
($3 19,738) 

0.00 

• Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint of their salary range to up to 
2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for the first year of the biennium only. 

• Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

3 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($132,7 19) and from other funds ($104,576) for permanent 
employees compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave payments line item for paying annual leave and sick leave 
for eligible employees. 

4 Funding included in the executive budget recommendation for a grant to the Centennial farms program is removed. 

This amendment also: 
• Increases the transfer from the environment and rangeland protection fund to the minor use fund from $200,000 to $325,000. 
• Adds a section to deposit the first $485,000 of commercial feed license, inspection, and registration fees received under Chapter 

1 9- 13 . 1  in the environment and rangeland protection fund rather than the general fund. 
• Provides for a Legislative Management study of the Milk Marketing Board. 
• Changes the statutory salary for the Agriculture Commissioner to provide for a 3 percent annual increase rather than a 4 percent 

annual increase as recommended in the executive budget. 

HB 1 009 
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. 
S lOll 

To provide North Dakota agriculture with the services and leadership necessary to 
make North Dakota the trusted provider of the highest quality food in the world with 
prosperous family farms, thriving rural communities and world class stewardship of 
resources .  

Mission . . .  
The North Dakota Department of Agriculture fosters the long-term well-being of 
North Dakota by promoting a healthy economic, environmental and social climate for 
agriculture and the rural community through leadership, advocacy, education, regulation 
and other services. To carry out its mandate, the Department of Agriculture is committed 
to the following responsibilities: 

• Serving as an advocate for farmers and ranchers and our rural communities. 

• Providing services that ensure safe, high -quality and marketable agricultural products. 

• Developing and expanding markets for agricultural products. 

• Reducing the risk of financial loss to agricultural producers and to buyers and sellers of 
agricultural commodities. 

• Safeguarding livestock and other domestic animals from communicable diseases. 

• Ensuring human safety and protecting the environment through proper use of 
pesticides. 

• Reducing agricultural losses from noxious weeds, animal depredation, insects, and 
diseases. 

• Verifying the contents of pesticides, fertilizers, soil conditioners, animal feeds, and 
veterinary medicines. 

• Gathering and disseminating information concerning agriculture to the general 
public. 

• Providing fair and timely dispute resolution services to agricultural producers, 
creditors and others. 

2 



A D M I N ISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Ken Junkert , Director 
-,;::.�. � 

FISCAL MANAGEMENT 
Account Budget Specialist 

Lynette Baumiller 
Administrative Officers 

Jet Collins 
Lindsay Schatz 

Grant & Procurement Specialist 
Jeannie Jacobs-Kopp 

Administrative Assistant 
Vacant 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
Computer & Network Specialist 

Roberta Tjaden 
Geographic Information System Specialist 

Jim Hansen 

NORTH DAKOTA M EDIATION SERVICE 
Administrator 

Bethany Abrams 
Negotiators 

Vacant (2) 
Administrative Officer 

Betty Schneider 

AG RICULTU R E  CO M M ISS I O N E R  
Doug Goehri ng 

I I 
ASSISTANT TO THE COM M ISSIONER 

Jody Reinke 
DE PUTY CO M M ISS IONER 

MARKETI N G  & I N FORMATION 

Dana Pritschet, Acting Director 
L 

Marketing Specialists 
Jamie Good 
Dana Pritschet 
Stephanie Sinner 
Vacant 

Public Information Officer 
Ted Quanrud 

Administrative Assistant 
Bonnie Sundby 

Program & Policy Analyst 
Dane Braun 
Kari Herrick 

Plant Protection Specialists 
Charles Elhard 
Lane Kozel 
Carrie Larson 
Samantha Brunner 

Noxious Weed Specialist 
Rachel Seifert-Spilde 

Administrative Assistant 
Elaine Sayler 

PESTIC IDE  & FERTILIZER 

Jim Gray , Director 

Environmental Scientist 
Jerry Sauter 

Enforcement Coordinator 
Blake Schaan 

Ag Program Specialist 
Jonathan Krei 

Pesticide Outreach 
Jeremiah Lien 

Fertilizer Specialists 
Spencer Wagner 
Vacant 

Inspectors 
Sara Beaudrie 
Kevin Coufal 
Eric Delzer 
Darrell Haseleu 

Administrative Assistant 
Brandy Kiefel 

Josh Odden 
James Jeske 
Ken MacDonald 
Derek Woehl 

ANII'V'h�L tlEALi'fH: . 

Deputy State Veterinarian 
Dr. Beth Carlson 

Assistant State Veterinarian 
Dr. Jesse Vollmer 

Livestock Field Investigator 
Justin Maddock 

Administrative Assistant 
Tammy Celley 

Office Assistants 
Kathy Hoffman 
Kimberly Spear 

LIVESTOCK SERVICES 

Wayne Carlson, Director 

DAIRY INSPECTION 
Milk Surveillance Officer 

John Ringsrud 
Dairy Inspectors 

Orville Payne Gary Molstad 

STATE M EAT & POULTRY INSPECTION 
Director 

Dr. Andrea Grondahl 
Senior Inspectors 

Shaun Quissell 
Compliance Officer 

David Slack 
Information Coordinator 

Vacant 
Inspectors 

Heather Andersen 
Joshua Epperly 
Whitney Vogel 

Cody Kreft 

Joslyn Roadstrom 
Shawn Steffen 
Doug Tobkin 

Cami Metzger Vacant (2) 
Relief Inspector & Meat Grader 

Julie Nilges 
Livestock Pollution Prevention Specialist 

Jason Wirtz 
Feed Specialist 

Dave Phillips 
Livestock Development Coordinator 

Vacant 
Administrative Assistant 

Becky Rienstra 

WILDLIFE SERVICES 

Phil Mastrangelo 

Wildlife Services, a division of the Animal and 
Plant Health Inspection Service of the U.S. Depart­
ment of Agriculture, operates in North Dakota 
under a memorandum of agreement with the 
North Dakota Department of Agriculture and the 
North Dakota Game and Fish Department. 

("() 



Ad m i n istrative S e rv ices D iv is i o n  

ve Services includes fiscal management, 
human resources and procurement functions, and 
information technology services in the North Dakota 
D epartment of Agriculture (NDDA) . The division also 
administers the North Dakota Mediation Service. 

Fiscal Management 

• Oversees the development and tracking of the 
department's budget. 

• Processes payroll. 

• Pays all bills and deposits all revenues. 

• Reviews and approves contracts. 

• Ensures compliance with state and federal laws 
relating to the department's finances; including 
expenditure tracking and filing of required reports 
to federal agencies. 

• Responsible for human resource activities. 

• Responsible for procurement of goods and 
ervices for the department. 

· on Technology 

• Purchases and maintains the department's 
computers, printers, scanners, and copiers. 

• Maintains the department's network, email 
accounts and websites. 

• Maintains all desktop and wireless phones. 

• Maintains all software licenses. 

4 

Ke n J u n ke rt, D i recto r 

Salaries 
Operating 
Accrued Leave 

Payments 
Total 

Sou rces 

General Funds 
Federal Funds 
Special Funds 
Tota l 

201 1 -20 1 3  
Budget 

$2 , 3 1 7 ,497 
52 1 ,224 

$2 ,838,72 1 

2 , 1 1 5 ,963 
478,253 
244.505 

$2, 838 ,72 1 

House Version 
201 3-201 5  

$2,488 ,055 
691 ,6 1 3 

237.295 
$3,41 6, 963 

2 ,566,7 1 3  
633 ,658 
2 1 6.592 

$3,4 1 6, 963 

North Dakota Mediation Service 

• 

• 

• 

Offers negotiation and mediation services to 
resolve differences among creditors, farmers and 
others. 

Expanded scope and offering mediation to address 
energy-related issues .  

Offers conflict resolution services for deer 
depredation disputes. 

• Provides financial counseling. 

• Offers assistance with beginning farmer loan 
applications and farm program paperwork. 



Plant Industries includes the plant protection, noxious 
weeds, apiary, waterbank, and industrial hemp 
programs. 

Plant Protection 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Provides export certification/phytosanitary 
services for export of agricultural commodities. 

Surveys for exotic pests such as exotic moths, 
nematodes and emerald ash borer that threaten 
North Dakota agriculture and horticulture. 

Surveys for pests, such as various diseases, insects 
and nematodes, including Kamal bunt, dwarf 
bunt, cereal leaf beetle, soybean cyst nematode 
and potato cyst nematode, to enable export of 
agricultural products. 

Licenses and inspects nurseries . 

Reviews traits for biotechnology . 

Distributes state and federal funds for noxious 
weed control to weed boards. 

Manages federal grants for noxious and invasive 
weeds. 

Trains and assists weed boards with GPS/GIS 
mapping technology. 

• Assists county and city weed boards in field days 
and weed management. 

• Assists the general public with weed identification 
and control. 

• Coordinates statewide biological weed control and 
obtains and distributes biological weed agents. 

Plant I ndustries Divis ion 
Ken u n kert, Acti n D i rector 
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201 1 -201 3 House Version 
Budget 201 3-20 1 5  

Salaries $ 1 ,351 , 1 7 1 $ 1 ,298 , 8 1 1  
Operating 824 , 560 801 ,277 
Capital assets 1 7 ,000 1 2, 000 
Grants 1 ,450,274 1 ,450,274 

Total $3,643,005 $3,562 ,362 

Sources 
General Funds 752, 572 782 ,0 1 6 
Federal Funds 72 1 , 824 720 ,275 
Special Funds 2,1 68,609 2,060,071 

Total $3,643, 005 $3, 562 , 362 

Apiary 

• Licenses beekeepers . 

• Registers apiary locations. 

• Inspects bees and issues health certificates for 
migratory movement. 

• Responds to bee complaints . 

Special programs 

• Conducts the State Waterbank program. 

• Registers ginseng growers. 

• Administers industrial hemp program. 



ck Services includes Livestock Licensing, 
airy/Poultry, Livestock Pollution Prevention, 

Wildlife S ervices, State Meat & Poultry Inspection, 
Livestock D evelopment, and Feed. 

Livestock Licensing 

• Licenses and establishes bonds for livestock 
dealers and auction markets. 

• Monitors financial conditions of dealers and 
auction markets, and discovers unlicensed dealers. 

D airy/Poultry 

• Inspects dairy farms for sanitation, facilities, water 
purity, and proper drug usage and storage. 

• Inspects dairy processing plants and milk transfer 
stations four or more times annually. 

• Inspects distribution facilities, milk bulk trucks 
and samplers/haulers. 

• Inspects manufacturing grade plants and transfer 
stations under agreement with the U.S. FDA. 

1'-''-'' ....... ... cts Grade A survey work. 

Inspects licensed commercial egg producers. 

• Licenses and sets b ond for hatcheries. 

Livestock Pollution Prevention 

• We assist livestock producers who are installing 
manure containment systems through cost -share 
funding assistance. 

• We offer technical advice to producers on nutrient 
management, project planning, regulations, and 
manure containment. 

Wildlife Services 

• We partner with USDA Wildlife Services, North 
D akota Game and Fish, and the State Water 
Commission to reduce wildlife damage to 
property. 

State Meat & Poultry Inspection 

• Trains, certifies and inspects meat processing 
companies participating in the program. 

Inspects custom-exempt processing plants. 

Inspects retail outlets for country-of-origin 
labeling. 
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Livestock Se rvi ces D ivi s i o n  

Wa ne  Ca r l son,  D i recto r 

Salaries 
Operating 
Wi ldl ife Services 
Grants 

Total 

Sources 
General Funds 
Federal Funds 
Special  Funds 

Total 

201 1 -201 3 
Budget 

$2,956,225 
2 ,504 ,996 
1 ,4 1 7 ,400 

286.000 

$7, 1 64 ,62 1 

2 ,522,974 
2 ,942,464 
1 .699.1 83 

$7, 1 64,62 1 

House Version 
201 3-20 1 5  

$3,367 ,669 
1 ,579,489 
1 ,4 1 7,400 
1 .050.000 

$7,4 1 4 , 558 

2 ,729 ,788 
2,975,067 
1 .709.703 

$7,4 14 ,558 

• Grades livestock carcasses at official state and/or 
federal establishments as requested. 

• We provide outreach, consultation and education 
to the meat and poultry industry. 

• Ensures proper label use by the industry. 

• Ensures compliance with meat and poultry 
processing regulations . 

Livestock Development 

• Conducts an age/source verification program. 

• Assists producers and processors in expanding 
and promoting the state's livestock industry. 

• Works with the North Dakota Dairy Coalition to 
expand the state's dairy industry. 

Feed 

• 

• 

Registers all pet food sold in the state . 

Licenses commercial feed manufacturers and 
retailers. 

• Maintains a label file of all commercial feeds sold 
in the state. 

• Samples feed products to ensure nutritional 
content matches label claims. 

• 

• 

We conduct medicated feed plant inspections. 

Verifies manufacturer and producer compliance 
with federal requirements to prevent bovine 
spongiform encephalopathy. 



M a rketi ng & I nfo rm ati o n  D iv is i o n  

Da n a  P ritsch et, Acti ng D i recto r 

keting and Information provides education, 
promotion and market enhancement programs 
to increase sales of North Dakota agricultural 
commodities and value-added agricultural products 
in international, domestic and local markets. 

Marketing 

• Administers the Pride of Dakota (POD) program, 
including Holiday Showcases, POD meetings and 
other events. 

• 

• 

• 

Provides trade show assistance to North Dakota 
companies. 

Wine research and promotion . 

Administers North Dakota Turkey Federation 
program. 

• Administers North Dakota Honey promotion 
program. 

• Conducts and participates in international trade 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

ts. 

plements programs associated with the Food 
Export-Midwest Association of the USA. 

Conducts market research for North Dakota 
companies to expand business internationally and 
domestically. 

Conducts Exporter Training programs around the 
state for North Dakota companies. 

Administers school garden grants. 

Administers local foo ds initiative. 

Administers farm-to-school programs . 

Operates the mobile food processing unit. 

Administers USDA Specialty Crop Block Grant 
Program. 

Administers organics program and USDA Organic 
Certification Cost Share program. 

Organizes the annual meeting of the agriculture 
commissioner and the commodity councils. 

Organizes an annual foo d  summit and farmer's 
market conference. 
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201 1 -201 3  House Version 
Budget 201 3-20 1 5  

Salaries $ 1 ,208,37 1 $ 1 ,435,458 
Operating 1 , 1 76,635 1 1 1 85,657 
Grants 1 ,470,554 1 ,470.554 

Total $3,855 ,560 $4,09 1 ,669 

Sou rces 
General Funds $ 1 ,466 ,9 1 4  $ 1 ,679 ,653 
Federal  Funds 1 ,767,848 1 ,782, 1 96 
Special Funds 620.798 629.820 

Total $3, 855,560 $4 ,091 ,669 

Policy Development 

• Researches and analyzes agricultural policy for the 
commissioner. 

• Prepares talking points on agriculture and food 
issues. 

• Responds to public requests for information. 

Public Information 

• We provide publications, including news releases, 
brochures and reports. 

• Responds to public requests for information. 

Agriculture in the Classroom 

• Helps K- 1 2  teachers integrate agriculture 
information into science, math, social studies and 
language curricula. 

• Supports Project Food, Land, & People which 
provides hands-on lessons to help students better 
understand the interrelationships among the 
world's environment, agriculture and people . 

• Publishes Ag Mag three times a year for 3rd, 4th, 
and 5th graders at no charge. Each issue focuses 
on a North Dakota agricultural topic. 

• Underwrites FFA Foundation mini-grants for 
agriculture-related projects, units, and lessons 
used by school-age children. 



An i m a l  H ea lth  D ivi s i o n  

D r. Susa n Ke l l e r, State Vete ri n a ri a n  

Animal Health Division protects the health of 
domestic animals and non-traditional livestock, and 
administers all rules and orders of the State Board of 
Animal Health (BOAH).  

Animal Health 

• Monitors and regulates animal imports and 
exports. 

• Traces animal movements as part of disease 
investigations. 

• Issues and maintains records of official USDA 
tags and official state certificates of veterinary 
inspection. 

• Conducts a Johne's disease control program. 

• Conducts the National Scrapie Eradication 
program. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Investigates suspected cases of foreign animal 
diseases and emerging diseases. 

respond to complaints and investigate 
inhumane treatment of animals. 

Coordinates pet sheltering during disasters. 

Conducts tuberculosis, brucellosis and other 
disease investigations. 

Reviews testing information and granting status 
for tuberculosis-accredited herds, brucellosis­
certified herds statuses, and Brucella ovis-free 
flocks. 

Administers non-traditional livestock and farmed 
elk regulations. 

Issues permits to possess, propagate or 
domesticate live protected birds or animal species 
for North Dakota Game and Fish Department. 

Provides chronic wasting disease testing, training 
and oversight. 

Oversees feral swine investigations . 

Works with North Dakota Department of Health 
on zoonotic disease issues. 

Ensures proper carcass disposal. 

201 1 -201 3  
Budget 

House Version 
201 3-201 5  

Board of 
Animal Health $2.2 1 8.56 1 $2.1 09.828 

Tota l $2,2 1 8 ,561 $2 , 1 09 ,828 

Sources 
General Funds $ 1 ,402,932 $ 1 ,434 , 1 58 
Federal Funds 562, 005 42 1 , 5 1 1 
Special  Funds 253,624 254.1 59 

Tota l $2,2 1 8 ,561 $2, 1 09,828 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Inspects auction markets and approves 
veterinarians to provide market services. 

Provides inspection services at the North Dakota 
State Fair. 

Registers feedlots. 

Licenses rendering facilities. 

Registers veterinary medicines used in the state. 

Conducts avian influenza testing through USDA 
Avian Health Co-Op Agreement. 

Coordinates the National Poultry Improvement 
Plan in the state. 

Licenses dealers of modified live vaccines . 

Trains and coordinates a Reserve Veterinary Corps 
to assist in emergency situations. 

Participates in animal emergency preparedness 
and response on state, regional and national levels. 

Cooperates with other state and federal animal 
health officials regionally and nationally to guide 
national animal health policy. 

Monitors and reports diseases on state and 
national levels . 

Provides education and outreach for practicing 
veterinarians and the livestock industry. 

8 • Maintains the state's animal traceability database. 



The Pesticide & Fertilizer Division regulates 
pesticides, fertilizers and anhydrous ammonia to 
protect human health and the environment. 

Pesticide 

• Conducts annual inspections of pesticide 
dealers, users and repackaging facilities to ensure 
compliance with laws and regulations. 

• We provide compliance assistance to educate and 
inform the public of state and federal pesticide 
requirements. 

• Prepares and submits emergency exemption 
requests to ensure North Dakota producers have 
access to necessary pest management tools. 

• Registers all pesticides - herbicides, fungicides, 
rodenticides, insecticides, avicides and 
disinfectants sold in North Dakota. 

• Conducts Proj ect Safe Send, an annual statewide 
collection of unusable pesticides. 

ks with the U.S.  Environmental Protection 
Agency on national pesticide regulatory and 
policy issues. 

• Under the North D akota Endangered Species 
Program, we conduct risk assessments, take 
public comments and make recommendations to 
the EPA to mitigate risk and minimize impacts 
to agriculture, and threatened and endangered 
species. 

• Investigates and responds to pesticide 
contamination of groundwater and surface water 
resources. 

• 

• 

Investigates complaints of pesticide misuse and 
other violations. 

Administers and enforces the federal Worker 
Protection Standard to protect workers who 
handle and use pesticides. 

• We conduct water quality monitoring for 
pesticides. 

Pestic i d e  & Fe rti l i ze r  D ivi s i o n  

9 

J i m  G ray, D i recto r 

201 1 -201 3  
Budget 

Salaries $ 1 ,879 , 1 00 
Operating 1 ,424,038 
Harmonization 75.000 

Total $3,378 , 1 38 

Sources 
Federal Funds $ 1 ,007, 1 03 
Special Funds 2,37 1 .035 

Total $3,378 , 1 38 

Fertilizer 

• 

• 

Registers fertilizer products . 

Licenses fertilizer distributors . 

House Version 
2 0 1 3-20 1 5  

$2,032 , 1 1 6  
1 ,5 1 4 ,226 

75.000 

$3,621 , 342 

$986,683 
2.634.659 

$3,62 1 ,342 

• Samples fertilizer products to ensure content 
matches label claims. 

• We licenses and regulate compliance of anhydrous 

ammonia facilities. 

• We implement risk management plans for 

anhydrous ammonia facilities. 



O utsta n d i ng I ss u e s  

• Specialty Crop Block Grant: additional federal grant authority required to 
distribute grant funds. 

• $625,000 
• Information Technology Desktop Support: additional general fund authority 

required to maintain lTD desktop support pilot project. 

• $48,000 
• ND Mediation Service: additional general fund authority required to pay for 

expansion of services not allowed under the current federal grant. 

• $50,000 
• Livestock Auction Market News Reporting: additional general fund authority 

required to continue support for reporting sale and purchase of livestock data. 

• $ 1 5 ,000 
• Deposit of commercial feed inspection, license, and registration fees: The 

House of Representatives amended the law to allow the first $485,000 of fees to be 
deposited in the Environment and Rangeland Protection Fund. We recommend 
all of these fees to be deposited in the EARP Fund. The total revenue estimate is 
$970,000. 

• Centennial Farms Program: additional general fund authority required to 
provide a grant to the Lewis and Clark Foundation. 

• $80,000 

10 
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S u m m a ry 

AGRICULTURE COMMISSIONER's BUDGET 

General Funds 

Federal Funds 

Special Funds 

Total 

FTE's 

201 1 -201 3 
Budget 

8,261 ,355 

7 ,479,497 

7.357,754 

$23,098,606 

77 

House Version 
201 3-20 1 5  

9 , 1 92,328 

7 ,5 1 9,390 

7,505,004 

$24 ,2 1 6 ,722 

77 

The work of the North Dakota Department of Agriculture is vital to our 
state's largest and most important industry. Although the department 
is one of the smallest of its kind in the United States, its personnel 
administer and deliver a wide variety of programs and services for the 
benefit of the state's family farmers and ranchers, and all of our citizens. 

This budget presentation was designed to help members of the North 
Dakota Legislature determine spending priorities for the 20 1 3-20 1 5  
biennium. 

My staff and I welcome the interest and questions of the Legislature 
and all North Dakota citizens, regarding the work of the Agriculture 
Commissioner. 

Sincerely 

Ozg 
�v

i

"""�-

Agriculture Commissioner 

1 1  
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:J - 15' - IJ Environment and Rangeland Protection Funa - Fund 376 

Balance: June 30, 2011 $ 2,234,971 
Revenue: 2011-2013 Biennium 

Pesticide Registration Fees $ 4,000,000 
Weed Seed Free Forage Fees $ 48,922 
Ferti lizer Registration & Tonnage Fees $ 886,178 

TOTAL $ 7,170,071 
Actual Appropriations: 2011-2013 Biennium 

N D  Health Department - Ground Water Program $ 222,310 
ND Stockmen's Association - Livestock Waste $ 50,000 
ND Department of Agriculture - Livestock Waste $ 50,000 
Pesticide & Fertilizer Programs $ 1,824,301 
Project Safe Send $ 591,732 
Noxious Weeds $ 2,003,582 
Crop Harmonization Board $ 75,000 
Agriculture in the Classroom $ 110,000 
Farmers' Markets $ 29,500 
NO Department of Agriculture - (rent/operating) $ 120,000 
Minor Use Fund $ 200,000 
Dairy Coalition $ 250,000 
Weed Seed Free Forage $ 48,922 

TOTAL $ 5,575,347 
Projected Balance: June 30, 2013 $ 1,594,724 

Projected Revenue: 2013-2015 Biennium THROUGH CROSSOVER 

Pesticide Registration Fees $ 4,000,000 
Weed Seed Free Forage Fees $ 48,922 
Fertilizer Registration & Tonnage Fees $ 886,178 
HB 1227 - Increases Late Fees for Fertilizer and License Renewals $ 30,570 
Commercial Feed Inspection, License and Registration Fees $ 485,000 

TOTAL $ 7,045,394 
Pending Appropriations: 2013-2015 Biennium THROUGH CROSSOVER 

N D  Health Department - Ground Water Program $ 222,310 
ND Stockmen's Association - Livestock Waste $ 50,000 
ND Department of Agriculture - Livestock Waste $ 50,000 
Pesticide & Fertilizer Programs $ 1,928,870 
Project Safe Send $ 595,110 
Noxious Weeds $ 1,892,926 
Crop Harmonization Board $ 75,000 
Agriculture in the Classroom $ 119,023 
Farmers' Markets $ 29,500 
ND Department of Agriculture (rent) $ 100,000 
Minor Use Fund $ 325,000 
Dairy Coalition $ 246,166 
Livestock development administrative support $ 112,975 
Feed $ 142,599 
Weed Seed Free Forage $ 48,922 
Market Adjustment and Health Increase $ 117,033 
Wildlife Services $ 384,400 
Animal Health $ 99,998 

TOTAL $ 6,539,832 
Projected Balance: June 30, 2015 $ 505,562 

Prepared by Ken Junkert 3/15/2013 
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Support for amendment to House Bill 1009 - Section 9. 

My name is John Job. I am the Northern Division Manager for AMCON Distributing 
Company. AMCON of Bismarck distributes fine consumer products to customers in all 
ofND, in addition to customers in Northern Minnesota, Eastern Montana, Northern 
South Dakota and Eastern Wisconsin. Our product categories are Cigarettes, Tobacco, 
Beverages, Candy, Snacks, Groceries, HBC, Automotive, Food Service, & Store 
Supplies. There is a wide range of customer classes that we serve, with our primary 
customer base of Convenience Stores. AM CON is a publicly traded company that has 
distribution centers in Crossville, TN, Omaha, NE, Rapid City, SD, Springfield, MO, & 
Quincy, IL in addition to the Bismarck distribution center. Please visit our website 
www.amcon.com for more information. 

The reasons for our support of the amendment to HB 1 009, specifically section 9 are to 
review the licensing and regulations of the distributor. 

Back in 2001 AMCON Distributing applied to be  licensed in the state ofND to distribute 
dairy products. The license was issued to us and we have remained licensed ever since. A 
copy of our current license is attached. I was informed by the milk board that our license 
is limited to ice cream, cheeses etc. but not fluid milk. I asked the questi�n "how do we 
become licensed for fluid milk". I needed to appear before the board and ask to be 
licensed for fluid milk. I appeared before the board requesting a fluid milk license. I was 
refused. I asked why and was told they voted not to give us a fluid license. I have 
appeared before the board several times and they have always voted no to AM CON 
receiving a fluid milk license. The most recent request was in May of2012. The only 
reason given when questioned is the board voted no. I have asked what is the criteria to 
be approved and was told that we needed board approval to sell fluid milk. I was told out 
of the meeting room that if they licensed AMCON they would need to license all 
wholesalers like AMCON. 

From time to time our customer base has asked AM CON to provide fluid milk service to 
their stores. The majority of requests would be from the small towns or rural areas. The 
reasoning has ranged from 1 .  It would be easier. 2 .  Our milk truck will not leave us 
enough products. 3 .  We would like more selection such as what we see in convenience 
stores in other states. The requests have come more frequent since the increase of activity 
in western ND. We have been asked by the local dairies if we could deliver to outlying 
areas of the state or a surrounding state since we own our own trucks some of which are 
tri temperature zone trailers. We cannot haul products that belong to anyone else as we 

3 1 25 East Thayer Avenue - Bismarck, ND 5850 1 



license our fleet as "not for hire". We may only haul products owned by AMCON that 
are sold to our customers. 

Since our original licensing our competitors were held to the same standards as us. The 
main reason why I went to the board meeting last year was to question why some of our 
out of state competitors are now bringing milk into ND and selling to the same class of 
trade as AM CON cannot sell to. I was informed that our out of state competitors are 
simply delivering milk for a dairy in St. Paul for example. The St. Paul dairy is billing the 
product and our competitor is delivering. I asked if the milk board had challenged our out 
of state competitors and was told they had, but perhaps with interstate commerce they 
have found a loop hole. I asked if AM CON could do the same thing and was told no to 
that plus no to several other scenarios I outlined. I was told no since we are located in 
ND. We attempted to find a solution, however we could not. I was told that they would 
have legal review and get back to us. I asked how long that would take and was told 
months. I have called twice since last May and been told no decision was made. In the 
mean time our out of state competitors are bringing milk into ND, plus they are 
attempting to get our customers to switch to them from AM CON because they can 
provide milk and AMCON cannot. It is our desire to have the licensing of milk 
distributors reviewed in order to level the playing field in the wholesale distribution 
arena. If the playing field is level we will compete with anyone in the market place. We 
thoroughly want to believe that the goals of the milk board are not to create a competitive 
disadvantage for wholesalers located within the boundaries of North Dakota. Their 
present guidelines have created this situation. 

AMCON Distributing Company of Bismarck is licensed to wholesale distribute fluid 
milk in SD. A copy of our current license is also attached to my handout. That licensing 
process was simple. Fill out the paperwork and send in the check. 

In closing, I am not testifying on the entire bill. I am only testifying in support of section 
9 of the amendments to study the milk marketing board. Our concern is the licensing of 
wholesale distribution of fluid milk. It is disappointing that we may have to wait two 
years until the interim study is completed in order to have a much more understandable 
reason for the continual refusal to be licensed and our ability to compete because we are 
located in ND. 

Sincerely, 

John F. Job 
Northern Division Manager 
AMCON Distributing Company 

3 1 25 East Thayer Avenue - Bismarck, ND 58501 
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State of Nortb Dakota 
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

DAIRY DIVISION 
SFN I 6675 (3-89) 

Year 201 3 NO. 1 42 1  

AMCON DISTRIBUTING COMPANY, 3 1 25 EAST THAYER AVE, BISMARCK N D  58501 i s  licensed t o  DISTRIBUTE DAIRY 
PRODUCTS and is hearby duly authorized to conduct business in the state of North Dakota from July 1 ,  2012 to June 30, 2013.  

( 0�\X C);vL---
Dairy Director 

(tJ ( rn / 1-2=---· 
�-bate 

This license is to be posted conspicuously in your place of business and is not transferable. 



JOHN F. JOB 

SOUTH DtU{OTA DEPt\RTM ENT OF AGR�CUlTURE 
DiViSION OF .!-\G R!CULTURAL SERVICES 

523 E. Ca pitol Avenue 
Pierre, SO 57501 

Phone: 605-773-3724 I Fax: 6 05-773-348 '1 

http://sdda.sd. gov/d ivisions/#agServices 

AMCON DISTRI BUTI NG COMPANY - BISMARK 
3 1 25 E. THAYER AVE 
B ISMARCK, N O  5850 1 -5 1 70 

DAIRY LICENSE NO. 2106 

THIS CERTIFIES THAT . 

AMCON DISTRIBUTING COMPANY - BISMARK 

IS HEREBY LICENSED TO OPERATE AS A 

Milk Distributor 

IN THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA FROM THE DATE HEREOF 

UNTIL 

December 3 1 , 20 1 3  

DATED AT PIERRE, SOUTII DAKOTA Dece�2 

Receipt No. 57306 ()}1)})/-
-------------------------------�-------------

SECRETARY OF AGRlCUL TURE 

POST IN OFFICE 

Agriculture - South Dakota's #1 Industry 
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HB 1009 3 - 15'- 13 
Good morning, Mr. Chairman and members of the Senate Appropriations 

Committee. For the record, my name is Julie Ellingson and I represent the North 

Dakota Stockmen's Association. 

The North Dakota Stockmen's Association rises in support of HB 1009. 

We are proud of our strong working relationship with the Commissioner of 

Agriculture and his staff and the work they do to support a favorable business 

climate for North Dakota's agricultural sector. 

While livestock producers benefit from many of the Department's programs, of 

particular interest to our organization is continued support for the Board of Animal 

Health; Johne's Disease control; the Livestock Division; noxious weed control; 

Wildlife Services; and Mediation Services. These areas help keep the domestic herd 

healthy and thriving; license our auction markets and dealers to protect producers' 

financial interest; combat weeds, which are detrimental to healthy rangelands; 

respond to predator pressure and the damage they can cause; and help resolve 

contention in areas of ag credit, deer depredation and the surface owner I oil 

industry interface. 

For these reasons, we ask for your favorable consideration of these priorities as you 

contemplate the Department's budget. 



-+t (  
C O M M I S S I O N E R  

D O U G  G O E H R I N G  

n d d a @ n d . gov 
www . agdepartm ent . com 

NORTH DAKOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

STATE CAPITOL 

600 E BOULEVARD AVE DEPT 602 

BISMARCK ND 58505-0020 

Ken $t11 Kcert 
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TO : Senator Bill Bowman 

FR: Ken Junkert, Director, Administrative Services 

RE: HB 1 009 - Agriculture Commissioner' s Budget 

DT: March 20, 20 1 3  

The House of Representatives made the following amendments to the HB 1 009: 

• Salary and wages line item changes: - $63 6,2 1 0 
o Corrected an error in the executive compensation package: + $26,2 1 1 
o Reduced the state employee compensation and benefits package: - $45 1 , 1 02 
o Created a separate line item for accrued leave payments : - $2 1 1 ,320 

• Department of Agriculture comments: 
• The Department of Agriculture encourages the Senate to restore the 

Governor's compensation package to aid in retention and recruitment 
of employees. 

• The new accrued leave payments line item will play an unnecessary 
administrative burden on the Department to manage the salary and 
wages line item. For example, the Department pays seven FTEs out 
of the State Board of Animal Health line item. The House of 
Representatives moved $25,975 from the State Board of Animal 
Health line item to the accrued leave payments line item. This move 
will force the Department to make an automatic Emergency 
Commission request to move funds back to the State Board of 
Animal Health line item to cover salary and wages. 

• Grants line item changes: - $80,000 

FAX 7 0 1 - 3 2 8 - 4 5 6 7  

o The House o f  Representatives removed grant funding to support the North Dakota 
Centennial Farms Program administered by the Lewis and Clark Fort Mandan 
Foundation. 

• Department of Agriculture comments: 
• The North Dakota Centennial Farms Program celebrates our state' s  

agriculture heritage b y  recognizing families that have lived o n  and/or 
owned their farms and ranches for more than a century. Centennial 
farms are located in more than 40 counties. 

Equal Oppo rtunity in E mp loyment and Services 
T E L E P H O N E  7 0 1 - 3 2 8 - 2 2 3 1  

T O L L - F R E E  8 0 0 - 2 4 2 - 7 5 3 5  



Page 2 

• Section 2 :  EARP Fund transfer to the Minor Use Fund: + $ 1 25,000 
o The House of Representatives increased the transfer from the EARP Fund to the 

Minor Use Fund by $ 1 2 5,000. 
• Department of Agriculture comments: 

• The Department of Agriculture supports the increase in transfer. The 
Minor Use Fund is used for conducting important studies regarding 
the registration of pesticides for minor crops. 

The North Dakota Department of Agriculture requests that the Senate consider making the 
following amendments to HB 1 009: 

• Specialty Crop Block Grant: increase spending authority in grants line item to distribute 
federal grant funds 

o Request: + $625,000 other fund authority in the grants line item 
• Information Technology Desktop Support: additional general fund authority required to 

maintain current level of iTD desktop support pilot project: 
o Request: + $48,000 of general fund authority in the operating expenses line item 

• ND Mediation Service: additional general fund authority required to pay for expansion of 
services not allowed under the current federal grant: 

o Request: + $50,000 of general fund authority in the operating expenses line item 
• Livestock Auction Market News Reporting: additional general fund authority required to 

continue support for reporting sale and purchase of livestock data: 
o Request: + $ 1 5 ,000 of general fund authority in the operating expenses line item 

• Centennial Farms Program: additional general fund authority required to provide a grant to 
the Lewis and Clark Fort Mandan Foundation: 

o Request: + $80,000 of general fund authority in the grants line item 
• Deposit of commercial feed inspection, license, and registration fees: The House of 

Representative amended the law to allow the first $485,000 of fees to be deposited in the 
EARP Fund. The Department of Agriculture recommends that all of these fees be 
deposited in the EARP Fund. The total revenue is estimated to be $970,000. 

Attached is a spreadsheet detailing the amendments the House of Representatives made to HB 1 009. 

Thank you for consideration of our recommended changes to HB 1 009. If you have any questions, 
please call me at 328-4756. 

Ken Junkert 
Director, Administrative Services 



Environment and Rangeland P rotection Fund - Fund 376 

• Balance: June 30, 2011 $ 2,234,971 
Revenue: 2011-2013 Biennium 

Pesticide Registration Fees $ 4,000,000 
Weed Seed Free Forage Fees $ 48,922 
Fertilizer Registration & Tonnage Fees $ 886,178 

TOTAL $ 7,170,071 
Actual Appropriations: 2011-2013 Biennium 

N D  Health Department - Ground Water Program $ 222,310 
N D  Stockmen's Association - Livestock Waste $ 50,000 
ND Department of Agriculture - Livestock Waste $ 50,000 
Pesticide & Ferti l izer Programs $ 1,824,301 
Project Safe Send $ 591,732 
Noxious Weeds $ 2,003,582 
Crop Harmonization Board $ 75,000 
Agriculture in  the Classroom $ 110,000 
Farmers' �arkets $ 29,500 
ND Department of Agriculture - (rent/operating} $ 120,000 
� i nor Use Fund $ 200,000 
Dairy Coalition $ 250,000 
Weed Seed Free Forage $ 48,922 

TOTAL $ 5,575,347 
Projected Balance: June 30, 2013 $ 1,594,724 

Projected Revenue: 2013-2015 Biennium THROUGH CROSSOVER 

Pesticide Registration Fees $ 4,000,000 
Weed Seed Free Forage Fees $ 48,922 

• Ferti l izer Registration & Tonnage Fees $ 886,178 
HB 1227 - I ncreases Late Fees for Ferti l izer and License Renewals $ 30,570 
Commercial Feed I nspection, License and Registration Fees $ 485,000 

TOTAL $ 7,045,394 
Pending Appropriations: 2013-2015 Biennium THROUGH CROSSOVER 

ND Health Department - G round Water Program $ 222,310 
N D  Stockmen's Association - Livestock Waste $ 50,000 
ND Department of Agriculture - Livestock Waste $ 50,000 
Pesticide & Fertilizer Programs $ 1,928,870 
P roject Safe Send $ 595,110 
Noxious Weeds $ 1,892,926 
Crop Harmonization Board $ 75,000 
Agriculture in the Classroom $ 119,023 
Farmers' �arkets $ 29,500 
ND Department of Agriculture (rent} $ 100,000 
�inor Use Fund $ 325,000 
Dairy Coa lition $ 246,166 
Livestock development admin istrative support $ 112,975 
Feed $ 142,599 
Weed Seed Free Forage $ 48,922 
� a rket Adjustment and Health I ncrease $ 117,033 
Wildl ife Services $ 384,400 
Animal Health $ 99,998 

TOTAL $ 6,539,832 
Projected Balance: June 30, 2015 $ 505,562 

• 
Prepared by Ken J u n kert 3/15/2013 
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T O :  Senator Bill Bowman 

NORTH DAKOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

STATE CAPITOL 

600 E BOULEVARD AVE DEPT 602 

BISMARCK ND 58505-0020 

FR: Ken Junk:ert, Director, Administrative Services 
RE: HB 1 009 - Agriculture Commissioner' s Budget 
DT: March 2 1 ,  20 1 3  

The House of Representatives made the following amendments to Engrossed HB 1 009:  

• Salary and wages line item changes : - $636,2 1 0  total change 

o Corrected an error in the executive compensation package: + $26,2 1 1 

o Reduced the state employee compensation and benefits package: - $45 1 ,1 02 

o Created a separate line item for accrued leave payments: - $ 2 1 1 ,320 

• State Board of Animal Health line item change: - $25,975 total c hange 

o Created a separate line item for accrued leave payments: - $25,975 

• Grants line item change: - $80,000 total change (OY\.d-�-Mt. h-. .5tV'Iak .Awu..rul) 
o Grant line funding was removed to support the North Dakota Centennial Farms 

Program: - $80,000 
�...D'Ms\fu. V'V\� -\v �·\--cutt Cwtw h..!Wl � L t\o.A\t.. 

• Section 2 :  EARP Fund transfer to the Minor Use Fund: + $ 1 25,000 total change 

o The transfer from the EARP Fund to the Minor Use Fund was increased from 
$200,000 to $325 ,000: + $1 25,000 

Department of Agriculture comments regarding the changes referenced above: 

• We encourage the Senate to restore the Governor's  compensation package to aid in retention 
and recruitment of employees. 

• The new accrued leave payments line item will place an unnecessary administrative burden 
on the Department to manage the salary and wages line item and the salary and wages that 
are part of the State Board of Animal Health line item. For example, the Department pays 
seven FTEs out of the State Board of Animal Health line item. This move wil l  force the 
Department to make an automatic Emergency Commission request to move funds back to 
the State Board of Animal Health line item to cover salaries for the biennium. 

F A X  7 0 1 - 3 2 8 - 4 5 6 7  E qual Opp o rtu nity in E mp loyme11t a 11 d  S e rvices 
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Page 2 

• We encourage the Senate to restore the funding for the Centennial Farms Program. This 
program celebrates our state' s  agriculture heritage by recognizing families that have lived 
on and/or owned their farms and ranches for more than a century. 

• We support the increase in the transfer from the EARP Fund to the Minor Use Fund. The 
Minor Use Fund is used for conducting important studies regarding the registration of 
pesticides for minor crops. 

The North Dakota Department of Agriculture requests that the Senate consider making the 
following amendments to HB 1 009: 

• Specialty Crop Block Grant: increase spending authority in grants line item to distribute 
federal grant funds: 

o Request: + $625,000 federal fun d  authority in the gran ts l ine  item 

• Information Technology Desktop Support: additional general fund authority required to 
maintain current level of iTD desktop support pilot project: 

o Request: + $48,000 of general fun d  authority in the operating expenses line item 

• ND Mediation Service: additional general fund authority required to pay for expansion of 6 5 
services not allowed under the current federal grant: eu ls e,xpavzrJih!J I 3 3;.> - ,p� � [;� 

score of Pro cKra m 1 35� - rn ·��r� 
o Request: + $50,000 of general fun d  authority in the operatmg expenses l ine  ite� v su r  

I 4 0/ - fj)o.:J{ v S() 

• Livestock Auction Market News Reporting: additional general fund authority reqri?��� conCRWI� 
continue su,pport for repo�}� sale and purchase of livestock data: Y e.p!a Cf'S -Rdevotl -tUods Comr'YIUYliC� 5\Y�r�JYt � (mrf�R:t 

o Request: + $ 1 5,000 o f  general fun d  authority i n  the operating expenses line item 

• Centennial Farms Program: additional general fund authority required to provide a grant to 
the Lewis and Clark Fort Mandan Foundation: 

o Request: + $80,000 of general fun d  authority in the grants l ine  item 

• Deposit of commercial feed inspection, license, and registration fees :  The House of 
Representative amended the law to allow the first $485,000 of fees to be deposited in the 
EARP Fund. We recommend that all of these fees be deposited in the EARP Fund. The 
total revenue is estimated to be $970,000. I - f;J; S#/2._ [� -Fiu.JJ -

Attached is a spreadsheet detailing the amendments the House of Representatives made to HB 1 009. 
Thank you for consideration of our recommended changes to HB 1 009. I f  you have any questions, 
please call me at 328-4756. 



PROPOSED AMENDMENTS to ENGROSSED HOUSE BI LL NO. 1009 

Page 3, after l i ne  21, insert :  

"SECTION 10. TERMI NATION OF LEASE. The agricu lture commissioner  shal l  terminate 

lease of premises at such time as sufficient replacement of office space withi n  the Capitol 

Complex is  assigned by the Office of Management and Budget." 

Renumber  accordingly 



( 

1 3. 8 1 38.02002 
Title. 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Leg islative Council staff for 
Senator Bowman 

April 2 ,  201 3 

PROPOSED AMEN DMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO.  1 009 

Page 1 ,  remove l ines 1 5  through 24 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 and 2 with: 

4f l  
1-�-i� 
� JJ.! 1oo r 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 

$9,7 1 2 ,364 
6,451 ,453 

$ 1 , 572, 1 67 
(566, 1 91 )  

(5,000) 
1 , 505,000 

( 1 8,  1 49) 
0 
Q 

$2,487, 827 
1 ,044,828 

$1 , 442, 999 
0 .00 

$ 1 1 ,284,531  
5 ,885,262 

State board of animal health 
Wi ldl ife services 
Crop harmon ization board 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total genera l  fund 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 

1 7,000 
3, 1 70,828 
2, 1 53,952 
1 ,41 7,400 

75,000 
$22,997,997 

1 4,801 .251 
$8, 1 96,746 

77.00 

1 2, 000 
4 ,675,828 
2 , 1 35,803 
1 ,4 1 7 ,400 

75,000 
$25,485,824 

1 5,846,079 
$9,639,745 

77. 00 

SECTION 2. O NE-TI M E  F U NDING - EFFECT ON BASE B U DGET - RE PORT TO 
SIXTY-FOU RTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The fol lowing amounts reflect the one-time 
funding items approved by the sixty-second legislative assembly for the 201 1 -1 3  biennium and 
the 201 3-1 5 one-time funding items included in the appropriation in section 1 of this Act: 

One-Time Funding Description 
Centennial  farms program grant 
Total general fund 

201 1 -1 3  
� 
$0 

201 3-1 5 
$80,000 
$80,000 

The 201 3-1 5 one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's base budget for the 
201 5-1 7 biennium. The agriculture commissioner shall report to the appropriations committees 
of the sixty-fourth legislative assembly on the use of this one-time funding for the biennium 
beginning Ju ly 1 ,  201 3, and ending June 30, 201 5." 

Page 2,  l ine 8 ,  replace "$5 ,997,408" with "$6, 1 22,68 1 "  

Page 2 ,  replace l ines 2 5  through 30 with :  

"SECTIO N  8. AGRIC U LT U RE DEPARTMENT OFFICE LEASE ­
TERMI NATION.  The agriculture commissioner shal l  terminate any lease of office space 
off of the capitol g rounds if sufficient office space on the capitol g rounds is provided to . 
the agricu lture department by the office of management and budget for the biennium 
beg inn ing July 1 ,  201 3, and ending June 30, 201 5.  

SECTION 9. A M E N D M ENT. Section 4-0 1 -2 1  of the North Dakota Century Code 
. is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

4-0 1 -2 1 .  Salary of agriculture commissioner. 

The annual salary of the agriculture commissioner is ninety two thousand eight 
hundred twenty sixninety-nine thousand four hundred thirty-five dol lars through 
June 30, �201 4, and ninety five thousand six hundred tenone hundred three 
thousand four hundred twelve dol lars thereafter. " 

Page No. 1 1 3. 8 1 38.02002 



Page 3 ,  l ine 5 ,  remove "first" 

Page 3, l ine 6 ,  remove "$485.000 of' 

Page 3, l ine 6, remove "each biennium" 

Page 3,  l ine 7,  remove "and any remaining fees in the general fund" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1 009 - Department of Agriculture - Senate Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Salaries and wages $11 ,258,319 
Operating expenses 5,772,262 
Capital assets 12,000 
Grants 4,050,828 
State Board of Animal Health 2,1 35,803 
Wildlife Services 1 ,417,400 
Crop Harmonization Board 75,000 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $24,721 ,612 
Less estimated income 15,209,546 

General fund $9,512,066 

FTE 77.00 

House 
Version 

$10,622,109 
5,772,262 

12,000 
3,970,828 
2,109,828 
1 ,417,400 

75,000 
237,295 

$24,216,722 
15,024,394 

$9,192,328 

77.00 

Senate 
Changes 

$662,422 
113,000 

705,000 
25,975 

(237,295) 

$1 ,269,102 
821 685 

$447,417 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$11 ,284,531 
5,885,262 

12,000 
4,675,828 
2,135,803 
1,417,400 

75,000 

$25,485,824 
15,846,079 

$9,639,745 

77.00 

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detai l  of Senate Changes 

Removes Restores Adds Funding 
Restores Separate Line Funding for for Information 
Executive Hem for Centennial Technology 

Compensation Accrued Leave Farms Program Desktop 
Package1 Payments2 Granf Support' 

Salaries and wages $451,102 $211 ,320 
Operating expenses 48,000 
Capital assets 
Grants 80,000 
State Board of Animal Health 25,975 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments (237,295) 

Total all funds $451,102 $0 $80,000 $48,000 
Less estimated income 196,685 0 0 0 

General fund $254,417 $0 $80,000 $48,000 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Increases 
Federal Funds 
Authority for 

Speciality Crop Total Senate 
Grants7 Changes 

Salaries and wages $662,422 
Operating expenses 113,000 
Capital assets 
Grants 625,000 705,000 
State Board of Animal Health 25,975 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments (237 295) 

Page No. 2 

Adds Funding 
Expands for Livestock 

Mediation Auction Market 
Services News 
Program5 Reporting6 

50,000 15,000 

$50,000 $15,000 
0 0 

$50,000 $15,000 

0.00 0.00 

1 3.81 38.02002 



Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

$625,000 
625,000 

$1 ,269,102 
821 685 

General fund $0 

0.00 

$447,417 

0.00 FTE 

1 F unding reductions made by the House to the state employee compensation and benefits package are 
restored to the Governor's recommended level. 

2 The accrued leave payments l ine item added by the House is removed and the associated funding 
retu rned to l ine items with salaries and wages funding. 

3 Funding added in the executive budget recommendation and removed by the House for a grant to the 
Centennial Farms program is restored as one-time fund ing. 

4 Funding for information tech nology desktop support services is increased by $48,000 to provide total 
increased funding of $96,000 as compared to 201 1 -1 3 biennium appropriations. 

5 Funding is added to expand the mediation services program to address mediation issues arising from 
energy development. 

6 Funding from the general fund is added for l ivestock auction market news reporting to replace 
estimated decreases in federal funds. 

7 Other funds authority for specialty crops grants is increased by $625 ,000 to reflect anticipated federal 
funds to be received for the program. 

This amendment also: 
Adjusts Section 3 of the bill regarding the amount of funding appropriated from the environment 
and rangeland protection fund. 
Adjusts Section 7 of the bi l l  to provide 4 percent annual salary increases for the Agriculture 
Commissioner, the same as the executive budget recommendation. The House provided 3 
percent annual increases. 
Amends Section 8 of the bil l to deposit all commerical feed inspection, l icensing, and reg istration 
fees in the environment and rangeland protection fund rather than just the first $485,000. Total 
fee revenue is estimated to be $970,000 during the 20 1 3- 1 5  biennium. 
Adds a section to require the Agriculture Commissioner to terminate an office space lease off of 
the Capitol g rounds if add itional office space is provided to the Agricultu re Department on the 
Capitol grounds. 

Page No. 3 1 3 .8 1 38.02002 



Feed Fees 
• Feed Tonnage Fee: $.20/ton  (paid annua l ly) 

• Feed ton nage reported to date for current b ienn i um :  800,000 ton s  

• Com mercial manufacturers l icenses: 330 (about 60 of these a re i n -state)  

• Commercia l  manufacturer l icense: $100 for 2-year  period 

• Feed reta i l  l icense: $50 for 2-year  period 

• Feed retai l  l icenses: 220 

• Pet food :  a round 6,500 registrations 

• Pet food registration :  $100 for 2-year  period 

• Tota l  al l  fees: $970,000 



Environment and Rangeland Protection Fund - Fund 376 
$ 2,234,971 -U-? I t I 

Revenue: 2011-2013 Biennium A I '�c n t'Ylt.'f) • 
--Pe-s-ti-ci-:d-e-Re-g-ls-tr-a-tio

_
n
_

F
_

e
_

e
_
s 

___________________ 
$ 4,000,000 Arri / 2..3, 2.0}3 

Balance: June 30, 2011 

Weed Seed Free Forage Fees $ 48,922 H 13 I oor 
Fertilizer Registration & Tonnage Fees $ 886,178 

Actual Appropriations: 2011-2013 Biennium 

NO Health Department - Ground Water Program 

NO Stockmen's Association - Livestock Waste 

NO Department of Agriculture - Livestock Waste 

Pesticide & Fertilizer Programs 

Project Safe Send 

Noxious Weeds 

Crop Harmonization Board 

Agriculture in the Classroom 

Farmers' Markets 

NO Department of Agriculture - (rent/operating) 

Minor Use Fund 

Dairy Coalition 

Weed Seed Free Forage 

Projected Balance: June 30, 2013 

Projected Revenue: 2013-2015 Biennium THROUGH SENATE 

Pesticide Registration Fees 

Weed Seed Free Forage Fees 

Fertilizer Registration & Tonnage Fees 

HB 1227 - Increases Late Fees for Fertilizer and License Renewals 

Commercial Feed Inspection, License and Registration Fees 

Pending Apprapriatians: 2013-2015 Biennium THROUGH SENATE 

NO Health Department - Ground Water Program 

NO Stockmen's Association - Livestock Waste 

NO Department of Agriculture - Livestock Waste 

Pesticide & Fertilizer Programs 

Project Safe Send 

Noxious Weeds 

Crop Harmonization Board 

Agriculture in the Classroom 

Farmers' Markets 

NO Department of Agriculture (rent) 

Minor Use Fund 

Dairy Coalition 

Livestock development administrative support 

Feed 

Weed Seed Free Forage 

Compensation Package Correction 

Health & Retirement Increase 

Estimated Market Salary Adjustment 

Wildlife Services 

Animal Health 

Projected Balance with Senate Amendments: June 30, 2015 

Prepared by Ken Junkert 4/18/2013 

TOTAL $ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

TOTAL $ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

TOTAL $ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

TOTAL $ 
$ 

7,170,071 
222,310 

so,ooo 
50,000 

1,824,301 
S91,732 

2,003,582 
75,000 

110,000 
29,500 

120,000 
200,000 
250,000 
48,922 

5,57S,347 
1,594,724 

4,000,000 
48,922 

886,178 
30,570 

970,000 
7,530,394 

222,310 
so,ooo 
so,ooo 

1,928,870 
59S,110 

1,892,926 
75,000 

119,023 
29,500 

100,000 
32S,OOO 
246,166 
112,975 
142,S99 
48,922 

7,346 
54,960 

180,000 
384,400 

99,998 
6,665,10S 

865,289 
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H B I o o q  
1 9-1 8-02.1 . Environment and rangeland protection fun d .  
The envi ronment a n d  rangeland protection fu nd is a specia l  fu nd in  the 
state treasury.  The moneys in  this fu nd may be used for rangeland 
i mprovement projects a nd to address issues relating to harmonization of 
crop protection prod uct standards. The rangeland i mprovement projects 
may include noxious weed contro l ;  g round water testi ng,  analysis, 
protection ,  and improvement; analysis of food products for residues of 
pesticides and other materials;  and analysis and d isposal of u nusable 
pesticides a nd pesticide conta iners . 
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NORTH DAKOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

STATE CAPITOL 

600 E BOULEVARD AVE DEPT 602 

BISMARCK ND 58505-0020 

TO: Senators Bowman, Erbele, and 0' Connell 
Representatives Monson, Skarphol, and Boe 

FR: Ken Junkert, Director Administrative Services 

DT: April 23, 20 1 3  

RE: HB 1 009 Information - lease of office space 

A pr,' I 2 '-11 20 ) 3  
H B  / Oc> Cj  

The S ixty-first Legislative Assembly (2009) passed HB 1 009 which included language requiring 
the agriculture commissioner to seek budget section approval to lease additional office space for 
departmental purposes . 

The Department provided testimony to the Budget Section on December 1 5 , 2009, and requested 
approval to access the funds in HB 1 009, Section 8, to lease office space. The Budget Section 
approved the request. 

Prior to leasing additional office space, the Department of Agriculture was experiencing 
overcrowding conditions and lacked other facilities as a result of adding and expanding 
programs; including the Board of Animal Health, the Health Department' s  registration program, 
and the meat inspection program. Facility Management was unable to locate any additional 
space in the State Capitol Complex. 

With the aid of Facility Management, the Department of Agriculture reviewed leasing options 
and entered into an agreement to lease 2,640 square feet located at 1 22 1  West Divide Avenue. 
The Department moved 1 2  FTEs to the leased office space. The term of lease is for 64 months 
and ends on June 30, 20 1 5  . 

F A X  7 0 1 - 3 2 8 - 4 5 6 7  E qual Opp o rtunity i n  E mp loy m e n t  a n d  S e rvices 
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1 3 .8 1 38 . 02003 
Title. 

Prepared by the Leg islative Counci l staff for 
Representative Monson 

Fiscal No. 1 April 24, 201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B ILL NO.  1 009 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 296-1 299 of the House 
Journal  and pages 1 1 77-1 1 80 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bi l l  No. 1 009 
be amended as fol lows: 

Page 1 ,  l ine 6, after "board" insert "; to provide for a report to the sixty-fourth legislative 
assembly" 

Page 1 ,  remove l ines 1 5  through 24 

Page 2 ,  replace l ines 1 and 2 with :  

"Salaries and  wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
State board of animal health 
Wi ldl ife services 
Crop harmonization board 
Accrued leave payments 
Total a l l  funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 

$9,7 1 2 ,364 
6,451 ,453 

1 7 ,000 
3 , 1 70,828 
2, 1 53,952 
1 ,41 7 ,400 

75,000 
Q 

$22, 997, 997 
14,801 ,251 
$8, 1 96,746 

77 .00 

Page 2 ,  l ine 8 ,  replace "$5,997,408" with "$6 ,064,403" 

Page 2, l ine 1 5, remove "agriculture" 

Page 2, l ine 1 5, after "department" insert "of agricu lture" 

Page 2, replace l ines 25 through 30 with: 

$1 ' 1 48 ,831  
(566, 1 9 1 )  

(5 ,000) 
1 ,425 ,000 

(44 , 1 24) 
0 
0 

237,295 
$2, 1 95 , 8 1 1  

953,340 
$1 ,242,47 1 

0 .00 

$1 0 ,861 , 1 95 
5 ,885,262 

1 2 ,000 
4,595,828 
2, 1 09 ,828 
1 ,41 7,400 

75,000 
237,295 

$25, 1 93, 808 
1 5,754,591  
$9,439, 2 1 7  

77.00" 

"SECTION 7. DEPARTM ENT OF AGRIC U LTURE OFFIC E  LEASE ­
TERM I N ATIO N .  The agricu lture commissioner shal l  terminate any lease of office space 
off of the capitol grounds if sufficient office space on the capitol g rounds is provided to 
the department of agriculture by the office of management and budget for the biennium 
beginn ing Ju ly 1 ,  201 3, and ending June 30, 201 5 .  

SECTION 8.  NORTH DAKOTA M E DIATION SERVI CE - REPORT TO SIXTY­
FOU RTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The agriculture commissioner shal l  provide a 
report to the appropriations committees of the s ixty-fourth leg islative assembly 
regarding the activities of the North Dakota mediation service . The report must include 
information regarding the amount of funding used for the program ,  the use of 
contracted services for the program, the success of resolving d isputes, and the amount 
of services provided for agriculture mediation,  energy development mediation, and 
other mediation areas. 

SECTION 9.  AM E N DM E NT. Section 4-01 -21 of the North Dakota Century Code 
is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

Page No. 1 1 3 . 8 1 38.02003 



4-01 -21 . Salary of agriculture commissioner. 

The annual salary of the agriculture commissioner is ninety t\vo thousand eight 
hundred t'.uenty sixninety-nine thousand four hundred thirty-five dol lars through 
J une 30, �201 4, and ninety five thousand six hundred tenone hundred two 
thousand fou r  hundred eighteen dol lars thereafter." 

Page 3, l i ne 6, replace "$485,000" with "$727,500" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT O F  PU RPOSE O F  AMENDMENT: 

House B i l l  No. 1 009 - Department of Agriculture - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive House Committee Committee Senate 

Budget Version Changes Version Version 

Salaries and wages $11 ,258,319 $10,622,109 $239,086 $10,861 , 195 $11 ,284,531 
Operating expenses 5,772,262 5,772,262 113,000 5,885,262 5,885,262 
Capital assets 1 2,000 12,000 1 2,000 12,000 
Grants 4,050,828 3,970,828 625,000 4,595,828 4,675,828 
State Board of Animal Health 2,135,803 2,109,828 2,109,828 2,135,803 
Wildlife Services 1 .417,400 1 .417,400 1 ,417,400 1 ,417.400 
Crop Hanmonization Board 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 
Accrued leave payments 237,295 237,295 

Total all funds $24,721 ,612 $24,216,722 $977,086 $25,193,808 $25,485,824 
Less estimated income 1 5,209,546 15,024,394 730,197 15,754,591 1 5,846,079 

General fund $9,512,066 $9,192,328 $246,889 $9,439,217  $9,639,745 

FTE 77.00 77.00 0.00 77.00 77.00 

Comparison 
to Senate 

($423,336) 

(80,000) 
(25,975) 

237,295 

($292,016) 
(91,488) 

($200,528) 

0.00 

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of Conference Committee Changes 

Removes Adjusts State Adds Funding Adds Funding Increases 
House Changes Employee for Information Expands for Livestock Federal Funds 

to Executive Compensation Technology Mediation Auction Market Authority for 
Compensation and Benefits Desktop Services News Specialty Crop 

Package1 Package2 Support' Program' Reporting5 Grants6 

Salaries and wages $451,102 ($212,016) 
Operating expenses 48,000 50,000 1 5,000 
Capital assets 
Grants 625,000 
State Board of Animal Health 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $451 , 102 ($212,016) $48,000 $50,000 $15,000 $625,000 
Less estimated Income 1 96,685 (91,488) 0 0 0 625,000 

General fund $254,417 ($1 20,528) $48,000 $50,000 $15,000 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total 
Conference 
Committee 

Changes 
Salaries and wages $239,086 
Operating expenses 1 13,000 
Capital assets 
Grants 625,000 
State Board of Animal Health 
Wildlife Services 
Crop Harmonization Board 
Accrued leave payments 

Page No. 2 1 3.8 1 38.02003 



Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

$977,086 
730,197 

General fund 
$246,889 

0.00 
FTE 

1 Changes made by the House to the executive compensation package are removed. 

2 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent for the first 
year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the biennium. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per year for 
employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 
Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent state and 
1 percent employee increase beginning in January 201 4 and no increase in January 201 5. 

3 Funding for information technology desktop support services is increased by $48, 000 to provide total 
increased funding of $96,000 as compared to 201 1 - 1 3  biennium appropriations. The Senate also added 
this funding. 

4 Funding of $50,000 is added to expand the mediation services program to address mediation issues 
arising from energy development. The Senate also added this funding. 

5 Funding from the general fund is added for l ivestock auction market news reporting to replace 
estimated decreases in federal funds. The Senate also added this funding. 

6 Other funds authority for specialty crop grants is increased by $625,000 to reflect anticipated federal 
funds to be received for the program. 

This amendment also: 
Adjusts Section 3 of the bill regarding the amount of funding appropriated from the environment 
and rangeland protection fund. 
Adjusts Section 7 of the bill to provide a 4 percent salary increase on J u ly 1 ,  201 3,  and a 
3 percent salary increase on July 1 ,  201 4, for the Agriculture Commissioner. The House 
provided 3 percent annual salary increases and the Senate provided 4 percent annual salary 
increases. 
Amends Section 8 of the bi l l  to deposit the first $727,500 of commercial feed inspection, 
licensing, and registration fees in the environment and rangeland protection fund rather than al l  
fees as provided in the Senate version .  The House provided for the first $485,000 of fee 
revenue to be deposited in the fund. Total fee revenue is estimated to be $970,000 during the 
20 1 3-1 5 biennium. 
Adds a section to require the Agriculture Commissioner to terminate an office space lease off of 
the Capitol grounds if additional office space is provided to the Department ofAgriculture on the 
Capitol grounds. The Senate. also added this section. 
Adds a section to require the Agriculture Commissioner to provide a report to the Appropriations 
Committees of the 64th Legislative Assembly regarding the activities of the North Dakota 
Mediation Service. 
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